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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 44" (Forty-fourth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Shareholders of Camac Commercial Company Limited (the ‘Company’) will be held on Thursday, July
18, 2024, at 10:30 A.M. IST through Video Conferencing (VC) to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements (including the audited consolidated
financial statements) of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the
reports of the Board of Directors (the ‘Board’) and the auditors thereon.

To appoint a director in place of Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN: 08529225), who retires by rotation and,
being eligible and offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To re-appoint Mr. Abhinav Srivastava (DIN: 08544048) as a Non-Executive Independent Director of
the Company for the second term of 5 (five) consecutive years.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Schedule IV to the Act and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Regulation 17, 25 and other
applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and based on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors, Mr. Abhinav
Srivastava (DIN: 08544048) who was appointed as an Independent Director for a term of five (5)
consecutive years commencing from January 16, 2020 and ending January 15, 2025, has submitted a
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act read
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation
16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and is eligible for reappointment as a Non-Executive Independent
Director of the Company not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for a second term of five (5)
consecutive years with effect from January 16, 2025 and ending January 15, 2030, be and is hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds
and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

To approve the alteration of Object Clause of the Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the
Company (“MOA”).

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4, 13, 15 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014,
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereto for the time being in force), and in
accordance with Table A of the Schedule | of the Act, and subject to all other applicable law(s) and
regulation(s) including but not limited to all necessary statutory or regulatory approval(s),
permission(s), consent(s) and sanction(s) as may be required, the consent of shareholders of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to alter the object clauses of the Memorandum of Association
(“MOA”) of the Company as follows:
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

The main title of existing clause Ill “The objects for which the Company is established are:-” shall be

deleted.

Clause Il (A) of the objects clause of the MOA of the Company shall be titled as “THE OBJECTS TO BE

PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE”
The main objects of clause Il (A) shall be altered, amended and substituted as under:-

Existing Clause

New Clause

I (A) (1)

The existing clause Ill (A) (1) shall be altered and amended as under:-

1. To carry on all or any of the business of financiers of industrial, commercial and
other enterprises and general financiers; film financiers, producers and
distributors and exhibitors, sahukars, trustees, real estate owners, land lords, real
estate agents, builders, underwriters, guarantors, hire-purchase dealers,
inventors, promoters, securities, bonds, obligations, claims, licenses and charges,
land, buildings, houses, easements, negotiable instruments, decrees, book-debts,
patents, factories, mines, industrial undertaking, business concerns, warehouses
property and rights of all kinds, agricultural units, shops and godowns, business
of insurance agents, trusts company, safe deposit company and such other
business and acts required in connection therewith.

1 (A) (2) No change in the existing clause
New Insertion | The existing clause Il (B) (4) shall become one of the main objects of the
- (A) (3) Company and shall be altered and amended as under.

3. To carry on the business of an Investment Company, including promoting,
forming, or acquiring companies and engaging in the buying, subscribing,
underwriting, investing in, acquiring, holding, selling, and dealing in a wide range
of securities (such as shares, stocks, debentures, bonds, interest and obligations),
using either its own funds or borrowed funds, and to provide subsidies or
assistance to such companies, without engaging in general commercial business.

d) Clause Il (B) of the objects clause of the MOA of the Company shall be titled as “MATTERS WHICH ARE
NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE Il (A) ARE:”

e) The following existing objects under clause Ill (B) shall be altered, amended and substituted as under:-

Existing Clause

New Clause

8. To enter into partnership or into any
arrangement for shares, profits, union of
interests, cartels, co-operation, joint
venture, reciprocal concession or to lend
money to or guarantee the contracts of or
otherwise assist any such person or
company

Shall be altered as

“To enter into partnership or into any arrangement for
shares, profits, union of interests, cartels, co-operation,
joint venture, reciprocal concession or or to lend money
to or guarantee the contracts of or otherwise assist any
such person or company for the purpose of business
objective of the Company”

12. Subject to the provisions of the Act to
receive or deposit at interest or otherwise
lend money on mortgage of immovable
property or on hypothecation or pledge of
movable property or without any security to
such person and on such terms as may seem
expedient and to customers of and persons

having dealings with the Company.

Shall be substituted as

“to lend and advance money to companies for the
purpose of the business of the Company on such terms
as may seem expedient and to guarantee the
performance of any contract or obligation and the
payment of money by any such companies.”
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f)

g)

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

New clause under Il (B) shall be inserted as follows:-
“to act as financial consultants and provide advisory or consultancy services in various fields of finance.”
Existing clause Il (C) of the objects clause of the MOA of the Company shall be deleted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT necessary revision in numbering the clauses of the MOA shall be carried out
and a new set of the Object Clause of the MOA of the Company be adopted in accordance with Schedule
| of the Companies Act, 2013, as placed before the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Directors and
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such act(s), deed(s),
matter(s) and thing(s) as may be necessary or expedient in this regard, including filing the requisite
forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other authority, for the
purpose of giving effect to this Resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto
and to settle all question(s), difficultie(s) or doubt(s) that may arise in this regard at any stage without
requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the shareholders of the Company to
the end and intent that the shareholders shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly
by the authority of this resolution.”

To adopt the new set of Memorandum of Association (MOA) as per provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4, 13, 15 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and in
accordance with the Table A of schedule | of the Act, subject to all other applicable law(s) and
regulation(s), including but not limited to all necessary statutory or regulatory approval(s),
permission(s), consent(s) and sanction(s) as may be required, the consent of the shareholders of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to adopt new set of Memorandum of Association (MOA) of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with table A of schedule | of the Act, the following changes
be made in the MOA of the Company:-

The main title of existing clause lll “The objects for which the Company is established are:-” shall be
deleted.

Existing Clause 1l (A) shall be renamed as - “THE OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
INCORPORATION ARE”.

Existing Clause Il (B) shall be renamed as - “MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF
THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN CLAUSE III (A) ARE:".

Existing Clause Il (C) of the Objects Clause of the MOA of the Company shall be deleted.

Existing Clause IV shall be renamed as "THE LIABILITY OF THE MEMBER(S) IS LIMITED AND THIS
LIABILITY IS LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT UNPAID, IF ANY, ON THE SHARES HELD BY THEM."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Directors

and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such act(s),
deed(s), matter(s) and thing(s) as may be necessary to give effect to the above resolution.”
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

To adopt new set of Articles of Association (AOA) as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 5, 14, 15 and all other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and
subject to all other applicable law(s) and regulation(s) including but not limited to all necessary
statutory or regulatory approval(s), permission(s), consent(s) and sanction(s) as may be required, the
consent of the shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to adopt new set of Article of
Association (AOA) pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 in total exclusion, substitution and
supersession of the existing AOA of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Directors and
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such act(s),
deed(s), matter(s) and thing(s) as may be necessary or expedient in this regard, including filing the
requisite forms with Ministry of Corporate Affairs or submission of documents with any other
authority, for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution and for matters connected therewith or
incidental thereto and to settle all question(s), difficultie(s) or doubt(s) that may arise in this regard at
any stage without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the shareholders
of the Company to the end and intent that the shareholders shall be deemed to have given their
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.”

Date: May 29, 2024 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: New Delhi For Camac Commercial Company Limited

Registered Office:

1% Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Shakshi Mishra
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi Company Secretary
110002 Membership No. A57243

CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318

Tel: +91-7303495374
Website:www.camaccommercial.com
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES:

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, read with the Rules made thereunder and the MCA issued
general circular no. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023, permitting companies to conduct AGM
through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio-visual means (OAVM) until September 30, 2024.
Similarly, the SEBI extended certain relaxations to listed entities regarding AGMs through its circular
dated October 07, 2023.

The Company is conducting 44" AGM of the shareholders through VC in line with the above given
circulars and guidelines issued by MCA and SEBI.

The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM.

Detailed instructions with respect to participation in the AGM through VC are annexed to this notice;
shareholders are requested to get through the notes carefully to understand the procedural
requirements to attend the AGM through VC.

In terms of Articles of Association (AOA) of the Company and in accordance with the aforesaid
Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for FY 2023-24 is being sent by electronic
mode to those Shareholders whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories.
For shareholders who have not registered their email addresses, are requested to register the same in
respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository Participant(s)
and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent Niche Technologies Private Limited (Registrar and Transfer Agent), Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland
Place, 7th Floor, Kolkata 700 017, Phone: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18, Email:
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. Shareholders may note that the Notice and Annual Report for the
financial year 2023-24 will also be available on the Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com
and on the website of CDSL www.evotingindia.com.

Pursuant to section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN: 08529225) retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for reappointment.

The relevant details, pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(“1cs1”).

An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), which sets
out the material details relating to the Special Business under item no. 3 to 6 of the Notice, is also
annexed hereto. Further, the relevant details with respect to special business pursuant to SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India are also annexed as Annexure A.

Shareholders who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending a request from their registered email address mentioning their
name, DP ID, Client ID/folio number, self-attested PAN, mobile number at
camaccommercial@gmail.com from Wednesday, July 03, 2024 (9.00 a.m. IST) to Sunday, July 07, 2024
(5.00 p.m. IST). Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views/ ask questions during the AGM and may have to allow camera access during the
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability
of time for the AGM. Shareholders, who have not registered themselves as speaker shareholder and
wish to raise queries can post their questions in chat box option during AGM and the same will be
answered by the Company within 7 days from the date of AGM through email at the registered email
address of the shareholder.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send
a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body resolution/authorization, etc.,
authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC on its behalf and to vote through remote
e-voting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013. The said resolution/authorization shall
be sent to the Company by email through its registered email address to
camaccommercial@gmail.com.

In case of joint holders, the shareholders whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names
as per the Register of Members of the Company as on the cut-off date will be entitled to vote at the
AGM, provided the votes are not already cast by remote e-voting by the first holder.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form, in identical order of names, in more than one folio are
requested to send to the Company or RTA, the details of such folios together with the share certificates
along with the requisite KYC Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Requests for
consolidation of share certificates shall be processed in dematerialized form.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making a nomination is available for the
shareholders in respect of the shares held by them. Shareholders who have not yet registered their
nominations are requested to register the same by submitting Form SH- 13. If a shareholder desires to
cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, he may submit the same in Form ISR-3
or Form SH-14. Shareholders are requested to submit the said form to their DP in case the shares are
held in electronic form and to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form, quoting their folio
no.

Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share Transfer
Register of the Company will remain closed from Friday, July 12, 2024 to Thursday, July 18, 2024 (both
days inclusive). The cut-off date for determining the shareholders who are entitled to vote through
remote e-voting or voting at the meeting through VC is Thursday, July 11, 2024.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a shareholders entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a shareholder of
the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC, physical
attendance of shareholders has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of
proxy(ies) by the shareholders will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form, Attendance
Slip and route map of AGM are not annexed to this Notice.

Shareholders attending the AGM through VC shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act. Shareholders are requested to refer guidelines on “Voting through
electronic means” given in the Annexure-B to the notice.

All documents (including draft copy of MOA and AOA) referred to in the Notice and accompanying
Explanatory Statement, as well as the Annual Report, is open for inspection at the Registered Office of
the Company from Monday, July 01, 2024 to Friday, July 05, 2024 from 11:00 AM to 04:00 PM.

Any person, who has acquired shares and become a shareholder of the Company after the dispatch of
Notice of AGM but before the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, July 11, 2024, may cast their vote by following
the instructions for e-voting as provided in the Notice convening the AGM, which is available on the
website of the Company and CDSL. However, if the person is already registered with NSDL for remote
e-Voting then the existing user ID and password can be used to casting vote.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which directors
are interested under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection during the
AGM in the electronic mode for the shareholders. Shareholders who wish to inspect the documents
are requested to send an email to camaccommercial@gmail.com mentioning their name, folio no. /
Client ID and DP ID, and the documents they wish to inspect, with a self-attested copy of their PAN
card attached to the email.

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting (“the Chairman”) or to any other
person authorized by the Chairman after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes cast
during the AGM and votes cast through remote e-voting), not later than 48 hours from the conclusion
of the AGM. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be communicated to the stock
exchange, NSDL and RTA, and will also be displayed on the Company’s website.

Norms for furnishing of PAN, KYC, Bank details and Nomination

Pursuant to SEBI circulars dated March 16, 2023 and November 17, 2023, SEBI has mandated all the
listed companies to record PAN, Nomination, Contact details, Bank A/c details and Specimen signature
for their corresponding folio numbers of holders of physical securities.

The forms for updating of PAN, KYC Bank details and Nomination are available on our website
WWW.camaccommercial.com

In view of the above, we urge shareholders holding shares in physical form to submit the required
forms along with the supporting documents at the earliest to the Company & RTA and for shares held
in electronic form then to the Depository Participants (“DPs”).

It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC compliant.

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time and SEBI circular
dated January 25, 2022, transfer, transmission, transposition, issue of duplicate securities certificate;
claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement;
sub-division/ splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios shall be
effected only in dematerialized form.

Shareholders are advised to convert any physical shares into dematerialized form. To initiate service
requests, please submit a completed and signed form available on the Company’s website at
WWw.camaccommercial.com
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“LODR Regulations”)

Item No. 3

Mr. Abhinav Srivastava (DIN: 08544048) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
by the shareholders at their 40" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 30, 2020
for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing from January 16, 2020 to January 15, 2025 (both
days inclusive) and is eligible for re-appointment for a second term on the Board of the Company as
per Section 149(10) of the Act. Thus, his tenure will expire on January 15, 2025.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (‘NRC’), the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on May 29, 2024, proposed the re-appointment of Mr. Abhinav Srivastava
as an Independent Director of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive years
commencing from January 16, 2025 to January 15, 2030 (both days inclusive), not liable to retire by
rotation, subject to the approval of the shareholders by way of Special Resolution.

The Company has also received notice under Section 160 of the Act from Mr. Abhinav Srivastava,
intending his nomination to the office of Independent Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Abhinav Srivastava confirming that he continues to
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act, read with the rules
framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations.

Further, Mr. Abhinav Srivastava has confirmed that he is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director in terms of
Section 152 of the Act, subject to re-appointment by the shareholders. Mr. Srivastava has also
confirmed that he is in compliance with Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014, with respect to his registration with the data bank of
Independent Directors maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (‘llCA’).

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Abhinav Srivastava fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder, Listing Regulations and RBI Master Directions. Mr.
Srivastava is independent of the Management (Category: Non-Executive). A brief profile of Mr.
Srivastava and other requisite details, pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (“SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and the Listing Regulations
is provided in Annexure 1 to this Notice.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) taking into consideration the skills, expertise and
competencies required for the Board in the context of the Company and based on the performance
evaluation, concluded and recommended to the Board that Mr. Abhinav Srivastava’s qualifications and
the rich experience of over 18 years meets the skills and capabilities required for the role of
Independent Director of the Company. The Board is of the opinion that Mr. Abhinav Srivastava
continues to possess the identified core skills, expertise and competencies fundamental for effective
functioning in his role as an Independent Director of the Company and his continued association would
be of immense benefit to the Company.

Except Mr. Abhinav Srivastava, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
or their relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the passing of resolution set

out at Item No. 3 of the Notice of AGM.

Accordingly, the Board/Committee recommends the special resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the
Notice for approval of the shareholders at this AGM.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Iltem No.4 &5

The Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, and its Memorandum of Association
(MOA) are in the format of the erstwhile 1956 Act. Further, the Company operates as a non-deposit
accepting Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) categorized as an Investment Company without any
customer interface.

As per the guidelines set out in the RBI's press release dated June 17, 2016, NBFCs that do not accept
public funds and do not have a customer interface are considered Type-1 NBFCs.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the following amendments in the object clause of the MOA and
adoption of a new set of MOA:

i) Alignment with current activities: Amend and update the object clauses to reflect the Company’s
current investment activities.

ii) Categorization as Type-1 NBFC: Modify the object clauses to categorize the Company as a Type-1
NBFC in compliance with RBI guidelines.

iii) Compliance with Companies Act, 2013: Ensure the MOA aligns with the provisions and format
prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

The amendments also propose deleting businesses listed under “Other Objects” that the Company
does not intend to pursue in the near future, in accordance with Schedule | of the Companies Act,
2013. Consequently, the existing Clauses Il (A), lll (B), and Il (C) of the MOA will be replaced by new
Clauses Il (A) and Il (B) with appropriate renumbering & the existing Clause IV will be renamed."

The Board at its meeting held on May 29, 2024, approved the alteration of the MOA of the Company
subject to the approval of the shareholders by special resolution pursuant to the provisions of Section

13 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The amendments will become effective upon the registration of the resolution with the Registrar of
Companies.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person(s) of the Company including their relatives are, in any
way, concerned or deemed to be interested in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 4 & 5 of the Notice for approval of
the shareholders.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Item No. 6

The Articles of Association of the Company, as currently in force, was originally adopted when the
Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956.

Further several provisions of the current AOA require alteration, substitution or deletion pursuant to
changes in applicable laws. Therefore, it is considered expedient to wholly replace the existing AOA

with a new set of AOA in line with the Companies Act, 2013.

Shareholders are hereby informed that Table F of Schedule | to the Act will not apply to the Company,
except to the extent that its provisions are incorporated into the new AOA.

In view of the above mentioned, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on May 29, 2024 approved
the proposal to amend the existing AOA.

Your Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 6 for your approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives is concerned
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 6 of the Notice.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item No. 6 of Notice for approval of
the shareholders.
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CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Details of the Directors re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (in pursuance
of Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings)

ANNEXURE-A

ITEM NO.2

Name of director

Ms. Swati Srivastava

DIN

DIN-08529225

Designation/category of the director

Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

Date of birth (Age)

Uanuary 28, 1988 (Age:36 years)

Date of first appointment / re appointment

Appointment: August 06, 2019
Re-appointment: September 30, 2022

Qualification

Bachelor of Commerce (Hons.) and Chartered
Accountant

Expertise in the specific functional area

Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN-08529225), has over
12 years of experience in the fields of taxation
and auditing. Her expertise encompasses a wide
range of tax-related matters and auditing
practices, making her a valuable asset for
organization.

List of other companies in which directorship

financial year 2023-2024

held Nil
Name of listed entities from which the person Nil
has resigned in the past three years
Membership/Chairmanships of Committees of Nil
other companies

Relationship with other directors / KMP’s / il
manager

No. of shares

held: .
(a) Own Nil
(b) For other persons on a beneficial basis

Number of Board Meetings attended during the 10

Terms and conditions of re-appointment

In accordance with the resolution passed by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
held on September 30, 2020, Ms. Swati
Srivastava was appointed as a Non Executive
Non-Independent Director, liable to retire by
rotation and in terms Section 152(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013

Remuneration last drawn

Nil, Ms. Swati Srivastava has waived her
entitlement to sitting fees.

Remuneration proposed to be paid

Nil

Justification of appointment

Ms. Ms. Swati Srivastava is a Chartered
IAccountant and has over 12 years of experience
in taxation and auditing and the Company was
availing services of Ms. Swati Srivastava as a
Non- executive, non- independent director,

liable to retire by rotation.
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ITEM NO.3

Name of director

Mr. Abhinav Srivastava

DIN

08544048

Designation/category of the director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Date of birth (Age)

June 30, 1981 (Age:42 Years)

Date of appointment / re-appointment

Appointment: January 16, 2020
Re-appointment January 16, 2025

Qualification

Bachelor of Commerce and Chartered Accountant
Intermediate

Expertise in the specific functional area

Having 18 years of experience in Treasury
Management, Capital Markets and Accounting.

List of other companies in which directorship
held

Nil

financial year 2023-2024

Name of listed entities from which the person Nil
has resigned in the past three years
Membership/Chairmanships of Committees of Nil
other Companies

Relationship with other directors / KMP’s / Nil
manager

No. of shares NIL
held:

(a) Own

(b) For other persons on a beneficial basis

Number of Board Meetings attended during the 10

Terms and conditions of re-appointment

His re-appointment shall be on the same terms as
approved by the shareholders at the Annual General
Meeting held on September 30, 2020.

Remuneration last drawn

Nil, Mr. Abhinav Srivastava has waived off his
entitlement to sitting fees.

Remuneration proposed to be paid

Nil

Justification of appointment

Mr. Abhinav Srivastava has more than 18 years of
experience in Treasury Management, Capital
Markets and Accounting and it would be of immense
benefit to the Company and is desirable to appoint
Mr. Srivastava as an Independent Director.

The skills and capabilities required for the role
and the manner in which the proposed person
meets such requirements

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board has evaluated the profile of Mr. Abhinav
Srivastava and concluded that possesses the
relevant skills and capabilities to discharge the role
of Independent Directors as defined in the
Nomination and Remuneration policy of the
Company.

Summary of performance evaluation

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Board have evaluated the performance of Mr.
Abhinav Srivastava keeping in view the board
evaluation mechanism, the Board found
performance of Mr. Srivastava good and satisfactory.
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Annexure-B - Voting through electronic means
CDSL e-Voting System — For e-voting and Joining Virtual meetings.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars
dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will
be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the EGM/AGM through VC will be made available to at least 1000 members on first
come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more
shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction
on account of first come first served basis.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to appoint a proxy to attend
and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and
Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India
or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC and cast their votes
through e-voting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.camaccommercial.com The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e.
www.evotingindia.com.

The AGM is being convened through VC in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM AND
JOINING MEETINGS THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual shareholders
holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

The voting period begins on Sunday, July 14,2024 (9:00 A.M.) and ends on Wednesday, July 17,2024 (5:00
P.M.). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of Thursday, July 11, 2024 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its
shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs
and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential,
through their demat accounts / websites of Depositories / Depository Participants. Demat account
holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in
e-voting process.

Step1l : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders| 1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
holding securities in Dematl  through their existing user id and password. Option will be made

mode with CDSL Depository available to reach e-Voting page without any further

authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested
to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon &
New System Myeasi Tab.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers,
so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website
directly.
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3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders| 1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit

holding securities in dematl  the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

mode with NSDL Depository following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.
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Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding securities in demat account through your Depository Participant registered with
mode) login through their NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will
Depository Participants (DP) be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting

option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holdingMembers facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in Demat mode withhelpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
CDSL or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders holdingMembers facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
securities in Demat mode withhelpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022

NSDL - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical
mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders
other than individual holding in Demat form.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User ID

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in
Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository

Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or

contact Company/RTA.

Page 16 of 157



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank Details [recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.

OR Date of|If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter
Birth (DOB) [the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly
note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take

utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN (EVSN: 240621001) for the Camac Commercial Company Limited which you choose
to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to
scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to

log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.
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A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed

to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any
wrong mapping.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
camaccommercial@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed
after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the meeting.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It
is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance from Wednesday, July 03, 2024 (9.00 a.m.
IST) to Sunday, July 07, 2024 (5.00 p.m. IST) prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not
wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
(company email id). These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.
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9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system available during the AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the
same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC facility, then the votes cast by
such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available
only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System,
you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or
send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

Date: May 29, 2024 By Order of the Board
Place: New Delhi For Camac Commercial Company Limited

Registered Office:

1%t Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Shakshi Mishra
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi- Company Secretary
110002 Membership No. A57243

CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318

Tel: +91-7303495374

Website: www.camaccommercial.com
Email: camaccommercial@gmail.com
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BOARD’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS,

The directors are pleased to present to you the 44" Annual Report of Camac Commercial Company Limited
(“the Company”) together with audited financial statements (standalone and consolidated) and auditors’
report thereon for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

FINANCIAL RESULTS / STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIR

The standalone and consolidated audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,
forming part of this annual report, have been prepared in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind IAS’), Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Master Directions of Reserve
Bank of India (RBI).

The performance figures of the Company during the year under review and those reported for the
corresponding previous year are as under:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Standalone results Consolidated results

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Total income 296.32 343.41 296.32 343.41
Less: Total expenditure 203.43 202.76 203.43 202.76
Profit/(loss) before 92.89 140.65 92.89 140.65
exceptional items and tax
and share of Profit
/(Loss) of Associates
Less: Exceptional Items - 470.10 - 470.10
Profit/(loss) before tax 92.89 (329.45) 92.89 (329.45)
and share of profit/(loss)
of the associates
Share in profit/(loss) of - - (1020.51) (140.43)
associates (net)
Profit/(loss) before tax 92.89 (329.45) (927.62) (469.88)
Less: current tax - - - -
Earlier year tax provision - - - -
(net)
Deferred tax charge/ (0.59) (0.20) (0.59) (0.20)
(credit)
Profit/(loss) after tax 93.48 (329.25) (927.03) (469.68)

During the year under review, your Company has not carried on any business activity. It has only invested its
surplus funds in debt / equity mutual funds, Non-Convertible Debentures (NCD), bonds, and equity shares of
the listed and unlisted companies.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH
HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATED AND DATE OF THIS REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company that have occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this Report.
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ALTERATION IN THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION (MOA) & ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION (AOA)
(i) Alteration in Object Clause and adoption of new set Memorandum of Association (MOA)

Your Company was incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, and its Memorandum of Association
(MOA) are in the format of the erstwhile 1956 Act. Further, the Company operates as a non-deposit
accepting Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) categorized as an Investment Company without any
customer interface nor intends to accept public deposits or establish any customer interface in the
future.

According to the guidelines set out in the RBI's press release dated June 17, 2016, NBFCs that do not
accept public funds and do not have a customer interface are considered Type-1 NBFCs.

In order to comply with the regulatory framework applicable to Type-1 NBFCs and to align with the
current investment activities of the Company, it is necessary to amend the object clause of the
Company's MOA.

The Board at its meeting held on May 29, 2024, approved the following amendments and adoption of a
new set of MOA, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

i)  Alignment with Current Activities: Amend and update the object clauses to reflect the Company’s
current investment activities.

ii) Categorization as Type-1 NBFC: Modify the object clauses to categorize the Company as a Type-1
NBFC in compliance with RBI guidelines.

iii) Compliance with Companies Act, 2013: Ensure the MOA aligns with the provisions and format
prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

The amendments also propose deleting businesses listed under “Other Objects” that the Company does
not intend to pursue in the near future, in accordance with Schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the existing Clauses Il (A), Il (B), and Il (C) of the MOA will be replaced by new Clauses IlI

(A) and Il (B) with appropriate renumbering & the existing Clause IV will be renamed.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Iltem No. 4 & 5 of the Notice of the 44
Annual General Meetings for approval of the shareholders.

(ii) To adopt new set of Articles of Association (AOA)

The Company's Articles of Association (AOA), initially adopted during its incorporation under the
Companies Act, 1956, are presently in force.

At the Board of Directors' meeting on May 29, 2024, the Board approved, subject to shareholder
approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM), alterations, substitutions, or deletions in the

existing AOA in accordance with the applicable laws.

Moreover, Table F of Schedule | to the Act will not apply to the Company, except to the extent that its
provisions are incorporated into the new AOA.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 6 of the Notice of the 44th Annual
General Meetings for approval of the shareholders.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2023-2024.
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RESERVES

During the year, the Board of Directors of your Company has decided to carry a sum of X 24.46/-
lakhs to special reserve pursuant to Section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and your
Board of Directors have also passed the necessary resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits
during the financial year 2024-25.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN(S), GUARANTEE(S) OR INVESTMENT(S)

During the financial year 2023-24, there were no loan(s) or guarantee(s) given by the Company. The details
of investment(s) held by the Company as on March 31, 2024 are given in note no. 3 in the notes to the
financial statements.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)
Composition

o As of date, the Company's board comprises three directors. Among them, one director is designated as a
non-executive non-independent director, while the remaining two directors are designated as non-
executive independent directors. This composition of the Board is in line with the requirement stipulated in
the Act and Listing Regulations.

e As per section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company for the financial year
ending March 31, 2024, are as follows:

I. Mr. Sanjay Kumar, Chief Financial Officer
Il. Ms. Shakshi Mishra, Company Secretary
lll.  Mr. Umesh Dutt, Manager

Re-appointment of Directors

e In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, read with rules made thereunder and Articles
of Association of the Company, Ms. Swati Srivastava (DIN: 08529225), non-executive non-independent
director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offers herself
for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment for shareholders’ approval. Brief details
required under Secretarial Standard-2 and Regulation 36 of Listing Regulations, are provided in the notice
of AGM.

e The Shareholders of the Company at their 40" AGM held on September 30, 2020, approved the
appointment of Mr. Abhinav Srivastava as an independent director of the Company for a term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years from January 16, 2020 to January 15, 2025. Based on an evaluation of the balance of
skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and further on the report of performance evaluation, and
the substantial contribution made by him during his tenure and considering that the continued association
of Mr. Abhinav Srivastava as an independent director of the Company would be beneficial to the Company,
and based on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee, the Board of Directors
re-appointed Mr. Abhinav Srivastava as a non-executive independent director, not liable to retire by
rotation, for a second term of five (5) consecutive years from January 16, 2025 to January 15, 2030 subject
to shareholder approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM).
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Changes in composition of Board of Director(s) and KMP(s)

e During the financial year, Mr. Sunil Singh resigned from the position of Manager, with effect from closure of
working day on May 31, 2023. The Company has placed on record its sincere appreciation of the
contribution made by Mr. Sunil Singh during his tenure as Manager of the Company.

¢ At the shareholders' meeting on July 12, 2023, the following appointment or re-appointment were
approved:

i Mr. Umesh Dutt as Manager of the Company for a term of three-year commencing from
June 1, 2023.

ii. Ms. Monisha Saraf as a non-executive independent director for a second term of five
consecutive years, from May 29, 2023, to May 28, 2028, not liable to retire by rotation

During the year under review, the non-executive director of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Company has devised a
mechanism for evaluating the performance of independent directors, board, committees, and other
individual directors. On the basis of the said mechanism, the board has evaluated the performance of
committees of the board, individual directors and the board as a whole taking into account inputs received
from individual directors/ committee members and criteria specified in the mechanism.

The nomination and remuneration committee (NRC) reviewed the performance of the Individual directors
and the board as a whole based on the criteria specified in the Board Evaluation Mechanism (Mechanism) as
approved by the Board of Directors. The Board based on the recommendations of NRC and criteria specified
in the mechanism, evaluated performance of individual directors on the board.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

In terms of Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. Abhinav
Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf are independent directors of the Company.

The Company has received the following declarations from the independent directors confirming that:

o they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of the Act, read with the
Schedules and Rules issued thereunder, as well as Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations.

e in terms of Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, they have
registered themselves with the independent director’s database maintained by the Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs.

e in terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, they are not aware of any circumstance or situation,
which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their
duties.

In terms of Regulation 25(9) of the Listing Regulations, based on the declarations from independent
directors, the Board of Directors has ensured the veracity of the disclosures made under Regulation 25(8) of

the Listing Regulations by the independent directors of the Company.

The Board is satisfied of the integrity, expertise and experience (including proficiency in terms of Section
150(1) of the Act and applicable rules thereunder) of all independent directors on the Board.
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board met ten (10) times during the year under review. The details of the meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company convened and attended by the directors during the financial year 2023-24 are
given in the corporate governance report which forms part of this annual report and the gap between the
meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed under the Act and Listing Regulations.

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Schedule IV (Code for
Independent Directors), the independent directors of the Company are required to hold at least one meeting
in a year, without the attendance of non-independent directors and members of the management.

During the year, one meeting of independent directors was held on February 29, 2024, under the
chairmanship of Ms. Monisha Saraf, independent director.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The independent directors are provided with necessary documents/ articles/ reports/ presentations to
enable them to familiarize with the Company’s procedures and practices to understand its business in depth

and contribute to the Company.

The policy on familiarization program for independent directors and formal appointment letter are available
on the website of the Company and can be accessed at www.camaccommercial.com

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION & BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company has framed a nomination and remuneration & board diversity policy pursuant to Section 178
of the Act and Regulation 19(4) of the Listing Regulations (Specified in Part D of the Schedule II). Salient
features of the policy forms part of the corporate governance report annexed to this board report. Detailed
nomination and remuneration & board diversity policy is available on the website of the Company at
WWw.camaccommercial.com

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a process in place to identify and assess business risks and opportunities in the form of a
risk management policy. The main objective of this policy is to ensure safety of principal, high degree of
liquidity while maximizing yield. Liquidity and preservation of capital are the paramount considerations. Yield
is important but secondary to these objects. In order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a
structured and disciplined approach to risk management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

As a matter of policy, the risks are assessed and steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

In compliance with the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, your Board had constituted various
board committees including audit committee, nomination and remuneration committee and stakeholders
relationship committee

Details of the constitution of these committees, which are in accordance with regulatory requirements, are
available on the website of the Company viz. www.camaccommercial.com For details of scope, constitution,
terms of reference, number of meetings of the committees held during the year along with attendance of the
members, please refer to the corporate governance report, which forms part of this report as Annexure Ill.

The Company has constituted risk management committee (RMC) pursuant to the RBI Directions and during
the year eight (8) meetings of RMC were held.
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SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company is having following companies as its associate companies as on March 31, 2024:

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited
Artee Viniyoga Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Limited
Sahu Jain Limited

ok wneE

There was no change in the number of associates of the Company either by way of acquisition or divestment
or otherwise during the year under review.

The Company has prepared the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, along
with the above associate companies as per the provisions of applicable accounting standards and under
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act read with
Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with any amendments made thereof, a statement
containing the salient features of the financial statement of associate companies as specified in Part B of
AOC-1 is attached herewith as Annexure-I to this board report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT
Statutory Auditors

The Company had appointed M/s. S. R. Goyal & Co., Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No:
001537C as the statutory auditors of the Company on September 30, 2022 to hold office from the conclusion
of 42" AGM till the conclusion of 45®" AGM of the Company.

The statutory auditor’s report do not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark on standalone
and consolidated audited financial results of the Company and the notes on accounts read with the auditor’s
report are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments or explanations.

Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24(A) of Listing
Regulations, the Company has appointed M/s. Balraj Sharma & Associates (CP No:824) a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company. The report of the secretarial audit is
annexed herewith as Annexure Il.

The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations and Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-compliances.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimers.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 24A of Listing Regulations, the Secretarial Compliance
Report, issued by Secretarial Auditors of the Company, confirming that the Company had complied with all
applicable Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Regulations/circulars/guidelines during the financial
year ended March 31, 2024, was filed with the stock exchange.
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Internal Auditor

M/s Nidhi S Gupta, Chartered Accountants (FRN-016886C) performs the duties of internal auditors of the
Company and their report is reviewed by the audit committee from time to time.

During the year under review, the auditors of the Company had not reported any instances of offence
involving fraud committed against the Company under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

Provisions relating to disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy are not applicable on
the Company and it has no information to be published regarding technology absorption. The Company has
not carried on during the period under report any activity relating to exports and has not used or earned any
foreign exchange.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use
or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
management. The Company is following all the applicable accounting standards for properly maintaining the
books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The internal auditor of the Company checks and
verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company did not meet the criteria as provided under Section 135 of the Act during the financial year
2023-24.

For FY 2022-23, the Company has received a utilization certificate from Times Foundation confirming that the
entire CSR amount contributed by the Company has been utilized for the project related to higher education.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to provision of section 177(9) of the Act and of the Listing Regulations, the Company has
established Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report their genuine
concerns. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is available at the website of the Company
WWW.camaccommercial.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the
corporate governance requirements set out by SEBI. The Company has also implemented several best
corporate governance practices as prevalent globally.

As per Regulation 34 read with schedule V of the Listing Regulations, a separate section on corporate
governance practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from the Practicing Company
Secretary confirming compliance forms an integral part of this report, attached at Annexure Il

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, the Company has not entered any transactions with related parties within the
purview of Companies Act, 2013. However, particulars of related party transactions as per Ind AS-24 are
given under Note 28 to the financial statements. The policy on related party transactions is available at the
website of the Company i.e. www.camaccommercial.com
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SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL
SIMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant/material orders passed by the regulators/courts which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

However, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the
Company in October 2020, one as a listed entity, one as Promoter and a shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga
Limited (“AVL"), three others as shareholder of Sahu Jain Ltd (“SIL”), Combine Holdings Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB
Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL") respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992
and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI (Settlement
Proceedings) Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact
and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate payment of a sum of X 470.10 lakhs by the Company and
subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (ii) a shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-
operational Calcutta Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the
Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on March 28, 2023. These
Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various provisions of SEBI Act, 1992
and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company. Under the said Orders, in the case of (i) above, SEBI
levied X 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the corporate shareholders (Viz: AVL,
Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and individual shareholders (viz: Samir
Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and proper
disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until minimum public
shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the case of (ii) above, besides levying a monetary
penalty of X 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters
of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the Company from accessing capital market and prohibited from
buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds), until MPS
compliance is achieved by PNBFIL. Both the Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company before the
Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders passed on April 26, 2023, SAT had stayed the effect
and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the levied penalty(ies) by the
Company. The payment for the said 25% penalty has been made to SEBI by the Company. The matter is sub-
judice as on date.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is given below:

S. | Employee | Designation | Date of | Educational | Experi- | Remune- | Previous %
No | name & & nature commen qualifica- ence ration employ- | increase
age of -cement tion (no. of received ment in
employment of years) in Remun-
employ financial eration
ment year in
ended the
March finance-
31, 2024 al year
(in lacs) 2023-24
1. Mr. CFO March Chartered 17 26.36 | Sahu Jain 22.07
Sanjay (Permanent) 26, Accountant Services
Kumar 2015 Ltd.
(Age- 44
years)
2. Ms. Company February Company 6 7.46 | SahuJain 28.06
Shakshi Secretary 08, 2022 Secretary Services
Mishra (Permanent) Ltd.
(Age- 31
years) Page 27 of 1




3. Mr. Sunil
Singh*

Manager
(Contract)

April 28,
2021

B.Com

33

0.02

N.A

NA

(Age- 65
years)
4. Mr. Manager June 01, B.Com 19 5.57 | SahuJain NA
Umesh 2023 Services
Dutt Ltd.
(Age —46
years)

* Mr. Sunil Singh has resigned from the position of Manager, with effect from close of working day on May
31, 2023. The Board at its meeting held on May 31, 2023, appointed Mr. Umesh Dutt as the new Manager of
the Company for a term of 3 (three) years effective from June 01, 2023.

No remuneration / sitting fees have been paid to the directors during the financial year 2023-24. Number of
permanent employees in the Company are three (3) as on March 31, 2024.

None of the employees draws remuneration more than the limits set out in the Rule 5(2) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2015. The percentage increase in the
median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24 is 28.06%.

The remuneration paid to all key managerial personnel was in accordance with the remuneration policy
adopted by the Company. None of the employees holds equity shares of the Company and no employee is a
relative of director or manager of the Company.

THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

The Company is not required to form committee for the redressal of complaints under the said Act, since the
Company has number of employees less than ten.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records under provision of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm
that:

e in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

e the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year 2023-24 and of the profit of the Company for the financial year
2023-24;

e the directors has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

e the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, and.

e the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. Page 28 of 157



ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the draft annual return as on March 31, 2024 prepared in
accordance with Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended, is made available on the website of your Company www.camaccommercial.com

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report, as required in terms of Regulation 34 of the Listing
Regulations, forms part of this annual report.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016, (IBC) IF ANY

No such application under IBC has been filed or pending against the Company, during the year under review.
GREEN INITIATIVE

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, read with the Rules made thereunder and the MCA issued
general circular no. 09/2023, permitting companies to conduct AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or
other audio-visual means (OAVM) until September 30, 2024. Similarly, the SEBI extended certain relaxations
to listed entities regarding AGMs through its circular dated October 07, 2023.

The Company is conducting 44" AGM of the shareholders through VC in line with the above given circulars
and guidelines issued by MCA and SEBI.

Your Company has endeavoured to obtain email address of all shareholders whose email addresses were not
yet registered with the Company.

In compliance with Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company is providing remote e-voting facility to all shareholders to enable them to cast
their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the notice. Instruction for remote e-voting are
provided in the notice.

Electronic copies of annual report 2024, notice of the 44" AGM, and instructions slip will be sent to all the
shareholders whose email addresses are registered with the Company/depository participant(s) for
communication purpose. Instructions for attending meeting through VC are included in the AGM notice.

STATUTORY STATEMENT

The Company's shares are listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE), and the Company has paid its up to
date annual listing fee to the CSE. The Company has diligently complied with all the applicable provisions of
the Listing Regulations with the exchange.

Additionally, the Company continues to be registered as a non deposit taking Non-Banking Financial
Company (NBFC) with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). It has no customer interface and does not
accept public deposits, qualifying it as a Type-1 NBFC as per the RBI's press release dated June 17,
2016, which classifies such entities under the Base Layer (BL) in accordance with RBI’s 'Scale Based
Regulations' (SBR). Since the Company has no Type-1 registration certificate, RBI has currently classified
the Company as a Middle Layer (ML) NBFC based on the assets size criteria as per the RBI’s SBR.

Furthermore, the Company adhere to all applicable secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI).
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
(CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318)

FORM AOC -1
(Pursuant to First proviso to sub- section(3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies(Accounts) Rules,2014

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of associate companies

Part"B": Associates

Annexure-|

As on 31st March, 2024
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies -

(Rs. in Lakh)
. Times
Ashok Art Combi jai
Yoe ) Yog ’ e "| House Ltd.
31-03-2024 | 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2024

1.Latest audited/ (Unaudited) Balance Sheet Date

(Unaudited)#| (Unaudited)#| (Audited) (Audited) | (Unaudited)# | (Unaudited)#
2. Shares of Associate held by the company on
the year end
(i) No. of Shares 2,95,200 4,00,000 1,31,150 10,600 14,495 50,000
(ii) Investment in Associates (Rs. in Lakh) 36.04 40.30 9.28 30.53 490.48 7.54
(iii) Extent of Holding % 45.95% 25.00% 26.77% 21.20% 28.99% 20.83%
?,. Description of how there is significant Holds Equity Shareholding > = 20%
influence
4.Reasons Why the associate is not consolidated Reasons not required, Since All Associates are consolidated.
5.Networth attributable to Shareholding as per
latest Audited/Unaudited Balance Sheet - FY 1,24,018.86 20,966.06 12,439.26 62.84 1,272.20 1,746.66
2023-24 (in lakh) #
6. Profit/(-) Loss for the year (FY 2023-24)
(Rs. in Lakh)
(i) Considered in Consolidation 150.39 48.56 (2.11) - 53.83 (1,271.18)
(ii) Not Considered in Consolidation - - - - - -

# Net worth includes Accumulated Balances of Other comprehensive Income (OCI) in Other Equity. Net worth attributable to
Shareholding and Share of Profit/Loss (net of cross holding if any) considered in consolidation have been taken based on the unaudited

consolidated financial statements of the respective Associates, as certified by the management of the respective Associates.

Nil

|LName of Associate Investments, which have been sold during the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 |

As per our report of even date
For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratioh No. 001537C

3

Partner
Membership No.077201

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

A.K.A\t;:a\ AN A

{ -

S

For and on behalf of the Board of Dir?ctors

Sé?i’ivastava

Mok

o0

-

Monisha Saraf

Director

DIN: 07503642

€

Director

DIN: O;;%%ZZS

-/

Sanlay Kumar
CFO

PAN: AJIDPK7217R

hakshi Mishra
Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM7939M
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Annexure-l|

BALRAJ SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES
206 Munsh p‘nzn_, 20 Arsari Road, Dpﬁ'.‘l Fire Staticn, D‘Clr}"ﬂ 'G'C-ll'll, Mewe Dralki-TIOO02
Tel : 23282565, 23254488, 23274488, Fox - 30174488, Makile : FEI0065041, E-mail : bokrapharmafcs@yahoe oo in

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year ended 31**March, 2024

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014]
To,
The Members,
Camac Commercial Company Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good Corporate Practices by Camac Commercial Company Limited a company registered
under the Companies Act, 1956 having its Registered Office at 1* Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur
Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi -110002 (hereinafter called “theCompany”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our examination and verification of the Company’s secretarial books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other registers and records as maintained by the Company under Companies
Act, 2013 and also the information(s) and explanation(s) provided to us by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2024
has generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance mechanismin place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Company
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 according to the provisions of:

(1)The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA”) and the rules made there under;

(iit) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993;

(v) Other laws applicable to the Company:-
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a.Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company —
Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023

b. All other compliances related to NBFC applicable to the Company.
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following;

I. The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock
Exchange

III. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

As per the information(s) furnished and explanation(s) as provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives, there were no other sector specific laws applicable to the Company or on
its type of Industry except as mentioned above for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

We further report that, we have checked the Compliance Management System of the Company on the
basis of Compliance Certificates issued by the Company Secretary of the Company and the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company so as to obtain reasonable assurance about the adequacy of systems in
place to ensure compliance of applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines and its verification
was done on test check basis. However, I have not made a detailed examination of the said records. I
believe that the audit evidence which have been obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for my audit. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to
explanations given to me, I believe that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company and the nature of its business to monitor and
ensure compliance oflaws specifically applicable to the Company.

We, further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors during the period under review.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like Direct and
Indirect Tax Laws has not been reviewed; since the same have been reviewed by Statutory Auditors and
other designated professionals and we have relied upon the same.

Adequate notices were given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings and its

Committees Meetings. Notice along with Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance and as system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. The Board decisions
were carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views were required to be captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that during audit period 2022-23,the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”)
had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the Company in October 2020, one as a listed entity, one as
Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga Limited (“AVL”), three others as Shareholder of Sahu
Jain Ltd (“SJL”), Combine Holdings Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL”)
respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations thereunder.In
the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI
(Settlement Proceedings) Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any
findings of fact and conclusions of law upon an aggregate payment of a sum of Rs. 470.10 lakhs by the
Company and subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings
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stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at
non-operational Calcutta Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the
Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on 28th March 2023.
These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various provisions of
SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company. Under the said Orders, in the case of
(i) above, SEBI levied Rs 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the Corporate
Shareholders (Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and
Individual Shareholders (viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of
them, to make complete and proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from
certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the
case of (ii) above, besides levying a monetary penalty of Rs 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the
Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the
Company from accessing capital market and prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise
dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds), until MPS compliance is achieved by PNBFIL. Both the
Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT)
and vide its Orders passed on 26th April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and operation of the SEBI
Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the levied penalty(ies) by the Company. The
payment for the said 25% penalty was made to SEBI by the Company. All the above matters are sub
judice till the date of the signing of the Secretarial Audit Report.

For Balraj Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries

Balraj Sharma
FCS No.: 1605
C P No.:824
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29/05/2024
UDIN: F001605F000482681
PR Certificate: 1463/2021

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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BALRAJ SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

206 Munsh p‘nzn_, 20 Arsari Road, Dpﬁ'.‘l Fire Staticn, D‘Clr}"ﬂ 'G'C-ll'll, Mewe Dralki-TIOO02
Tel : 23282565, 23254488, 23274488, Fox - 30174488, Makile : FEI0065041, E-mail : bokrapharmafcs@yahoe oo in

“Annexure-A”

To,
The Members
Camac Commercial Company Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtainreasonable assurance

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test
check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. Further the
verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in secretarial and
other records produced to us.

. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts

of the Company.

. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation aboutcompliance of laws, rules

and regulations and happening of events etc.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards

is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limitedto the verification of procedures on
test check basis.

. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of theCompany nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conductedthe affairs of the Company.
For Balraj Sharma & Associates

Company Secretaries

Balraj Sharma
FCS No.:1605, C P No.:824

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29/05/2024

Page 35 of 157



Annexure-lll
Corporate Governance Report
For the year ended March 31, 2024

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on corporate governance ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior
and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, vendors, investors, and the society at
large. The Board is committed to achieve and maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance on an
ongoing basis.

Your Company, in line with the above, has taken various initiatives to further strengthen the corporate
governance practices and adopted various codes/policies, pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’), and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations), and Reserve
Bank of India (‘RBI’) as amended from time to time.

A report in compliance with the provisions of Corporate Governance as prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended
from time to time (‘Listing Regulations’) is given below:

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a. Composition and Category of Directors as on March 31, 2024 is as under

The Board of Directors of the Company has rich knowledge and experience in the industry and related
sectors for providing strategic guidance and direction to the Company.

The composition of the Board as on March 31, 2024, is as given below and is in compliance with the
requirements of Regulation 17(1) of the Listing Regulations read with Section 149 and 152 of the Act.

S. No. Name of the Directors Category
1. Ms. Monisha Saraf Non-Executive & Independent Director
2. Ms. Swati Srivastava Non- Executive & Non-Independent Director
3. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Non- Executive & Independent Director

b. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company
and number of other directorships and chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of the Board of
each Director in various Companies

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the
year and at the last Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’), name of other listed entities in which the Director is a
Director and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairpersonships/Memberships held by them in
other public limited companies as on March 31, 2024 are given below:

S. Name of Category Attendance at No. of Directorsh- | Membership/Chair
No. the of other ips in other manship of the
director director- director- listed Committee of
and DIN ship ships in Compa- other Board (2)
Board 43" AGM other nies
meeting held on public Member | Chai-
(Total 10 July 12, companies” rman
meetings 2023
held)
1. Mr. NED & ID 10 No 0 NIL NIL NIL
Abhinav
Srivastava
(08544048)
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2. Ms. NED & ID 10 Yes 2 NIL NIL NIL
Monisha
Saraf
(07503642)
3. Ms. Swati NED & 10 No 0 NIL NIL NIL
Srivastava NID
(08529225)

Notes:

(1) NED — Non-Executive Director NID — Non-Independent Director ID —Independent Director.

(2) As required by Regulation 26(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, the disclosure includes
membership/chairpersonship of the audit committee and stakeholder’s relationship committee in
Indian public companies (listed and unlisted).

# Excludes directorship in private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on intimations/disclosures received from the Directors periodically, none of the Directors of the
Company hold memberships/chairmanships more than the prescribed limits under the Listing Regulations
and the Act.

c. Number of Board Meeting held and dates on which held

The Board meets 10 (ten) times during the financial year 2023-2024 on April 21, 2023, May 03, 2023, May 22,
2023, May 24, 2023, May 31, 2023, August 11, 2023, November 07, 2023, November 17, 2023, December 19,
2023 and February 13, 2024 as against the minimum requirement of four Meetings. The gap between any
two Board Meetings did not exceeded 120 days.

Separate meeting of Independent Directors

Schedule IV of the Act and the Rules thereunder mandate the Independent Directors of the Company to hold
at least one meeting in a year, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the
management. The main objective of such meetings is to evaluate the performance of the Non-Independent
Directors and the Board as a whole and assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform their duties.

The meeting of Independent Directors was held on February 29, 2024 and was chaired by Ms. Monisha Saraf.
d. Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se

There are no inter-se relationships between the Board members. All the Directors are professionals with
wide range of expertise and experience in the fields of Law, Finance and Management.

e. Number of shares and convertible instruments held by non-executive Directors

As on March 31, 2024:-
e Ms. Monisha Saraf, Director of the Company holds 150 shares of the Company.
e  Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Swati Srivastava does not hold any shares in the Company.

f. Web link where details of familiarization programmes imparted to Independent Directors is disclosed

The Company has formulated a policy to familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles,
rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, business
model of the Company, etc. The Familiarization Programs held for Independent Directors is disclosed on the
website of the Company at the www.camaccommercial.com.
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g. Key Skills, expertise, and core competencies of the Board

The Board of the Company comprises of experienced and well-learned members. These Directors are
nominated on basis of well-defined selection criteria. The Nomination and Remuneration committee
considers, inter-alia, key qualifications, skills, expertise and competencies, whilst recommending to the
Board the candidature for appointment of Director and ensures that the candidates identified for
appointment.

The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies fundamental for the effective
functioning of the Company which are currently available with the Board: Investment analyst, Finance,

Banking, Corporate management, Accountancy, Finance and Taxation.

Details of Directors possessing such skills / expertise / competence.

Director Skills / expertise / competence
Ms. Monisha Saraf Corporate management/Strategy
Ms. Swati Srivastava Accountancy, finance and taxation
Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Investment analyst, finance, banking

All Statutory and other important items/information including those envisaged in Listing Regulations, are
regularly provided to the Board and the Committees thereof either as part of agenda papers well in advance
of the Board meetings or are tabled in the course of the Board meetings and/ or its committees to enable the
Board/ Committees to discharge their responsibilities effectively and to take informed decision.

h. Confirmation by the Board on fulfilment of independence of the Independent Director

In terms of Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, Independent Directors of the Company have
confirmed that:

(i) they meet the criteria of independence as defined in Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations, Section
149(6) of the Act read with rules and schedule IV thereto and other applicable regulations and

(ii) they are not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an independent judgement and without any
external influence.

The declarations received from the Independent Directors on the above lines have been taken on record.
In compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company issues formal appointment

letters to all the Independent Directors. Details of the standard term of appointment of Independent
Director are available on the website of the Company www.camaccommercial.com

In terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the IDs of the Company have included their names in the Independent Director's Data
bank maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

The Board hereby confirms that, in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfil the conditions
specified in the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management.

i. Directors Remuneration

The Company does not pay any remuneration/commission to its Directors, further Directors on the Board of
the Company has given their waiver letter at the time of appointment for their entitlement to sitting fees.

The Company has not implemented any Stock Option Scheme.
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j- Director’s detail

As required under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations, particulars of Director seeking re-appointment
at the forthcoming AGM are given in the Annexure to the Notice of the 44" AGM to be held on July 18, 2024.

2. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

To facilitate expeditious consideration and arriving at decisions with focused attention on the affairs of the
Company, the Board has constituted following committees with distinct role, accountability and authority.

a. Audit Committee
b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
c. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Particulars of the meeting of the Board Committees held during the financial year 2023-24 along with
attendance of the members at such committee meeting(s) are detailed herein:

Committees of the Board Meetings Directors’ attendance
held Ms. Monisha Ms. Swati Mr. Abhinav
Saraf Srivastava Srivastava
Audit Committee 7 7 7 7
Nomination and Remuneration Committee 4 4 4 4
Stakeholders Relationship Committee 4 4 4 4

Note: Necessary quorum were present at the meetings.

Details of Board Committees are as mentioned herein:

a. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the Listing
Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act.

1. Terms of Reference

Role of the Audit Committee inter-alia includes the following

1.

w

Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors’ report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:
a) Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
¢) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
f) Disclosure of any related party transactions;
g) modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board
for approval;
Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;
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7. Review and monitor the auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board;

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

19. Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate;

20. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

21. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/or enforced by
any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

2. Composition

As on March 31, 2024, the audit committee of the Board comprised of three (3) Directors i.e. Mr. Abhinav
Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Directors and Ms. Swati Srivastava Non-
Executive Director of the Company. All members of Audit Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise
in financial and management fields. The Committee does not have any designated Chairman and the
meetings were chaired by one of the independent members elected unanimously among themselves.

3. Audit Committee Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met seven (7) times on May 03, 2023, May 22, 2023, May
24,2023, August 11, 2023, November 07, 2023, November 17, 2023 and February 13, 2024. The gap between
the two Committee Meetings did not exceeded 120 days. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the
Audit Committee. Minutes of each Audit Committee are placed before the Board for confirmation at its
immediately succeeding meeting.

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Companies Act.

1. Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and salient features of Nomination
Remuneration Policy

The terms of reference are reviewed from time to time by the Board and the Committee has been mandated

to comply with the requirements as specified in Part D of the Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations, the
provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee inter-alia includes the following:

1. Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment
and removal and shall specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its
committees and individual Directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee or by an independent external agency and review its implementation and
compliance;

2. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, key
managerial personnel and employees;

3. To devise a policy on Board diversity;

4. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

5. Ensure that the Board comprises of a balanced combination of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors and also the Independent Directors; and

6. Decide/ approve details of fixed components and performance linked incentives along with criteria.

7. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

8. Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management;

9. To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties.

2. Composition

As on March 31, 2024 the nomination and remuneration committee of the Board comprised of three (3)
Directors i.e. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Directors and Ms.
Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company. All members of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee possess rich knowledge and expertise in the field. The Committee does not have any designated
Chairperson and the meetings were chaired by one of the independent members elected unanimously
among themselves.

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met four times on April 21, 2023, May 24, 2023, May 31,
2023 and February 13, 2024.

4. Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19(4) read with Part D of Schedule Il to
the Listing Regulations, the Committee is responsible inter-alia for formulating the criteria for determining
qualification, positive attributes and independence of a Director.

The performance evaluation criterion for Independent Directors is determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee as per the evaluation mechanism of the Company. An indicative list of factors that
may be evaluated include attendance and participation by a Director, adherence to ethical standards & code
of conduct and cordial interpersonal relations with other Directors.

Performance evaluation criteria:-

1. Attendance and participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the Minutes of the Meetings.

2. Adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct including code of conduct as specified in
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013 and timely furnishing to the Company required disclosures
under various applicable laws, change of interest and change in personal information.

3. Raising of valid concerns to the Board and constructive contribution to resolution of issues at
Meetings.

4. Cordial interpersonal relations with other Directors and management while maintaining a firm stance

on governance issues.
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Objective evaluation of Board’s performance, rendering independent and unbiased opinion on
matters brought to their attention.

Ability to monitor the performance of management and satisfy themselves with integrity of the
financial controls and systems in place by ensuring right level of contact with external and internal
stakeholders.

c. STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The stakeholder’s relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of the
Listing Regulations read with section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1. Terms of Reference

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

To approve/refuse/reject registration of transfer/transmission of shares in a timely manner;

To consider and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of balance sheet;

To authorise printing of share certificates post authorization from the Board of Directors of the
Company;

To issue the share certificates under the seal of the Company, which shall be affixed in the presence
of, and signed by:

(i) any two Directors (including Managing or Whole-time Director, if any), and

(i) Company Secretary / authorised signatory;

To authorise issue of duplicate share certificates and share certificates after split / consolidation /
rematerialization and in replacement of those which are defaced, mutilated, torn or old, decrepit,
worn out or where the pages on reverse for recording transfers have been utilized ;

To authorize to maintain, preserve and keep in its safe custody all books and documents relating to
the issue of share certificates, including the blank forms of share certificates.

To perform all functions relating to the interests of security holders of the Company and as assigned
by the Board, as may be required by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder, Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and guidelines issued by the SEBI or any
other regulatory authority.

Any other matter as may be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

To review and redress the grievances of the shareholders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings, etc.

To review measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

To review adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services
being rendered by the registrar and share transfer agent;

To review various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrant/ annual reports/ statutory
notices by the shareholders of the Company.

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its
duties.

2. Composition

As on March 31, 2024, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board comprised of three (3)
Directors Mr. Abhinav Srivastava and Ms. Monisha Saraf, Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company respectively and Ms. Swati Srivastava, Non-Executive Director of the Company as its members. The
Committee does not have any designated Chairperson and the meetings were chaired by one of the Non-
Executive Director elected unanimously among themselves.

3. Stakeholders’ relationship committee meetings

During the period under review, the Committee met four times on May 24, 2023, August 11, 2023,
November 07, 2023 and February 13, 2024.
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4. Compliance Officer

Ms. Shakshi Mishra was appointed as Company Secretary cum Compliance officer of the Company in line
with the requirements of the Listing Regulations.

5. Investors’ Grievances received and resolved during the financial year

During the financial year under review, the Company did not receive any grievance pertaining to investor
related matters.

3. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS.
a. Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The location, date and time of the AGM held during last 3 years along with Special Resolution(s) passed at
these meetings are:

Year Date Time Venue
2020-21 September 30, 2021 10:15 A.M. Through Video Conferencing
2021-22 September 30, 2022 10:15 A.M. Through Video Conferencing
2022-23 July 12, 2023 11:00 A.M. Through Video Conferencing

b. Special Resolution
No special resolution was passed at the AGM held on September 30, 2021 and September 30, 2022.

Special resolution for re-appointment of Ms. Monisha Saraf (DIN: 07503642) as a Non-Executive Independent
Director for the second term was passed at the AGM held on July 12, 2023.

c. Extraordinary General Meeting

No extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders was held during the financial year 2023-24.

d. Details of Special Resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot

At the ensuing AGM, there is no Special Resolution proposed to be passed by Postal Ballot.

4. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly, Half-yearly and Annual Results

The Company has promptly reported all material information including quarterly/ half yearly/ annual
financial results of the Company are regularly submitted to the stock exchanges immediately after the same
are reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. The results of the Company

are usually published in “The Pioneer” (Delhi edition-in Hindi) and Financial Express (All edition-in English)
and such information is also simultaneously displayed on Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com.

In compliance with Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section under ‘Investors’
on the Company’s website gives information on various announcements made by the Company, status of
Annual Report, quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements, Shareholding patterns, Stock Exchange
filing along with applicable policies of the Company. The Company’s official press releases are also available
on Company’s website at www.camaccommercial.com.
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5. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

In continuation of the general circular dated May 5, 2020, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (hereinafter
referred to as 'MCA') has, through General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 (collectively
referred to as "Circulars"), extended permission to conduct Annual General Meetings (AGMs) via Video
Conferencing (VC) for meetings due in the year 2024. Similarly, the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(hereinafter referred to as 'SEBI'), through its circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated
October 07, 2023, has extended relaxation for listed entities regarding the dispatch of physical copies of the
annual report and other requisite documents.

As this AGM is being conducted through VC pursuant to the aforementioned MCA and SEBI Circulars, physical
attendance of shareholders has been dispensed with. Consequently, the facility to appoint proxies to attend
and vote on behalf of shareholders is not available for this AGM. Therefore, the Proxy Form and Attendance
Slip are not annexed hereto. However, body corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to
attend the AGM through VC, participate therein, and cast their votes via e-voting.

In alignment with the aforementioned circulars and guidelines issued by the MCA and SEBI, the Company will
be conducting its 44" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders through VC.

Detailed instructions with respect to access and participation in the AGM through VC are detailed in the
notice

a. Annual General Meeting

Day and date : Thursday, July 18, 2024

Time : 10:30 AM

Venue : The Company is conducting the meeting through VC (deemed venue for Meeting
will be registered office of the Company)

Date of book . July 12, 2024, to July 18, 2024 (both days inclusive).

closure

b. Financial year
Your Company observes 1% April to 31 March as its financial year.
c. Financial calendar (tentative)

Adoption of quarterly results for the quarter ending:

Quarter Release date (tentative & subject to change)
June 30, 2024 Last week of July 2024
September 30, 2024 Last week of October 2024
December 31, 2024 Last week of January 2025
Annual Results as on March 31, 2025 Last week of April 2025

d. Market price data

As The Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) Limited has not provided any trading platform to Companies, no
trading took place during the year under review at CSE.

e. Stock market data

No trading took place during the last financial year at The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
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f. Listing of equity shares

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd., 7, Lyons Range, Kolkata,
West Bengal-700 001. The annual listing fee for the financial year 2024-25 has been paid within stipulated
time period. Scrip Code of the Company is 13114.

Additionally, the annual custody/issuer fees for the financial year 2024-25 have been paid to both the Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

g. Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents

The Company has appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., The
shareholders are requested to forward the correspondence to M/s Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd., the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at the following address:

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, City: Kolkata, 700 017
Phone No.: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18 Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

h. Share transfer system

SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD _RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022, mandated
that all service requests for the issue of duplicate certificates, claims from unclaimed suspense account,
renewal/exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, subdivision/ splitting/ consolidation of certificate,
transmission, and transposition which were allowed in physical form, should be processed in dematerialised
form only.

Accordingly, shareholders are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form
as per applicability, which is available on the website of the Company and RTA. After processing the service
request, a letter of confirmation will be issued to the shareholders which shall be valid for a period of 120
days, within which the shareholder shall make a request to the Depository Participant for dematerializing
those shares. If the shareholders fail to submit the dematerialisation request within 120 days, then the
Company shall credit those shares in the Suspense Escrow Demat account held by the Company.
Shareholders can claim these shares transferred to Suspense Escrow Demat account on submission of
necessary documentation.

The details of unclaimed demat suspense account of the company can be accessed on Company’s website at
WWW.camaccommercial.com

i. Distribution of shareholding and category of shareholding as on March 31, 2024

Holdings Shareholders Shares
(No. of equity shares) Number % to Total Number % to total
1-500 358 93.96 22,431 2.54
501 -1,000 4 1.05 2,920 0.34
1,001 - 5,000 12 3.15 23,504 2.66
5,001 - 10,000 0 0.00 0 0.00
10,001 - 50,000 1 0.26 35,000 3.96
50,001 - 1,00,000 2 0.53 1,36,988 15.52
1,00,001-And Above 4 1.05 6,61,957 74.98
Total 381 100.00 8,82,800 100.00
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j- Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2024

Category Number of shares Percentage (%)
Promoters’ holding 607932 68.86
Public holding — institutions
Financial institutions / bank 105 0.01
Public holding — non-institutions
Indian public 267469 30.30
Other
(i) Bodies corporate 6869 0.78
(i) NRI 425 0.05
Total 882800 100.00

k. Shares held in physical and electronic Mode

The Equity Shares of your Company are available for trading in the depository systems of the Depositories
viz., National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The
ISIN No. allotted to the Company is INE227E01013.

As on March 31, 2024, 8,65,772 Equity Shares, representing 98.07 % of the total Equity Share Capital, have
been dematerialized.

I. Outstanding ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments

The Company has not issued any ADRs/ GDRs/warrants or any convertible instruments.

m. Address for correspondence

The shareholders can also contact or send their grievances to the Company at the following given address:

Ms. Shakshi Mishra

Company Secretary

Camac Commercial Company Ltd.

Address: Ist Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110 002
Email ID: camaccommercial@gmail.com

Phone: 7303495374

CIN: L70109DL1980PLC169318

6. OTHER DISCLOSURES
a. Materially significant related party transactions

No material, financial and commercial transactions were reported by the management to the Board, in which
the management or Directors, their associates or their relatives, etc. had personal interest having a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Company has complied with the accounting standard
on related party disclosure during the financial year 2023-24 and the ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been
given at note no. 28 in the notes to financial statements.

b. Disclosure of accounting treatment

The Company has prepared its financial statement in accordance with Ind AS.
c. Board disclosures — risk management

The Company has in place built-in internal control systems for assessing and mitigating elements of risks in
relation to its operations. The Board of Directors has formed and approved the Risk Management Policy of

the Company.
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d. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential Issue, etc.

During the year, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32(7A) of the Listing Regulations

e. Details of non-compliance relating to the Capital Market (if any)

There was no non-compliance during the last three years by the Company on any matter related to capital
market.

However, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the
Company in October 2020, one as a listed entity, one as Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga
Limited (“AVL"), three others as Shareholder of Sahu Jain Ltd (“SJL”), Combine Holdings Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB
Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL") respectively alleging violation of certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992
and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SJL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI (Settlement
Proceedings) Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact
and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate payment of a sum of X 470.10 lakhs by the Company and
subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (ii) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-
operational Calcutta Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the
Settlement Regulations in December 2022 and thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on March 28, 2023.
These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various provisions of SEBI
Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company. Under the said Orders, in the case of (i)
above, SEBI levied X 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the Corporate Shareholders
(Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and Individual Shareholders
(viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and
proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until Minimum
Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the Company. In the case of (ii) above, besides levying a
monetary penalty of X 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the Company to disclose itself as one of the
Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the Company from accessing capital market and
prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds),
until MPS compliance is achieved by PNBFIL. Both the Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company
before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders passed on April 26, 2023, SAT had stayed
the effect and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of the levied
penalty(ies) by the Company. The payment for the said 25% penalty has been made to SEBI by the Company.
The matter is sub-judice as on date.

f. CEO/CFO certificate

In terms of the Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, a Certificate signed by Mr. Sanjay Kumar, CFO of
the Company.

CFO Certification
Sub — Annual Certificate of Compliance for F.Y. 2023-24
The Board of Directors,
Camac Commercial Company Limited

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, |
hereby certify that:

1) | have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 2023-24 and to the best of
my knowledge and belief:

i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading; Dane A7 af 1E7
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ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
2) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.
3) 1 accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that |
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which
they are aware and the steps | have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
4) | have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
i) that there are no significant changes in internal control systems during the year.
ii) there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes of the financial statement; and
iii) that there have been no instance of significant fraud of which | have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control
system.
For Camac Commercial Company Limited
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024
Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar
(Chief Financial Officer)

g. Whistle blower policy/ vigil mechanism

As per Section 177 of the Act and Regulation 22 of Listing Regulationsthe Company has established Whistle
Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism for Directors and employees to report their genuine concerns. The
reportable matters may be disclosed to the Audit Committee. No personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Committee. A copy of the Policy has been put on the Company’s Website www.camaccommercial.com

h. Non-mandatory requirements

The Company has not adopted any of the non-mandatory requirements specified under Listing Regulations.
i. Related party transactions policy

Your Company has adopted the Policy on Related Party Transactions (“RPTs”) in line with the requirements

of the Act and Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time, which is available on the website of your
Company at www.camaccommercial.com

j- Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors

The Company has obtained certificate from M/s Balraj Sharma & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries,
confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors either by SEBI or MCA or any other statutory authorities.

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

1%t Floor, Express Building, 9-10,

Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002
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| have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED, having CIN L70109DL1980PLC169318, and having
registered office at 1°* Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i)
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on
the Board of the Company as stated below for the financial year ending on March 31, 2024 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi or any such other Statutory
Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment

in Company
1. Ms. Monisha Saraf 07503642 May 29, 2018
2. Ms. Swati Srivastava 08529225 August 06, 2019
3. Mr. Abhinav Srivastava 08544048 January 16, 2020

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the

responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Balraj Sharma & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Name: Balraj Sharma
Membership No.: F- 1605
CP No.: 824
UDIN: F0O01605F000470282
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

. The Board had accepted all recommendation of the committees of the board during the financial year.
Hence, your Company is in compliance of condition of clause 10 (j) of schedule V of the
Listing Regulations.

The total fees incurred by the Company for services rendered by statutory auditors for the financial
year 2023-24 are given below:

S. No. Nature of service Amount (X In lakhs)
1. | Audit fees (inclusive of GST) 0.61
2. | Certification and out of pocket expenses 0.30
Total 0.91

. Since the Company has less than ten employees, it is not required to form committee for the redressal of
complaints under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

There is no complaint received during the financial year 2023-24.
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n. Loan and Advances

No Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested are
provided.

o. Prohibition of Insider Trading

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons
and their immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. This Code of Conduct also includes code of practices and
procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information which has been made available on
the Company’s website www.camaccommercial.com

p. Particulars of senior management

Following changes occurred in senior management position during the FY 2023-24

o Mr. Sunil Singh resigned from the position of Manager, with effect from closure of working day on May 31,
2023.

e Mr. Umesh Dutt was appointed as a Manager of the Company for a term of 3 (three) years effective from
June 01, 2023.

q. Discretionary Requirement

The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory corporate governance requirements. However, the
non-mandatory or discretionary requirements specified in Part E of Schedule Il of the Listing Regulations
have not been adopted.

r. Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

The Company does not deal in commodities and hedging activities

7. COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PROVISIONS

The Company is in full compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27
and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations.

8. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has formulated and implemented a code of conduct for all Board members and senior
management personnel of the Company in compliance with Regulation 26(3) of Listing Regulations. It also
includes the duties of Independent Director as laid down in Companies Act, 2013. A copy of the code has
been put on the Company’s Website at the www.camaccommercial.com

A declaration affirming compliance with the code of conduct by the members of the board and senior
management personnel is given below:-
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Declaration on compliance of Code of Conduct

To
The Members of
Camac Commercial Company Limited

In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 26(3) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby certified that all the members of the Board and the senior
management personnel have confirmed to and complied with the Code of Conduct during the year under
review and that there has been no instance of violation of the Code.

Sd/- Sd/-
Monisha Saraf Abhinav Srivastava
Date: May 29, 2024 Director Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08544048

9. The Board of Directors reviews the compliance with all applicable laws on a quarterly basis as required
under regulation 17(3) of the Listing Regulations. The Company has obtained certificate from M/s Balraj
Sharma and Associates, Company Secretaries affirming the compliances with these regulations and forms
part of this report

10. FOR TRANSMISSION / DEMAT / DUPLICATE / CHANGE IN ADDRESS ETC:
Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Address: Flat No. 7A & 7B, 3A Auckland Place, 7th Floor, City: Kolkata, 700 017
Phone No.: (033) 2280-6616 / 17 / 18 Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Camac Commercial Company Limited
Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

Swati Srivastava Monisha Saraf
Director Director
DIN-08529225 DIN-07503642

Page 51 of 157



BALRAJ SHARMA & ASSOCIATES

COMPANY SECRETARIES

2065 Munish Plazzn, 200 Ansari Rood, Cpa, Fire Station, Darya Ganj, New Delki- 0002
Tel : 23282565, 23254488, 2327 4488, Fox : 30124488, Mabile : PE1006504]1, E-mail : bokopharmefzs@ya hoo.oo.in

CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OFCONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Camac Commercial
Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended 31*March, 2024, as stipulated in Chapter IV of
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
provisions as specified in Chapter IV Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to Listing Agreement of the said Company with
stock exchange.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Balraj Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Balraj Sharma)
FCS-1605, CP-824
UDIN: FO01605F000471294
Date: May 29, 2024
Place: New Delhi
PR Certificate: 1463/2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Macro Economic View

The global economy demonstrates resilience and fortitude. However, it faces multiple challenges, including
persistently high inflation, tight monetary and financial conditions, escalating geopolitical tensions, increasing
geoeconomic fragmentation, disruptions in key global shipping routes, substantial public debt burdens, and
financial stability risks. Global financial markets are on edge, experiencing recurrent bouts of volatility as incoming
data heighten uncertainty regarding the monetary policy trajectories of major central banks.

Amidst these global challenges, the Indian economy has maintained its resilience. Supported by strong domestic
demand and robust macroeconomic fundamentals, India has emerged as the fastest-growing major economy in
the world for the financial year 2023-24. This growth is driven by an upturn in the investment cycle, a broad-based
revival in the manufacturing and services sectors, government-led capital expenditure initiatives, upbeat business
and consumer sentiments, and strong corporate and bank balance sheets, all contributing to sustained growth
momentum.

Industry Developments

During the financial year 2023-24, Indian financial markets displayed orderly movements despite adverse global
spillovers from tightening global financial conditions, the uncertain monetary policy trajectory of major systemic
economies, volatile crude oil prices, and lingering geopolitical tensions. Money market rates exhibited reduced
volatility. Domestic Government Securities (G-sec) yields experienced two-way movements. The Indian Rupee
(INR) demonstrated stability. The Indian equity market reached new peaks, and resource mobilization in the
primary markets gained momentum.

The capital and asset quality of banks and Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) remain healthy, supporting
the growth in bank credit and domestic economic activity. Pre-emptive regulatory measures aimed at curbing
excessive consumer lending, bank lending to NBFCs, and investments in alternate investment funds (AIFs) are
expected to mitigate the build-up of potential stress in the balance sheets of financial intermediaries and
contribute to financial stability. While domestic banks and NBFCs have exhibited resilience to interest rate risk,
banks may need to address risks associated with both trading and banking books. Accordingly, the Reserve Bank
of India (RBI) is striving to make its regulations more principle-based, activity-oriented, and proportionate to the
scale of systemic risk, rather than entity-oriented.

Company Performance

Camac Commercial Company Limited (‘the Company’) is registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as a non-
deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC). The Company is an investment company with no
customer interface. As per RBI’s ‘Scale Based Regulations’ (SBR), the Company shall be classified as NBFC- Base
Layer (NBFC-BL) as the Company has no public deposits and no customer interface. Since the Company does not
carry a Type-| certificate, required for companies having no public deposits and no customer interface, RBI has
classified the Company as NBFC - Middle Layer (NBFC-ML) due to its asset size

The Company is listed with the Calcutta Stock Exchange and the Company’s investment portfolio includes mutual
funds, bonds, non-convertible debentures (NCDs), equity shares of both quoted and unquoted companies, and
deposits.

The Company has earned a net profit of Rs. 93.48 lakhs during the financial year 2023-2024. The Company has
generated its major income for this year from interest income on investments in bonds & deposits, and on sale of
investments in debt mutual funds.

Opportunities

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has been continually strengthening the supervisory framework for Non-Banking
Financial Companies (NBFCs) to ensure their sound and healthy functioning and to mitigate excessive risk-taking.
In recent times, the RBI has issued several new guidelines aimed at enhancing the regulatory oversight and risk
management practices of NBFCs.
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Threats

The prevailing uncertainties and volatility in the financial markets pose ongoing threats to organizational
performance. Nevertheless, the Company’s attributes of foresightedness and focused market analysis have
effectively countered these threats, ensuring robust performance despite adverse conditions.

Risk and Concern

Your Company is exposed to standard industry risks, including interest rate risk, market risk, and operational risk.
To mitigate these risks, your Company invests surplus funds in growth schemes that primarily seek to generate
long-term capital appreciation. These investments are made prudently, focusing on a portfolio comprised
substantially of high-quality securities and large-cap companies.

Internal Financial Control System and their adequacy

The Company upholds a strong belief in the system of internal controls and has established comprehensive checks
and controls at various operational levels. These measures ensure effective oversight and management of the
Company's operations, thereby maintaining the integrity and reliability of its financial and operational processes.

Financial condition

Please refer to the Standalone and Consolidated financial statements in this Annual Report for detailed schedules
and notes. The key highlights of the financial statements for the year are as follows:

e There has been no movement in equity share capital during the year.

e 20% of the net profit has been transferred to the Special Reserve Account, created pursuant to Section 45-IC
of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934.

e Change in Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) on account of change in fair value (net of deferred tax) of debt
and equity instruments.

e Financial liabilities include total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises.

e Non-financial liabilities include deferred tax liabilities created on investments in debt and equity instruments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

e Financial assets include bank balance (including bank fixed deposits), cash and cash equivalent and investments
(in mutual funds, perpetual bonds, NCD’s, equity shares of quoted and unquoted companies).

e Non-financial assets include current tax assets, deferred tax assets, property, plant and equipment, and
amounts deposited with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) as per the Securities Appellate
Tribunal (SAT) order.

Material developments in human resources/industrial relations, including number of people employed

During the year, the Company has maintained a positive working relationship with its employees. The Company
is committed to providing a conducive working environment and continually strives to align with the prevailing
economic conditions. This focus includes enhancing employee efficiency through measures such as restructuring

compensation and improving working conditions.

To support its employees, the Company has implemented a work-from-home facility and conducted performance
evaluations to retain employee motivation.

During the year under review, one (1) new employees have been employed by the Company.
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Statement of Significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more) in Key financial ratios

Particulars

Ratio
(FY 2023-24)

Ratio
(FY 2022-23)

Change (in %)
(approx)

Explanation for change
(if change is 25% or more)

Current ratio
(in times)

127.20

221.86

-43%

Change in Ratio is on account of change of Current
Assets & Current Liabilities in compare to previous
year : (i) Decrease of Current Assets by Rs. 1145
Lakh. [Current Assets decreased mainly due to
decrease of Bank Fixed deposits, Bank Balances &
Current investments) (ii) Decrease of Current
liabilities by Rs. 3 Lakh. [Current Liabilities
decreased due to decrease of Other payables net
of increase of Other non financial liabilities)

Return on net
worth (in %)

1.31

-4.70%

-128%

Change in Ratio is on account of change of Net
profit/(Loss) & Net worth in compare to previous
year: (i) There is profit in current year in compare
to loss in the previous year. Change of profit over
loss is by Rs. 423 Lakh which is due to (a) Decrease
of Total expenses by Rs. 470 Lakh mainly on
account of exceptional item which was incurred in
previous year and (b) Decrease of total income
mainly on account of realised profit on sale of
Investment. (ii) Increase of Net worth in current
year by Rs.124 Lakh which is due to Profit for the
year and some items of OCI recognised directly in
retained earnings i.e. Realised profit on sale of
equity instruments and Others.

Please note that the Company is not engaged in any business operations except for the investment of surplus
funds in low-risk instruments and earning income therefrom. Furthermore, there are no debts in the Company.
Accordingly, Debtor Turnover Ratio, Inventory Turnover Ratio, Operating Profit Margin (%), Net Profit Margin (%),
Debt-Equity Ratio, Interest Coverage Ratio are not required to be calculated.
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S.R. GOYAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2024

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Camac Commer(nal ‘
Company Limited (‘the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehenswe income), Statement of ‘
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended and notes to financial
statement including a summary of the material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as "the Standalone Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its profit, other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. ‘ .

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit |

“SRG HOUSE” Plot No. 2, M.L.LRoad, Opp. Ganpati Plaza, JAIPUR — 302 001
Phone :0141-4041300, 4041301, 2362363,2362365 '
e-mail: info@srgoyal.com * ajay@srgoyal.com * website : www.srgoyal.com

Branch Office : 906, 9™ Floor, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road,
New Delhi - 110001
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evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Standalone Financial Statements. ‘

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements: ‘

Refer to Note No. 27 of the Accompanying Standalone Financial Statements, the company
has received final orders from SEBI dated March 28, 2023. Under the said orders in the
matter of the company, apart from levying monetary penalties as referred in Note No. 27,
SEBI directed the Corporate Shareholders (viz: Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd., Artee Viniyoga Ltd,
PNB Finance and Industries Ltd., Combine Holding Ltd., and Punjab Mercantile & Traders
Ltd) and Individual Shareholders (viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), to make complete and ‘
proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company. Further, the order restrained them from
certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the
company. | o

The company has preferred an appeal against these orders in Securities Appellate Tribunal
(SAT). The SAT vide its order dated April 26, 2023 issued stay orders on the operation of the
SEBI orders upon payment of 25% of penalty amount.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mosf
significance in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These
matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the following key audit matters to be communicated in our report‘;

“SRG HOUSE?” Plot No. 2, M.L.Road, Opp. Ganpati Plaza, JAIPUR — 302 001
Phone :0141-4041300, 4041301, 2362363,2362365
e-mail: info@srgoyal.com * ajay@srgoyal.com * website : www.srgoyal.com

Branch Office : 906, 9™ Floor, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road,
New Delhi - 110001
oo
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Key Audit Matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Contingent Liabilities

The Company is subject to legal,
regulatory, arbitration and tax
cases for which final outcome
cannot be easily predicted and
which could potentially result in
significant liabilities.

The assessment of whether a
liability is recognised as a
provision or disclosed as a
contingent  liability in  the
standalone financial statements is
inherently subjective and
requires significant management
judgement in determination of
the cash outflows from the
business, interpretation  of
applicable laws and regulations,
and careful examination of
pending assessments at various
levels of regulatory authorities.

We identified this as a key audit
matter because the estimates on
which these amounts are based
involve a significant degree of
management  judgement  in
interpreting the cases and it may
be subject to management bias.

(Refer in Note No. 1 and Item
No. 13.9 of the Material
Accounting  Policies to the

We have adopted the following audit procedures

Understood and- tested the design and
operating  effectiveness of controls as
established by the management for obtaining
all relevant information for pendlng litigation
cases

Discussed with the management any material
developments and latest status of legal matters
at the corporate office.

Read various correspondences and related
documents pertaining to litigation cases and
performed  substantive procedures  on
calculations supporting the disclosure of
contingent liabilities Assessed the adequacy
and completeness of disclosures.

Based on the above procedure performed, the
estimations and disclosure of contingent
liabilities are considered to be adequate and
reasonable

standalone financial statements)
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information, but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. |

Responsibility of Management and those charged with Governance for the Standaloné
Financial Statements ‘

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs, profit or loss, other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133
of company Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting ‘recordé
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Compémy and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. VAT
s WL
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

The Board of Director is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’S will alwayé
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecfed
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, international omission, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company
has adequate internal financial control system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. ,O
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, -
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements. “

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. !

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied wit}i
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. ‘

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determiﬁe those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our because the adverse of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order") issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexurei
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters
stated in the paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. '

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. !

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. ‘

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act. ‘ |

£ The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b)
of the Act and paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. ‘
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g. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with the requirerhents of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: ‘

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatidns
given to us, the Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

i.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us.

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial posifion
in its standalone financial statements. - Refer Note No. 27 of the Financial Statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts and had no derivative contract
outstanding as at 31% March, 2024. ‘

{ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 1

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company ("'Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries") ‘
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) ‘
and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. ‘ |

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been enabled and operated
from 5" February, 2024 onwards for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
during the year. Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled
and operated, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with. | ‘
As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable fro
April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention for financial year 2023-24 is commenced from 1st April 2024, hence not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For S. R. Goyal& Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 001537,
Place : New Delhi e A.K. Atolia
Date :29-05-2024 ' (Partner)

UDIN:24077201BKEQDP279 M. No.: 077201
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The “Annexure A" referred to in paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the members of Camac Commercial
Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March,
2024.

i. In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and
Equipment so to cover all the assets. As explained to us, physical verification has been
carried out by the Company and no discrepancy was noticed on such verification. In our
opinion the frequency of verification is reasonable, having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its business. The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

¢) Based on our examination, we report that, the company does not own/ held any immovable
property, hence clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to Company.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder. '

The company does not have any intangible assets and right of use assets, thus information
on maintenance of proper records and revaluation does not arise and to that extent,
paragraph 3(i)(a) and (d) of the order is not applicable.

ii. Inrespect of the Company's Inventory

a) There is no inventory held by the Company, hence, paragraph 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not

applicable to Company.
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b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs 5 crore,
in aggregate, during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. Hence,
paragraph 3 (ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable to Company.

The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under
clause 3(iii)(a) to 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has neither given any loans, guarantee and security covered under Section 185
and 186 of the Act during the year under audit, however Investments made by the Company
during the year are in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
during the year and hence paragraph 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sub
Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products/services of the
Company.

a) According to the records examined by us, the Company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax,
Goods and Service Tax (GST), Cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arrears of statutory
dues were outstanding as on the last date of the financial year for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of provident fund, goods and services tax (GST), sales tax,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following: |
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Period for Forum
Name of Amount which the where the
. No. Statute Nature of Dues (in INR) amount dispute is
relates pending
1. Income Tax Income Tax 1,63,040 AY.2019-2020 | CIT (A),
Act, 1961 NFAC
2. Income Tax Income Tax 2,20,513 AY. 2022-2023 | CIT (A),
L Act, 1961 NFAC

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). '

ix. a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or government or any government authority.

¢) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the
management, the term loan taken by the company during the year was utilized for the
purpose for which it was obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

¢) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

X. a) The Company has not raised any money by way of any initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instrument) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.
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b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. '

a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

¢) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints, if any received by the
Company during the year (and up to the date of this report), while determining the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

As explained to us and as per the records of the company, in our opinion the transactions with
the related parties are in Compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Companies
Act,2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable Indian accounting standards.

In respect of Internal Audit
a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.
b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures.

. During the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Director or
person connected with him. Hence, clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

a) The Company is duly registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act,1934. '

b) The company has conducted Non-banking financial activities being Investment Activities
and accordingly the Company is duly registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, However the company has not conducted any Housing Finance activities
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during the year. Hence to that extent, clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

¢) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx. In respect of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the
said Act.
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b) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect
of ongoing projects, requiring a transfer, to a Special account in compliance with the
provision of section 135(6) of the Act.

~ For S. R. Goyal& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001537C

[y

Place : New Delhi AK. i:ls

Date :29-05-2024 (Partner)
UDIN: 24077201BKEQDP2793 M. No.: 077201
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CAMAC COMMERCIAL
COMPANY LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (2G) under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OUR FINANCIAL
REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Camac Commercial
Company Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, ihcluding adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and etrors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

“SRG HOUSE” Plot No. 2, M.I.Road, Opp. Ganpati Plaza, JAIPUR — 302 001
Phone :0141-4041300, 4041301, 2362363,2362365 v
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Page 71 of 157




S.R. GOYAL & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls system over financial repotting. ‘

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

“SRG HOUSE” Plot No. 2, M.I.Road, Opp. Ganpati Plaza, JAIPUR - 302 001
Phone :0141-4041300, 4041301, 2362363,2362365
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial Control
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on "the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India".

For S. R. Goyal& Co.
Chartered Accountants
| FRN: 001537

‘

Place : New Delhi AK. A:S:l(ia\
Date :29-05-2024 (Partner)
UDIN:24077201BKEQDP2793 M. No.: 077201
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Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 (1) 4.74 628.27
Bank Balances other than above 2 () -310.25 82.04
Investments 3 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
Other Financial Assets 4 37.44 54.91
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5 25.09 10.78
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 3.06 1.96
Property, Plant and Equipments 7 0.12 0.35
Other Non-Financial Assets 8 314.93 2.54
Total 2,16,085.55 2,16,897.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
‘Financial Liabilities
Payables
Other Payables 9
Total Outstanding dues of - -
Micro and Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than 1.45 4.90
Micro and Small Enterprises
Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 10 11.97 7.39
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11 47,657.16 43,631.59
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 12 3.39 3.00
Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 88.28 88.28
Other Equity 14 1,68,323.30 1,73,162.50
Total 2,16,085.55 2,16,897.66
Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1-38

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001537C

e

A.K.A:ia\

Partner
Membership No.077201

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

™ok

Monisha Saraf
Director
DIN: 07503642

| _
M

Sanjay Kumar
CFO
PAN: AIDPK7217R

ati Srivastava
Director
DIN: 08529225

4

akshi Mishra
Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM7939M
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Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
. Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Income
Other Income
Interest Income 15 142.13 143.06
Net gain on fair value change 16 153.98 200.35
Others 17 0.21 -
Total Income 296.32 343.41
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses 18 43.22 29.42
Finance Cost 19 1.66 -
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 20 0.23 0.42
Other Expenses 21 158.32 172.92
Total Expenses 203.43 202.76
Profit /(Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax 92.89 140.65
Exceptional items (Expense) 22 - 470.10
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 92.89 (329.45)
Tax Expense :
Current Tax - -
Deferred tax Charge/(-)Credit (0.59) (0.20)
Earlier year tax provision (net) - -
Total Tax Expenses (0.59) (0.20)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the year (A) 93.48 (329.25)
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value change in Equity instruments through OCI (889.85) 15,830.98
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above [Refer Note -29(a)] (4,032.58) (460.62)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments through OCI 28.80 -
Less: Income tax effect on above - -
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (1.99) (0.45)
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above 0.50 0.12
(n (4,895.12) 15,370.03
(11) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value change in Debt instruments through OCI 105.80 114.44
Less: Reclassified to profit or loss from OCl on sale (153.98) (200.35)
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above 7.01 21.93
(n (41.17) (63.98)
Total Other comprehensive Income, net of tax (B=1+11) (4,936.29) 15,306.05
Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B) (4,842.81) 14,976.80
Earnings per Equity Share (EPS) 23
(Face Value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic EPS (in Rs.) 10.59 (37.30)
Diluted EPS (in Rs.) 10.59 (37.30)
Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1-38

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial statements.
As per our Report of even date attached
For S. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001537C

-
\K\\ g

A.K.Atoli ® ¢

Partner \\% 5,

Membership No.077201

/;j
) N

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N
S&ﬁ:ava

Director

ik

Monisha Saraf
Director
DIN: 07503642

Sanjay Kumar
CFO
PAN: AIDPK7217R

Company Secretary

A6 oMM




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
A [Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 92.89 (329.45)
Adjustment for:
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Investment in Debt Mutual Funds (153.98) (200.35)
Interest on Investments in Bonds, Debentures & Deposit (115.95) (139.00)
Premium (net of Discount) on Bonds Amortised (0.34) 0.34
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Bank (25.84) (4.40)
Interest expenses on Loan (short term) 1.66 -
Non Cash Items :
Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratuity 2.59 1.13
Depreciation 0.23 0.42
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (198.74) (671.31)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non-Financial Assets (312.39) (2.05)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables (3.45) 3.77
Increase/(Decrease) in Other non-financial liabilities 0.39 (3.02)
Cash generated from /(used in) Operations (514.19) (672.61)
Income Tax Paid (net of Refund) (14.32) (5.13)
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities A (528.51) (677.74)
B |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase(net of sale) of Property, Plant and Equipment - (0.72)
Interest received (with TDS) on Deposits and Bonds 159.26 265.77
Investments in Bonds and Deposits (includes Accrued Intt.) - (298.98)
Proceeds from Maturity of Investments in Bonds & Deposits 1,000.00 660.00
Proceeds on maturity of Fixed Deposits from Bank 82.04 78.49
Fixed Deposits made with Bank (310.25) (82.04)
Investments in Equity and Debt Mutual Funds- (1,283.00) (2,073.00)
Investments in Equity Shares (920.03) -
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Shares (net of expenses) 66.16 -
Proceeds from Sale/redemption of Debt Mutual Funds 1,112.46 2,752.78
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities B (93.36) 1,302.31
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities '
Receipt of Short term loan 319.00 -
Repayment of Short term loan (319.00) -
Interest (with TDS) paid on Short term loan (1.66) -
Net Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities C (1.66) -
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents .. (A+B+C) (623.53) 624.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 628.27 3.70
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4.74 628.27
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents:
Balance in Current account with Bank 4.74 18.27
Balance in Fixed Deposit with Bank (Short term maturity i.e. less than 3 months) - 610.00
Total 4.74 628.27

Note : (i) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-7) "Statement of Cash Flow".
(ii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary.
As per our Report of even date attached
For S. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrati 0.001537C

AKA&.(\

Partner
Membership No.077201

™

Monisha Saraf
Director
DIN: 07503642

//

Sanjay Kumar
CFO

PAN: AJDPK7217R

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Dj

i Srivastava
Director

DIN: 0‘8&’2’9225

hakshi Mishra
Company Secretary

PagaN@bpTY7939M




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

PAN: AJDPK7217R

PAN: DNPPM793

A. Equity Share Capital (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at Change during As at Change during As at
31st March 2022 the year 31st March 2023 the year 31st March 2024
Equity Shares 88.28 - 88.28 - 88.28
Total 88.28 - 88.28 - 88.28
B. Other Equity (Rs. in Lakh)
Reserves and Surplus Accumulated Balance of Other | Total Other
Capital General | Amalgamation | Special Resrve Retained Comprehensive Income (‘OCI') Equity
Particulars Reserve Reserve - Reserve U/s 45-IC of RBI Earnings Equity Debt
Act, 1934 Instruments Instruments
through OCI through OCI
Balance as at 31st March 2022 9.08 198.78 291 1,402.82 5,645.80 1,50,709.33 216.98 1,58,185.70
Changes during the year ended 31st March, 2023 :
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - - - (329.25) - - (329.25)
Other comprehensive income for the year : -
Fair value change of Financial Instruments through OCI (Net of Reclassification) - - - - - 15,830.98 (85.91) 15,745.07
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above - - - - - (460.62) 21.93 (438.69)
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans (net of deferred Tax) - - - - (0.33) - - (0.33)
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve - - - - - - - -
Rounding off Adjustments - - - - - 0.01 (0.01) -
Balance as at 31st March 2023 9.08 198.78 291 1,402.82 5,316.22 | 1,66,079.70 152.99 | 1,73,162.50
Changes during the year ended 31st March, 2024 :
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - - - 93.48 - - 93.48
Other comprehensive income for the year : -
Fair value change of Financial Instruments through OCI (Net of Reclassification) - - - - - (889.85) (48.18) (938.03)
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above - - - - - (4,032.58) 7.01 (4,025.57)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments (net of Tax) thorugh OCI - - - - - 28.80 - 28.80
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans (net of deferred Tax) - - - - (1.49) - - (1.49)
Realised profit transferred to Retained earnings - - - - 28.80 (28.80) - -
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve - - - 24.46 (24.46) - - -
Other adjustments including rounding off - - - - 3.62 - (0.01) 3.61
Balance as at 31st March 2024 9.08 198.78 291 1,427.28 5,416.17 1,61,157.27 111.81 1,68,323.30
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S. R. Goyal & Co. P
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001537C M g /
" Monisha Saraf ati Srivastava
Director Director
A.K.Atolia DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08529225
Partner 3,,«
Membership No.077201 /
" Place: New Delhi Sanjay Kumar akshi Mishra
Date: May 29, 2024 CFO Company Secrgian 77 of 157




‘Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Corporate information

Camac commercial company Limited (‘the company’) is a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated in India under the provisions of The Companies Act, 1956.

The Equity shares of the company is listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

The Company has been registered with the RBI as a non-deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial
Company in 1999.

Further, the company does not hold or/and accept Public Deposits and it does not carry out lending
activities & having no customer interface.

Presently, the company is not engaged in any business operations,  except investment in surplus
funds in low risk instruments and earning income therefrom.

Note -1: Basis of preparation of Financial Statements, Accounting Estimates, Judgements
& Assumptions and Accounting Policies

1.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read together with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and disclosures
are made in accordance with the requirement of Division lll of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act and RBI guidelines/ regulation as an NBFC Company
to the extent applicable.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the certain financial
assets and financial liabilities that are measured and carried at Fair Value (refer accounting policy
regarding Financial Instruments).

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the company’s functional
currency. :

All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs (up to two decimal point), as per the
requirements of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 29, 2024.
1.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,
financial assets, non-financial assets, financial and non-financial liabilities and disclosure of the
contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Actual may differ from these estimates.

The information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes.
Estimation and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are
recognised prospectively.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
1.3 Summary of Material Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

1.3.1 Revenue Recognition

Income is recognized on accrual basis to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and can be reliably measured. Where significant uncertainty exists on realization
of revenue at the time of accrual, underlying revenue is not recognized to that extent.

¢ Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using effective interest rate method (EIR). EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life
of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.

When calculating the EIR, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instruments (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Interest income on Bank Deposits and other non -financial deposits is recognized on accrual basis
taking into account, the amount invested/ outstanding / and the rate of interest applicable.

Interest on tax refund is accounted for on receipt basis.
¢ Dividend income

Dividends are recognised in the statement of profit and loss only when the right to receive the
payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow
to the company, and the amount can be measured reliably.

Dividend income from Equity Instruments measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive
income has been recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Interest and Dividend is included under Other Income in Statement of Profit and Loss.
1.3.2 Property, plant and equipment:
¢ Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) is stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria
are met and directly attributable expenses for bringing the assets to their present location and
conditions for its intended use.

When parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items
(major components) of PPE. All other expenses on an existing PPE including day to day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts (other than major components), are charged to
the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred. P
>
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each repq%r‘;jcj(?g
date are disclosed under ‘Other Non —Financial assets’. i
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
o Disposal

An item of PPE is derecognised upon disposal or when no future benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of PPE are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of PPE, and are recognised net within other income/ expenses
in the statement of profit and loss.

¢ Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) is provided on written down value as per rates
arrived at based on useful life and manner prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

In case Addition /Deletion of PPE during the year, Depreciation on those PPEs have been provided for
on a pro rata basis from the date of such addition or, as the case may be, up to the date of deletion of
such asset.

1.3.3 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Non —financial assets

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or cash
generating unit (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair
value less costs of disposal or its value in use.

Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss, if any, is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the assets is
identified as impaired. The impaired loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed / adjusted,
if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

1.3.4 Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

1.3.5 Fair value measurement:

The Company measures financial instruments such as Investments in Mutual Funds and in Equity
shares (other than investment in Associates) at fair value at each reporting (Balance sheet) date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market pary’,cj;cf_i‘béfﬁfﬁ P
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their écq omjc
best interest. (bR
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to fair value measurement as a whole :

e Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

o Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
based on the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

1.3.6 Financial instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

a. Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets are initially recognised on the trade date i.e. the date that the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value. Financial Assets which are not at fair
value through Profit and loss, are at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of such Financial Assets. Transaction costs of those financial assets carried at “fair
value through profit or Loss” are expensed in Statement of profit and loss.

Financial Assets are classified at the initial recognition as Financial Assets measured at Amortised Costs
or at Fair value.

b. Subsequent Measurement
For subsequent measurement, financial assets are broadly classified in two broad categories:
» Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost,

» Financial Assets at Fair Value [Either through Other Comprehensive income (F\/;’v;é

through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)] {




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

For assets classified as “at Fair value”, gains and losses are either recognised in Statement of profit and
loss or recognised in Other Comprehensive Income, as elected. For Assets classified as “at Amortised
Cost”, this will depend on the business model and contractual terms of the cash flows.

i) Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost :

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it meets the following two conditions:

(a) Business Model Test: The objective of the company’s business model is to hold the financial
assets to collect contractual cash flows.

(b) Cash flow characteristic Test: The contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount-
outstanding.

Financial Assets i.e. Debentures, Bonds and Corporate Deposits etc. meeting the above conditions are
measured at Amortised Cost and Interest income from such financial assets has been recognised using
the effective Interest rate.

ii) Financial Assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) :

A Financial Asset is subsequently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income if :

(i) The objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling Financial Assets and '
(i) The contractual terms of the Financial Asset represent solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Dividend Income on Financial Assets at FVTOCI is recognised under Profit or Loss. The company’s
Investments in Financial Assets i.e. Debt Instruments being Debt based Mutual Funds are measured at
fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) and Fair value changes on these financial assets
are recognised in OCI.

On derecognition/ sale of Investments measured at FVTOCI, the Fair value changes (on other than
Equity Instruments measured at FVTOCI) in OCI, are subsequently reclassified to the statement of -
profit and loss.

i) Financial Assets at fair value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) :

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at fair value
through Profit or Loss. Equity instruments which are held for trading are required to measure at FVTPL.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity Instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

For Equity Instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value through Other Comprehensive Income. The Company makes such election on
an instrument-by-instrument basis.

For investments in Equity Shares (not held for trading and other than Investment in Associates),

Company has made an irrevocable election to account for these at Fair value through ‘o
comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

the
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If the company decides to classify an Equity Instruments as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
such instruments excluding dividend income, are recognised in the Other Comprehensive income

(ocCl). Dividend on equity instrument measured at FVTOCI is recognised at Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Fair Value changes on these equity instruments never recycled (not subsequently
transferred/reclassified) from OCI to Profit or Loss, however on de-recognition / sale of the equity
instruments measured at FVTOCI, cumulative Gain or Losses are transferred/ reclassified within Equity
i.e. Balance of Cumulative gain or Losses transferred to Retained earnings.

c. Investments in Associates

The Company’s Investments in Associates are recognised at Cost as per Ind AS 27. Investments in
associates are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost represents amount paid
for acquisition of the said investments.

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period, if there are any indication that the said
investments may be impaired. If impairment exists, the company estimates the recoverable value/
amount of the investments and provides for impairment, if any i.e. the deficit in the recoverable
amount / value over cost. The impairment loss, if any, recognises in the statement of profit and loss.

On disposal of investments in Associates, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d. Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at FVTPL.

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its
financial assets considered for ECL. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk and if so, assess the needs to provide for the same in the
statement of Profit and Loss.

The company assess impairment based on Expected credit losses (ECL) model for the following :

(1) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost,
(2) Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI,
(3) Other Financial Assets like Trade/ Other receivables.

The Company follows “Simplified Approach” for recognition of Impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. For application of “Simplified Approach” the company does not require to track changes in
credit risk instead the company uses the provision matrix to determine loss allowance on Trade /
Other receivables.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance
with contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original EIR.

The Company has investment in Debt Instruments i.e. Fixed income securities being Bonds, Corporate .
Deposits, Debentures etc.. The risk parameters like tenor, the probability of default, tracking of rlati:ﬁgs
~ etc. for each of these instruments/ Issuer ratings etc. is considered in estimating probable credit‘,,ll‘c:"'sls

over balance tenor of these instruments. AN
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the pefiod is recognized as expense /
income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

However, ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) if any, on Equity Shares measured at Fair value
through OCI (FVTOCI) has been recognized through other comprehensive income.

ECL is presented as an allowance i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
Balance sheet. ECL reduces the net carrying amount, unless the financial asset meets write off criteria,
the company does not reduce impairment allowance from the Gross carrying amount.

Financial Liabilities

a. Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of borrowings and Payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The company’s financial liabilities include Trade/ other payables having short maturities.
b. Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities being Interest bearing Borrowings (from Banks/others) if any, are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

For trade and other financial liabilities maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial Assets
A Financial assets is derecognised by the Company only when:

(i) The contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Asset expired OR

(ii) The Company has transferred the right to receive cash flow from financial assets and where
the entity has transferred the assets, the company evaluates whether it has transferred '
substantially all risk and rewards of ownership of such financial assets. OR

(iii) In any other case, transfer qualifies for other de-recognition criteria under Ind- AS 109.

Financial Liabilities

A Financial liability (or a part thereof) is derecognized from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

Reclassification of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to initial measurement, apart from
exceptional circumstances and as permitted. Financial Liabilities are not reclassified.

Off setting

Financial assets and liabilities are off set and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet wh&
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to‘ *,
on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the Ilablllty simultaneously. The legally enforceable lght
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must not be contingent on future events. It must be enforceable in the normal course of business and
also in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

1.3.7 Employee benefits:
¢ Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits and are recognised in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

¢ Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

Employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both employees and employer make monthly contributions to the plan at a
pre determined rate of employee’s basic salary. These contributions to Provident Fund are
administered and managed by a recognized Provident Fund Trust under Multi Employer Plans.
Contributions by Company to Provident Fund are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss, when
the contributions are due.

Defined benefit plans

The employees’ gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation under
such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates
used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the
market yields on government securities as at the reporting date, having maturity periods
approximating to the terms of related obligations.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income
(OCl) in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to the statement of profit
and loss in subsequent periods.

When the benefits of the plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefits
that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in the
statement of profit and loss. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined
benefit liability. The company recognises gains/ losses on settlement of a defined plan when the
settlement occurs.

Other long-term employee benefits (Compensated leaves)

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued leave and utilize it in future
service periods or receive cash compensation on resignation/termination of employment.

Accumulated Leaves, which is expected to be utilised within the next 12 months, is treated as Short
term employee benefit. Since a substantial part of the compensated leaves do not fall due wholly<
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service- *and,w
are also not expected to be utilized wholly within 12 months after the end of such period, the beneﬁt«
of such leaves is classified as a long-term employee benefit.
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The Company records an obligation for such compensated absences in the period in which the
employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The obligation is measured on the basis
of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at year end.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the
Statement of profit and loss.

1.3.8 Income tax:
Income tax expense comprises Current Tax, Deferred tax and Earlier Year Tax, if any.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the current tax / deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

e Current tax

Current tax Expenses or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income
based on the tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable
right to set it off the recognised amounts and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability
on a net basis or simultaneously.

e Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses/tax
credits only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differences/credits and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax assets to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred Tax Assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit
will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

1.3.9 Provisions and contingent Liabilities:

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of past evenpg?ﬁaiﬁ“" N
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required t, f{§‘-e’gJe \Ff
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. 2 (( '
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Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimates of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contihgent liability is not recognised but disclosed in the case of :

(i) A present obligation that arising out of past events, when it is not probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
(ii) A present obligation that arising out of past events , when no reliable estimate of the

amount is possible,

(iii) A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow of
resources is remote.

Provisions and Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

1.3.10 Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year/period and all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus equity shares, other than the conversion of potential

equity shares that have changed the no. of equity shares outstanding without a corresponding change
in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit and loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the financial year, is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Note -2 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS & OTHER BANK BALANCES (Rs. in Lakh)

As at As at

Particulars
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

2 (1) : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance in Current account with Bank 4.74 18.27
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Short term maturity i.e. less than 3 months) - 610.00
Sub total-I 4.74 628.27

2 (1) : Bank Balance other than above (1)

Fixed Deposits with HDFC Bank (Maturity above 3 months) 310.25
Sub total-ll 310.25
Total (I+11) 314.99
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Note - 3: Investments
(Investments in India & Other than Trade)

Particulars

Face Value As at As at
Per Share 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
/Bond /Unit |  ynits/ Bonds Value Units/Bonds Value
(InRs.) / Shares in No.* (Rs. in Lakh) |/ Sharesin No.*| (Rs.in Lakh)
(A) In Mutual Funds
(i) Debt Mutual Funds
Unquoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCl)
Non Current
Axis Short Term Fund -Direct -Growth 10 3,87,663 117.18 3,87,663 108.64
Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth 10 4,44,949 459.39 4,44,949 425.39
ICICI Prudential Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 63,452 34.50
Bandhan Bond Fund - Short Term Plan - Direct -Growth 10 3,49,817 192.14 5,76,038 293.96
(Earlier IDFC Bond Fund - Short Term Plan) )
Bandhan Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 2,73,102 58.32
(Earlier IDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund)
HSBC Short Duration Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 27,71,986 651.51
(Earlier L&T Short Term Bond Fund)
HSBC Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 4,54,183 97.78
Nippon India Nivesh Lakshya Fund- Direct Growth 10 1,15,075 18.95 1,15,075 17.22
Total [A (i)] 787.66 1,687.32
(ii) Equity Mutual Funds
Unquoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI)
Non Current
HDFC Index Fund Nifty 50 Plan - Direct Growth 10 14,91,575 3,199.26 14,91,575 2,450.05
UT! Index Fund Nifty 50 Plan - Direct Growth 10 8,20,333 1,256.22 - -
ICICI Prudential Bluechip Fund - Direct Plan Growth 10 7,62,033 803.18 7,62,033 557.81
Total [A (ii)] 5,258.66 3,007.86
(B) In Bonds /NCD
Quoted
(Carried at Amortised Cost)
Current
9.56%, SBI SR-1V, Unsecured,Taxable Perpetual Bonds 10,00,000 - - 100 1,000.53
(Call Date-04-12-2023)
8.20%, TATA Capital Housing Finance Ltd, (Non-Convertible 1,000 25,000 250.00 - -
Debentures-Series -lll) (Call Date-14-01-2025)
Non Current ) )
7.02%, HUDCO Tax Free Bonds (Maturity Date -08-02-2026) 1,000 3,504 35.04 3,504 35.04
7.20%, Power Grid Corporation Bonds (Taxable) 10,00,000 7 69.78 7 69.54
(Maturity Date -09-08-2027)
7.75% SBI Unsecured, Taxable Perpetual Bonds 100,00,000 3 296.81 3 296.17
(Call Date-09-09-2027)
8.20%, TATA Capital Housing Finance Ltd, (Non-Convertible 1,000 - - 25,000 250.00
Debentures-Series 1) (Call Date-14-01-2025) :
Total [B] 651.63 1,651.28
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Note - 3: Investments

(Investments in India & Other than Trade)

Particulars Face Value As at As at
Per Share 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
/Bond /Unit |  ynits/ Bonds Value Units/Bonds Value
(InRs.) / Sharesin No.* | (Rs.inLakh) |/Sharesin No.*| (Rs.in Lakh)
(C) In Equity Shares $
(i) Quoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI)
Non Current
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 10 5,20,000 42,989.13 5,20,000 42,090.52
Total [C (i)] 42,989.13 42,090.52
(ii) Unquoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI)
Non Current
Bennett, Coleman & Co. Ltd. (BCCL) 10 3,81,61,548 1,42,552.46 3,81,61,548 1,46,235.05
(Including 3,39,21,376 Bonus Shares)
Bennett Property Holdings Company Ltd (BPHCL) 10 63,60,258 22,094.27 63,60,258 21,254.07
[Shares was received at 'NIL" cost, under the Scheme of
arrangement (Demerger) of BCCL and BPCHL]
Excel Publishing House Limited 10 17000 232.43 - -
Pearl Printwell Limited 10 12000 174.07 - -
Nandavrat Properties and Developers Limited 10 179010 . 2248 - -
Bennett Advisory Services Limited 10 5250 1.56 - -
Vasuki Properties Ltd 10 - - 42,685 55.78
Shantiniketan Estates Ltd. 100 980 11.40 980 10.24
Radio Network Ltd. 100 - - 1,800 -
Total [C (ii)] 1,65,088.67 1,67,555.14
(D) Investment in Associates (Equity Shares)
(Carried at Cost)
Unquoted
Non Current
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd 10 2,95,200 36.04 2,95,200 36.04
Combine Holding Ltd. 10 1,31,150 9.28 1,31,150 9.28
Sahu jain Ltd 10 10,600 30.53 10,600 30.53
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 10 4,00,000 40.30 4,00,000 40.30
Sahujain Services Limited 10 14,495 490.48 10,000 1.00
Times Publishing House Ltd. 10 50,000 7.54 50,000 7.54
Total [D] 614.17 124.69
Grand Total [A(i)+(ii)+B+C(i)+C(ii)+D] . 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
Total Investments measured & carried :
At Fair Value through OCI 2,14,124.12 2,14,340.84
At Amortised Cost 651.63 1,651.28
At Cost 614.17 124.69
Total 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
Category of Investments :
In Equity shares 2,08,691.97 2,09,770.35
In Mutual Funds 6,046.32 4,695.18
In Bonds/NCDs 651.63 1,651.28
Total 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
Total Investments as Current & Non-current :
Current (within 12 Months) 250.00 1,000.53
Non -Current (Long Term) 2,15,139.92 2,15,116.28
Total 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
Total Investments as Quoted and Unquoted : )
Quoted 43,640.76 43,741.80
Unquoted 1,71,749.16 1,72,375.01
Total 2,15,389.92 2,16,118.81
Note : 7O \

*Units are rounded off to the nearest Unit. ,
¢ The fair value change of investment in unquoted equity shares and those quoted equity share, which have not been traded / | lat
are available, has been considered based on latest available audited /unaudited financial statements of the respective Investee compames
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Note -4 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interest accrued on Investments (Bonds and Deposits) 18.97 51.94
Interest accrued on Bank Fixed Deposits 18.47 2.97
Total 37.44 54.91
Note -5 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advance Income Tax & TDS 25.09 148.68
Less : Provision for Income Tax - (137.90)
Total 25.09 10.78

Note -6 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Deferred Tax Assets (net) on account of deductable temporary difference
between Tax base and carrying amount of Assets/Liabilities :

on Employee Benefits Liabilities (Gratuity & Leave encashment Provisions) 3.01 1.92
on Property, Plant and Equipments 0.05 0.04
Total 3.06 1.96
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Note -7 : Property, Plant and Equipments (Rs. in Lakh)
Tangible Assets
Particulars Office Equipments
(Computers & Others)
AT COST
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2.24
Addition during the year 0.76
Deletion/Disposal/Adjustment during the year (1.14)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.86
Addition during the year -
Deletion/Disposal/Adjustment during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.86
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2.18
Depreciation Charge during the year 0.42
Adjustment/Deduction during the year (1.09)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.51
Depreciation Charge during the year 0.23
Adjustment/Deduction during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.74
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
As at 31st March, 2024 0.12
As at 31st March, 2023 0.35
As at 31st March, 2022 0.06
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Note -8 : OTHER 'NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

(Unsecured, considered good)

Prepaid Expenses

Staff Advances

Amount deposited with SEBI as per SAT Order (Refer Note-27 for detail)

Total

0.68 0.54

4.00 2.00
310.25 -
314.93 2.54

Note- 9 : OTHER PAYABLES

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises #

Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than Micro and Small Enterprises 1.45 4.90
Total 1.45 4.90
Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2024
. Disputed dues — | Disputed dues -
Particulars MSME Others p'MSME p'Others Total

Outstanding from due date of payment
Less than 1 year - 1.45 - - 1.45
1-2 years - - - - -
2-3 years - - - - -
More than 3 years - - - - -

Total - 1.45 - - 1.45
Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2023

Disputed dues — | Disputed dues -
Particulars MSME Others p'MSME p‘Others Total

Outstanding from due date of payment
Less than 1 year - 4.90 - - 4.90
1-2 years - - - - -
2-3years - - - - -
More than 3 years - - - - _

Total - 4.90 - - 4.90

# Based on the information available with the Company in respect of Micro, small and medium enterprises, there are no

outstanding/ delays in payment of dues to such enterprises. The required details as per The MSMED, 2006 is given below :

Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise under the MSMED Act,2006
a) Interest paid and payments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day. Nil Nil
b) Interest due and payable for delay (which has been paid but beyond the appointed day), Nil Nil
but without adding the interest under the MSMED Act.
c) Amount due and unpaid at the end of accounting year :
- Principal amount and Interest due Nil Nil
- Interest accrued and remaining unpaid
d) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years. Nil

Nil
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Note- 10 : PROVISIONS (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Provision for Employee Benefits
- for Leave Encashment # 3.62 2.44
- for Gratuity# 8.35 4.95
Total 11.97 7.39
# Refer Note No. 30 for detailed disclosures.
Note -11 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of deductable temporary difference between Tax base
and carrying amount of Assets/Liabilities :

Investment in Equity Instruments (measured at FVTOCI) 47,623.98 43,591.40
Investment in Debt instruments (measured at FVTOCI) 33.18 40.19
Total 47,657.16 43,631.59
Note -12 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
. As at As at
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Others
TDS payable 1.41 1.25
GST payable 1.67 1.56
PF Payable 0.31 0.19
Total 3.39 3.00
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Note -13 : Equity Share Capital (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share capital
9,00,000 (P.Y. -9,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 90.00 90.00
Total 90.00 90.00
Issued share capital
8,82,800 (P.Y. -8,82,800) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 88.28 88.28
Total 88.28 88.28
Subscribed & fully paid share capital
8,82,800 (P.Y. - 8,82,800) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up. 88.28 88.28
Total 88.28 88.28

(i) Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote

per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(i) Reconcilation of Equity shares held at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

No. of Shares Rs. in Lakh No. of Shares Rs. in Lakh
At the beginning of the year 8,82,800 88.28 8,82,800 88.28
Movement during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 8,82,800 88.28 8,82,800 88.28

(iii) There is no change in the Share Capital in the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet is
prepared. There has been no allotment of shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash or by way of bonus issue
and no shares have been bought back in the five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date i.e. 31st March, 2024.

(iv) No dividend has been proposed/declared during the year ended 31st March, 2024 (31st March, 2023- Nil). As and when the Company
proposes the payment of dividend, the same will be paid in Indian rupees.

(v) Disclosures of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

As at As at
Name of the Shareholders 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
No.of Shares No.of Shares

Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 1,81,700 1,81,700
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 1,80,857 1,80,857
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 1,44,400
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 65,975 65,975
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 35,000 35,000
(Holding Company of M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd.)

Mr. Samir jain 1,55,000 1,55,000
Mrs. Meera Jain - 71,013 71,013

(vi) Details of Shareholding of Promoters in the Company

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Promoter name No. of Shares % of total % Change No. of Shares % Change during
. % of total shares

held shares during the year held the year
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 1,81,700 20.58% - 1,81,700 20.58% 0.055%
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 1,80,857 20.49% - 1,80,857 20.49% -
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 16.36% - 1,44,400 16.36% -
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 65,975 7.47% - 65,975 7.47% -
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 35,000 3.96% - 35,000 3.96%
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Note- 14 : OTHER EQUITY

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2024

As at
31st March, 2023

Reserves and Surplus

(1) Capital Reserve

Balance as per last Financial Statements
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year
Balance at the end of the year

(11) Amalgamation Reserve

Balance as per last Financial Statements
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year
Balance at the end of the year

(1ll) General Reserve

Balance as per last Financial Statements
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year
Balance at the end of the year

(IV) Special Resrve U/s 45-I1C of RBI Act,1934
Balance as per last Financial Statements
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year
Balance at the end of the year

(V) Retained Earnings (Surplus)

Balance as per last Financial Statements

Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year

Add : Other adjustments

Item of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Add : Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (net of deferred Tax)
Add : Profit transferred from OCI on sale of equity Instruments

Less:- Transfer to General reserve

Less:- Transfer to special reserve

Balance at the end of the year

Reserve & Surplus at the end of the year (I to V)
(V1) Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Equity Instruments through OCI

Opening balance
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year

Rounding off adjustments . . .

Fair value change in Equity instruments through OCI
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above [Refer Note -29(a)]

Realised profit on sale of Equity Instruments (net of Tax)
Income tax effect on above

Realised profit on sale (net of tax) transferred to Retained earnings

Closing balance at the end of the year
(i) Debt Instruments through OCI

9.08 9.08
9.08 9.08
291 291
2.91 291
198.78 198.78
198.78 198.78
1,402.82 1,402.82
24.46 -
1,427.28 1,402.82
5,316.22 5,645.80
93.48 (329.25)
3.62 -
(1.49) (0.33)
28.80 -
(24.46) -
5,416.17 5,316.22
7,054.22 6,929.81
1,66,079.70 1,50,709.33
o - . 0.01
(889.85) 15,830.98
(4,032.58) (460.62)
28.80 -
(28.80) -

1,61,157.27

1,66,079.70

Opening balance 152.99 216.98
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year
Rounding off adjustments (0.01) (0.01)
Fair value change in Debt instruments through OCI 105.80 114.44
Reclassified to profit or loss from OCl on sale (153.98) (200.35)
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above 7.01 21.93
Closing balance at the end of the year 111.81 152.99
Accumulated Balance of OCI at the end of the year (VI= i+ii) 1,61,269.08 1,66,232.69
Total[I+11+H1+IV+V+VI(i+ii] 1,68,323.30 1,73,162.50
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Note- 14 : OTHER EQUITY

Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Nature and purpose of each reserve has been disclosed as part of the qualitative disclosure :

Capital Reserve & Amalgamation Reserve

It is created in earlier year pursuant to amalgamation of other company with company. It will be dealt as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve
The Company created a General reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. It includes

general reserve of Other company on amalgamation with company in earlier year. It can be utilised in accordance with
provisions of the companies Act, 2013.

Special Reserve U/s 45-1C of RBI Act,1934

The Company, being an NBFC company, is created a Special Reserve pursuant to section 45 IC the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 by transferring amount not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

The company also transfers an amount not less than twenty per cent of "Realised Profit (net of tax) on sale/ disposal of
equity Instruments".

As préscribed by Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, No appropriation of any sums from the Reserve
Fund shall be made by company except for the purpose as may be specified by RBI from time to time.

Retained Earnings (Surplus)

It is created out of accretion of profits or loss and effect of Remeasurement of defined benefit oblignations and represents
the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company. It also includes amount of Retained Earnings of Other company on
amalgamation with company in earlier year. It can be utilised in accordance with Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)- Debt Instruments
It represents the cumulative unrealised gains (net of Loss) on fair valuation of Debt Instruments(including Debt Mutual
Funds) measured at Fair value through Other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), net of amount reclassified, if any, to Profit
or Loss, when those Instruments are disposed off.

Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)- Equity Instruments

It represents the cumulative unrealised gains (net of Loss) on fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured at Fair value
through Other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), net of amount reclassified, if any, to Retained Earnings when those
Instruments are disposed off.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -15: INTEREST INCOME

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost :
Interest on Investments in Taxable Bonds & Deposits 113.49 136.54
Interest on Investments in Tax Free Bonds 2.46 2.46
Premium (net of Discount) on Bonds Amortised 0.34 (0.34)
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 25.84 4.40
Total 142.13 143.06

Note -16: NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

(a) Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL: on Trading portfolio/Financial
Instruments designated through FVTPL

(b) Others

Gain(net) reclassified from OCl to profit or Loss on sale of investments in Debt 153.98 200.35
Mutual Funds :
Total 153.98 200.35
Break up of Gains (net) :
Realised 153.98 200.35
Unrealised - -
Total 153.98 200.35

Note -17: OTHERS (INCOME)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

Interest on Income Tax Refund

Total

0.21

0.21

Note -18: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Salaries 37.63 26.30
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.78 1.14
Provision for Gratuity and Leave encashment 2.59 1.13
Staff welfare expenses 1.22 0.85
Total 43.22 29.42

Note -19: FINANCE COST

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Interest paid on short term loan 1.66 -
Total 1.66 -
Note -20: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments (Refer Note -7) 0.23 0.42
Total 0.23

RN
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -21: OTHER EXPENSES

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Legal and professional charges 123.08 134.12
GST /Service Tax paid under reverse charge 21.68 23.29
Bank charges 6.18 -
Travelling & Conveyance expenses 3.36 2.53
Advertisement expenses 0.85 0.83
Auditor's Remuneration (inclusive of GST)S$ 0.91 1.05
Communication Costs 0.81 0.72
Listing fees 0.47 0.47
Custodian Fees 0.21 0.21
Manager Remuneration 0.02 0.12
Software expenses 0.07 -
Printing and stationery 0.01 0.09
Filling fees 0.11 0.03
CSR Contribution/Spent :
CSR Contribution/Spent for 2022-2355 - 9.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.56 0.46
Total 158.32 172.92

$ Auditor's Remuneration (inclusive of GST):

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

As Auditor
Audit Fees 0.47 0.47
Limited Review fees 0.20 0.20
Other Service fees (including certifcation fees) 0.10 0.22
Out of pocket Expenses - -
0.77 0.89
GST on above 0.14 0.16
Total 0.91 1.05

$$ Spent/Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities :

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended

(a) Gross Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Companies Act, -
2013 read by the company during the year

(b) Amount spent/contributed in cash during the financial year on :

(i) Construction /Acquisition of any asset

(ii) On purpose other than above (i)

(c) Amount Shortfall (unspent) at the end of the year

(d) Total of Previous year Shortfall

- |(e) Reason for shortfall,

(f) Nature of CSR Activities

(g) Details of related party transactions, (e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by
the company)

(h) Movement in Provison, if any, towards any liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation

31st March, 2023
e - 9.00

CSR contribution has
been made to Times
Foundation, a Society
having registration no.
CSR00021643. Times
foundation will utilise
the said amount for the
activities as mentioned
in Schedule VIl of the
Act.




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -22 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (EXPENSE)

(Rs. in Lakh)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Settlement amount paid to SEBI # - 470.10
Total - 470.10
# Refer- Note 27 pertaining to "Contingent liabilities /Committments".
Note -23: EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
' . For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (Rs. In Lakh) 93.48 (329.25)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 8,82,800 8,82,800
(Face value per Equity Share Rs.10/-)
Basic EPS (in Rs.) 10.59 (37.30)
Diluted EPS (in Rs.) # 10.59 (37.30)

# The Company has not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, Diluted Earnings Per Share is equal to the Basic

Earnings Per Share.

Note -24 : Segment Information

The company is not carrying any business operations except generating income from Investment of surplus funds and these
activities fall in a single business segment, thus it is not a reportable segment within the meaning of Ind AS - 108 “Operating

Segments”.

Note -25 : The Management is of the opinion that there is no impairment of assets as contemplated in Ind AS -38 "Impairment of

Assets".

Note -26 : Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
Detail of Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the year are as follows:-

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Earnings & Outgo Nil Nil
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -27: Contingent Liabilities /Commitments

(a) Contingent liabilities not provided for : : (Rs. in Lakh)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Penalty levied pursuant to SEBI Adjudication Orders dated March 28, 2023 (Note 1) 1,241.00 1,241.00
Note 1

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the Company in October 2020, one
as a listed entity, one as Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga Limited (“AVL"), three others as Shareholder of Sahu
Jain Ltd (“SJL”), Combine Holding Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL”) respectively alleging violation of
certain provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SIL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI (Settlement Proceedings)
Regulations, 2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact and conclusions of law. Upon an
aggregate payment of a sum of Rs. 470.10 lakhs by the Company and subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022
issued by SEBI, these proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (i) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-operational Calcutta
Stock Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and
thereafter issued Adjudication Orders on 28" March 2023. These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded
violation of various provisions of SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company.

Under the said Orders, in the case of (i) above, SEBI levied Rs 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the
Corporate Shareholders (Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and Individual
Shareholders (viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and proper
disclosures as Promoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of
25% is achieved in the Company. In the case of (i) above, besides levying a monetary penalty of Rs 141 lakhs on the Company and
directing the Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the Company from

accessing capital market and prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities (including Mutual
Funds), until MPS compliance is achieved by PNBFIL.

Both the Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders
passed on 26™ April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to payment of 25%
of the levied penalty(ies) by the Company. The Company had made the requisite payment to SEBI [25 % i.e. Rs. 310.25 Lakh] as
per the said SAT orders. The matter is sub-judice as on date.

The above referred "Settlement amount paid for Rs. 470.10 lakhs had been disclosed under "Note -22 : Exceptional Items
(Expense)".

The abovementioned requisite payment [25 % i.e. Rs. 310.25 Lakh] made to SEBI as per SAT Order, has been disclosed under
"Note 8 : Other Non-Financial Assets".

(b) Commitment not provided for as on 31st March 2024 : Nil (Previous year ended on 31st March 2023- Nil)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note - 28 : Disclosures as required by Ind AS -24 -“Related Party Disclosure”.
In accordance with the Ind AS -24 “Related Party Disclosure”, disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party trasactions entered into

during the period are given below :

(a) Related parties and nature of relationship

Associates

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited

Artee Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Limited
Sahu jain Limited

Key Management Personnels (KMP)

Name

Ms. Monisha Saraf

Ms. Swati Srivastava
Mr. Abhinav Srivastava
Mr. Sanjay Kumar

Ms. Shakshi Mishra

Mr. Sunil Singh

Mr. Umesh Dutt

Relationship
Director

Director

Director

CFO

Company Secretary

Manager (Ceased to be Manager w.e.f. 31-05-2023)
Manager (Appointed as Manager w.e.f. 01-06-2023)

(b) Related Party Transactions and period end balances receivables/(payables) from/ to Related parties are given below :

(Rs. in Lakh)

Name of Related Parties & Nature of
Transactions

Transactions during the
year ended on

Balances outstanding

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 As at As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Reimbursement of Employee Insurance 1.33 0.87 - -
Premium (on cost to cost basis)
Mr. Sanjay Kumar
Remuneration$ 26.36 21.60 - -
Ms. Shakshi Mishra
Remuneration$ 7.46 5.82 - -
Mr. Umesh Dutt
Remuneration$ 5.57 - - -
Mr. Sunil Singh
Remuneration 0.02 0.12 - -

¢ Contribution to EPF included, however Other retiral benefits not considered.
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Note -29 : Income taxes Expenses & reconciliation
(a) Tax expense recognised in the Statement of profit and loss :

(i) Tax expense recognised in the "Profit or Loss" section

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

Current tax

Current Tax

Earlier year tax provision (net)

Deferred tax
Relating to origination and reversal of deductible temporary difference (0.59) (0.20)
Total (0.59) (0.20)
(ii) Tax expense recognised in the "Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)" section
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Deferred tax Charge / (Credit) on :
On deductible temporary difference of Iltems measured through OCI
Fair value change in Equity instruments through OCI (Refer Note below) 4,032.58 460.62
Fair value change in Debt instruments through OCI (7.01) (21.93)
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (0.50) (0.12)
Total 4,025.07 438.57

Note : During the current financial year, the Company has opted the concessional rate schemes provided vide section 115BAA in the Income
Tax Act, 1961 and accordingly Deferred Tax (charge /Credit) has also been calculated as per concessional rate schemes. Due to change in
effective rate, Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) on fair value gains on Equity Instruments increased from Rs. 43,591.40 Lakh (Effective rate :
20.80%/ 10.40% on cumulative fair value gains of Equity Shares/ Equity MF respectively) at the end of previous year to-Rs.47,623.98 Lakh
(Effective rate 22.88%/ 11.44% on cumulative fair value gains of Equity Shares/ Equity MF respectively) at the end of current financial year.
Accordingly, Deferred Tax charge for the current financial year [being movement of DTL] of Rs. 4032.58 Lakh has been provided.

(b) During the current financial year, the Company has opted the concessional rate schemes provided vide section 115BAA in the Income Tax
Act, 1961. The section 115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961, provides existing domestic companies with an irreversible option to pay tax at a
reduced rate of 22% plus applicable Surcharge and Cess, which come with the consequential surrender of specified deductions/ incentives
and not eligible to utilised MAT Credit entitlements and take any other deduction / benefits.

(c) Reconcilation of Current tax expenses between "Amount calculated as Accounting Profit multiplied by the statutory income tax rate

applicable to the Company" and "Current Tax Expenses as per effective income tax rate reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the
Company" is given below : ’

particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 92.89 (329.45)
Enacted Income Tax rates (including applicable Cess) in India (%) 25.17% 26.00%
Current Tax Amount calculated (Accounting Profit multiplied by the applicable enacted Tax 23.38 (85.66)
rate) for the year :
Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible/taxable in computing taxable Income
~ CSR Expenditure ‘ - 2.34
Disallowance under section 14 A 0.09 0.09
Tax effect in case of Capital Gain (31.46) (33.32)
Other Adjustments 0.57 0.40
Tax effects of amounts which are deductible /non taxable in computing taxable Income
Tax Free Interest (0.62) (0.64)
Deduction under Chapter VI A (80G) - -
Rounding off adjustments (0.01) 0.01
(8:05}}: 116,78)
Tax effect of Business Losses to be carried forward ; 116.78
Cufrent Tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss Y -
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -29 : Income taxes Expenses & reconciliation

(d) The movement in Deferred Tax Assets(net) during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024: (Rs. in Lakh)
Particualrs Provision of Total
: Property, Plant
Gratuity & Leave .
and Equipments
encashment (Dep.)
Liabilities
As at March 31, 2022 1.62 0.03 1.65
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of Profit or Loss during the year 0.19 0.01 0.20
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of OCI during the year 0.12 - 0.12
Rounding off (0.01) - (0.01)
As at March 31, 2023 1.92 0.04 1.96
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of Profit or Loss during the year 0.59 - 0.59
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of OCI during the year 0.50 - 0.50
Rounding off - 0.01 0.01
As at March 31, 2024 3.01 0.05 3.06
(e) The movement in Deferred Tax Liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024:
Particualrs Investmentin |Investment in Debt Total
Equity instruments
Instruments (measured at
(measured at FVTOCI)
FVTOCI)

As at March 31, 2022 43,130.77 62.12 43,192.89
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of OCI during the year 460.62 (21.93) 438.69
Rounding off 0.01 - 0.01
As at March 31, 2023 43,591.40 40.19 43,631.59
Credit/ (charge) in Statement of OCI during the year 4,032.58 (7.01) 4,025.57
As at March 31, 2024 47,623.98 33.18 47,657.16

(f) As a matter of prudence and considering uncertainty of sufficient future taxable income, the Company has not recognised any deferred tax
asset on Unused Tax losses on brought forward Business losses in the Balance sheet.
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Note- 30 : Employee benefits

(1). During the year, Liability of Company as an empoloyer towards contribution to Provident fund has been recognized as an Expenses in the

Statement of Profit and Loss. The detail is given below :
Defined Contribution Plan

Employer’s Contribution to Provident and Other Funds - Rs.1.78 Lakh (Previous year : Rs. 1.14 Lakh)

(11). Gratuity and Other Post employment benefit plans :

During the year, the company has recognised the expenses and liability towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment based on Actuarial Valuation
in conformity with the principles set out in the Indian Accounting Standards -19. The details are given below :

a) The assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations are as follows:

Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non -Funded) (Non -Funded)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Discounting Rate (p.a.) 7.20% 7.38% 7.20% 7.38%
Future Salary Increase (p.a.) 8.00% 10.00% 8.00% 10.00%
Expected Rate of Return of plan Assets N.A N.A N.A N.A
Expected Average Remaining working lives of employees 17.70 21.49 17.70 21.49

(years)
Mortality Table used

IALM(2012-14)

IALM(2012-14)

IALM(2012-14)

IALM(2012-14)

Retirement Age (years) 58 58 58 58
Withdrawal Rate (%)
Up to 30 years 3 3 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2 2 2
Above 44 years 1 1 1 1
b) Change in Present value of obiligation/ Defined Benefit Obligations : (Rs. in Lakh)
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Present value of obligation(PBO) at beginning of year 4.95 3.60 2.44 2.22
Past service cost - - - -
Current service cost 1.04 0.65 0.49 0.40
Net Interest cost 0.37 0.26 0.18 0.15
Benefits paid - - - -
Remeasurement [Actuarial (-) gain /loss] 1.99 0.45 0.51 (0.33)
Rounding off - (0.01) - -
Present value of obligation at year end 8.35 4.95 3.62 2.44
c) Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet:
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Liability Amount (Net) at beginning of year 4.95 3.60 2.44 2.22
Provisions made/(Reversed) during the year 1.41 0.90 0.67 0.55
Benefits paid - - - -
Remeasurement [Actuarial (-) gain /loss] 1.99 0.45 0.51 (0.33)
Rounding off - - - -
Liability Amount (Net) at year end 8.35 4.95 3.62 2.44
Break up of Liability /PBO at end of the year
Current Liability (within 12 Months) 0.09 0.07 0.04 0.04
Non-Current Liability 8.26 4.88 3.58 2.40
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Note- 30 : Employee benefits

d) Expense/ (Income) recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss: (Rs. in Lakh)
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars (Non-funded) (Non-funded)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Current service cost 1.04 0.65 0.49 0.40
Net Interest cost 0.37 0.26 0.18 0.15
Net actuarial (-) gain / loss recognized in the year - - 0.51 (0.33)
Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.41 0.91 1.18 0.22
e) Remeasurements [Actuarial (Gain)/Loss] through Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Gratuity
Particulars (Non-funded)
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Actuarial (-) gain / loss for the year on PBO 1.99 0.45
Actuarial (-) gain / loss for the year on Plan Asset - -
l;l:;:rActuarlal (-) gain / loss recognised through OCI during the 1.99 0.45
f) Sensitivity analysis :
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Impact of the change in discount rate
Present value of Obligation at the end of the year 8.35 4.95 3.62 2.44
(i) Impact due to increase of 0.5% (0.48) (0.31) (0.22) (0.16)
(i) Impact due to decrease of 0.5% 0.51 0.34 0.24 0.17
Impact of the change in Salary increase
Present value of Obligation at the end of the year 8.35 4.95 3.62 2.44
(i) Impact due to increase of 0.5% 0.51 0.33 0.24 0.17
(i) Impact due to decrease of 0.5% (0.48) (0.31) (0.22) (0.16)
g) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations :
Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars
31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
a) 0tolYear = ) i 0.09 0.07| 0.04 0.04
b) 1to 2 Year 0.10 0.20 0.05 0.07
c)2to 3 Year 0.11 0.13 0.05 0.05
d) 3to 4 Year 0.12 0.13 - 0.05 0.05
e)4to5 Year 0.12 0.13 0.05 0.05
f) 5to 6 Year ) 0.12 0.14 0.05 0.05
f) 6 year onwards 7.69 4.15 3.33 2.13
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Note-31 : Fair Value Measurements »
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in a orderly transactions in the principal (Or
most advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) , regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique.
The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value :
(a) The fair value of quoted equity Shares is derived from quoted market prices in active markets.
(b) The fair value of Unquoted Equity shares (FVTOCI financial instruments) is derived as per Level 3 techniques, in case Observable
market data is not available.
(c) The fair value of Mutual Funds is derived from the available declared /Quoted NAV of units.
(d) Assets held for collection of contractual cash flow where cash flows represent solely payment of Principle and Interest like Bonds/
Debentures /Corporate Deposit are measured at Amortised Cost. Interest income from these financial assets is calculated using the
effective Interest rate method.
The management has assessed that cash and cash equivalents, Other Receivables (Financial assets) and trade/other payables are
approximate at their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.
The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
technique:
Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices /declared NAVs in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly
or indirectly.
Level 3: inputs which are not based on observable market data.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31st March, 2024 are as follows: (Rs. in Lakh)
. . Fair Value/
Particulars FVTPL o | Amortised |Total Carryingl o iced
Cost Value
Cost
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - 4.74 4.74 4.74
Bank balances other than above - - 310.25 310.25 310.25
Investments :
Equity mutual Funds - 5,258.66 - 5,258.66 5,258.66
Debt mutual Funds - 787.66 - 787.66 787.66
Bonds /Debentures - - 651.63 651.63 651.63
Equity Shares (other than Investment in Associates) - 2,08,077.80 -|  2,08,077.80| 2,08,077.80
Other financial assets - - 37.44 37.44 37.44
Total - 2,14,124.12 1,004.06 2,15,128.18| 2,15,128.18
Financial Liabilities
Other Payables : - - R - 1.45 1.45 - 1.45
Total - - 1.45 1.45 1.45
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as at 31st March, 2023 are as follows: (Rs. in Lakh)
. . Fair Value/
Particulars FVTPL FvToc | Amortised | Total Carrying) o viced
Cost Value
Cost
Financial Assets . .
Cash and cash equivalents - - 628.27 628.27 628.27
Bank balances other than above - - 82.04 82.04 82.04
Investments :
Equity mutual Funds - 3,007.86 - 3,007.86 3,007.86
Debt mutual Funds - 1,687.32 - 1,687.32 1,687.32
Bonds /Debentures ' - - 1,651.28 1,651.28 1,651.28
Equity Shares (other than Investment in Associates) -l 2,09,645.66 -|  2,09,645.66| 2,09,645.66
Other financial assets - - 54.91 54.91 54.91

Total

2,14,340.84 2,416.50| 2,16,757.34| 2,16,757.34

Financial Liabilities
Other Payables - - 4.90
Total - - 490

o 4~9b,?




Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note-31: Fair Value Measurements

Fair value estimation

For financial instruments measured at fair value in the Balance Sheet, a three level fair value hierarchy is used that reflects the
significance of inputs used in the measurements. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).

For Financial assets which are carried at fair value, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarised below:

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Carrying Fair Values
Value measured through Profit and Loss (FVTPL) measured through OCI (FVTOCI)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

As at 31st March, 2024
Financial Assets
Equity mutual Funds 5,258.66 5,258.66 - -
Debt mutual Funds 787.66 - - - 787.66 - -
Equity Shares (other than 2,08,077.80 - - - - - 2,08,077.80
Investment in Associates)

Total| 2,14,124.12 - - - 6,046.32 - 2,08,077.80
As at 31st March, 2023
Financial Assets
Equity mutual Funds 3,007.86 3,007.86 - -
Debt mutual Funds 1,687.32 - - - 1,687.32 - -
Equity Shares (other than 2,09,645.66 - - - - - 2,09,645.66
Investment in Associates)

Total| 2,14,340.84 - - - 4,695.18 - 2,09,645.66

Movement between fair value hierarchy classifications

There are no movements between the fair value hierarchy classifications of financial assets and no changes in classification during the
year.
Note -32 : Capital management

Objective, policies and Processes of Capital Management

The Company is cash surplus and Capital structure of the Company consists of Equity capital only i.e. Paid up Equity share capital and
Retained earnings and other reserves disclosed in the Statement of Changes in Equity. The company does not have any borrowings.

“Investment objective while manging Fund of the company is to provide safety and to generate steady return from low-risk
investment avenues. The surplus fund of the company is being invested in Income generating debt instruments i.e. Bonds , Corporate
Deposits & Debt based Mutual Funds and also in Equity Instruments. Dividend Income is being received on Equity Instruments.

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to :
(i) maximize the shareholder value with Low risk, and

(i) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns and growth to shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders.

No changes are made in the objectives, policies and process of capital management during the reported years.
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Note -33 : Financial risk management

The Company is not carrying any business operations, however income has been generated from Investments of its surplus funds
being Investment in Debt Securities, Equity Instruments and Bank Deposits. The Company’s financial assets are Investment in Debt
Securities (Bonds, Debentures, Corporate Deposits, Debt based Mutual Funds, etc. ), Equity Mutual Funds, Cash and Cash equivalents,

Bank Deposits other than cash and Cash equivalents, Loan and Other Receivables & Financial Liabilities are Trade/other payables
and Other Financial liabilities.

The Company's activities expose to financial risk i.e. Liquidity Risk, Market Risk, Credit risk etc. The Board of Directors provide guiding
principles for overall risk management, as well as principle for investment of available funds including reveiw of such policies for
managing each of applicable type of financial risks, which are summarised as below :

(a) Liquidity risk ‘

The Company's principal source of liquidity are " Cash and Cash equivalents" and Cash in flow that are generated from income from
Investments. Liquidity risk is defined as a risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time.

Liquidity risk management implies maintenance of sufficient cash to meet the obligations as and when due. The Company manages
its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as possible that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its short term and long term liabilities as and
when due. The company has invested is surplus fund also in fixed income securities /instruments of similer profile thereby ensuring
availability of liquidity as and when required. Anticipated future cash flows are expected to be sufficient to meet the liquidity
requirements of the Company and accordingly, no liquidity risk is perceived.

The following is the contractual maturities of the financial liabilities: (Rs. in Lakh)
. Carrying amount 1-12 months | More than 12
Particualrs .
(At amortised Cost) months

Non-derivative liabilities
As at March 31, 2024

Other payables 1.45 1.45 -
Total 1.45 1.45 -

As at March 31, 2023

Other payables 4.90 4.90 -
Total 4.90 4.90 -

(b) Market risk .

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk generally comprises three types of risk: Interest rate risk, Currency risk and Price risk. The value of a financial
instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and other market changes that
affect market sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including quoted
investments, deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings.

(i) Foreign currency risk

-Currency risk-is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company has neither payables & receivables in foreign currency, not holding Foreign Assets and also not
entererd into transactions in the foreign currency during the year under report, therefore the company activities are not exposed to
foreign exchange risk.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The interest rate risk exposure is mainly from changes in fixed and floating interest rates. The company interest
rate risk from Investments is in Debt securities (Bonds, Debentures, Corporate deposits etc. ). In order to optimise the company's
position with regard to Interest Income, the management manages the Interest rate risk by diversifying its Debt Investments
portfolio accross tenures.

(iii) Price Risk

Price risk arises due to volatility in the market prices of financial intruments for which market prices are available (i.e. Quoted price
" for quoted equity shares and Declared NAV/ Quoted NAV for Mutual Funds). The Company is exposed to price risk arising mainly
from Investment measured at Fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) being Equity Shares (Quoted ) and in Debt/Equity Mutual Funds. The
Company's exposure to Debt based Mutual funds falls in very low risk category due to investments are in high rated schemes. To
optimise Price risk, policy of diversifcation has been followed in case company's Investment in Debt securities portfolio. As regards
the Company's investment in Unquoted Equity Shares, which are long term in nature and fair valuation of these Investments are
largely depend on performance of these company and hence the price risk emanating from shortfall in ‘pkéﬁva‘f.ﬁ:jé'ﬁﬁé“Hé?ﬁ"éen

. r 4
reviewed closely. PS>
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Note -33 : Financial risk management

(¢ ) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. The
Company is not carrying any business activities and thus has no transactions with customers. In case of the Company's Investment
portfolio, Credit risk may arise from Bank Balances (including Fixed Deposits) and Investment in Debt securities like Bonds,
Debentures, Corporate Deposits and Debt based Mutual Funds.

To manage Credit Risk on these financial assets, the company has an investment policy which allows the company to invest only in
high rated schemes/ papers/ bonds /NCD /Corporate deposits etc. considering the safety of Investment first along with lower risk
and reasonable returns. The company tracks credit worthiness of couterparty and closely reveiws the rating of investments and takes

immediate suitable remedial actions as far as possible.

Note 34 : Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities :
The table below set out analysis of the carrying amount of Assets and Liabilities according to when they are expected to be realised or

settled.
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Within After Total Within After Total
12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.74 - 4.74 628.27 - 628.27
Bank Balances other than above 310.25 - 310.25 82.04 - 82.04
Investments 250.00 2,15,139.92 2,15,389.92 1,000.53 2,15,116.28 2,16,116.81
Other Financial Assets 37.44 - 37.44 54.91 - 54.91
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 25.09 - 25.09 10.78 - 10.78
Deferred Tax Assets - 3.06 3.06 - 1.96 1.96
Property, Plant and Equipments - 0.12 0.12 - 0.35 0.35
Other Non-Financial Assets 4.68 310.25 314.93 0.54 2.00 2.54
TOTAL ASSETS 632.20 2,15,453.35 2,16,085.55 1,777.07 2,15,120.59 2,16,897.66
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Payables
Other Payables
Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - - - - - -
Dues of Other Creditors 1.45 - 1.45 4.90 - 4.90
Non- Financial Liabilities
Provisions 0.13 11.84 11.97 0.11 7.28 7.39
Deferred Tax Liabilities - 47,657.16 47,657.16 - 43,631.59 43,631.59
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 3.39 - 3.39 3.00 - 3.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4.97 47,669.00 47,673.97 8.01 43,638.87 43,646.88
NET 627.23 1,67,784.35 1,68,411.58 1,769.06 1,71,481.72 1,73,250.78
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 35 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

The Company is registered with the RBI as a Non-Banking Financial Institution (non deposit accepting/Non-deposit taking).
In terms of Asset size criteria as specified in the applicable Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking
Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023”(as updated), the company has been categorised as an
NBFC under Middle Layer (NBFC-ML).

The company does not carry on Lending Activities, not accepting public funds and having no customer Interface.

However as per earlier Master Direction, which is repealed [Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016], the
company is a Systemically Important Non -Deposit taking NBFC (NBFC-ND-SI).

Pursuant to the applicable Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based
Regulation) Directions, 2023"(as updated), the disclosures required to be given in the Annual Financial Statements of NBFC
categorized under Middle Layer, are hereby given below to the extent applicable on the company : ‘

(1) Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) :

S.No. |Particulars Asat Asat
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
a CRAR (%) # 103.64% 119.05%
b CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) # 103.64% 119.05%

c CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%) - -
d Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-1l capital (Rs. In Lakh) - -

e Amount raised by issue of Perpetual Debt Instruments(Rs. In Lakh) - -

#The disclosure pertaining to current financial year ended March 31, 2024, has been made in terms of "Regulatory
guidance on implementation of Indian Accounting standards by NBFC" enumerated under Para 10 of the applichale
Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023"(as
updated).

Accordingly, in terms of above mentioned guidance on Regulatory Capital & Ratios, net unrealised gains arising on fair
valuation of financial instruments (as Investments) have been excluded/ not been considered, while calculating the Tier |
Capital/ Net Owned Fund & Risk weigthed Assets.

In case disclosure pertaining to previous financial year ended March 31, 2023 : Similar guidance to arrive Regulatory
Capital, Risk weigthed Assets & Ratios were enumerated in earlier Master Direction i.e. "Regulatory guidance on
implementation of Indian Accounting standards by NBFC" enumerated under Para 9 of Master Direction - Non-Banking
Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016”(as amended).

(il) Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR):

As at As at

S:No.  |Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

i |Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) $ $S

$ In terms of "Guidelines on Maintenance of Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)" enumerated under Para 89 of Master
Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023"(as
updated), LCR level with specified timeline/ LCR norms [i.e. maintenance of required LCR level (liquidity buffer) in
specified timeline and ensuring sufficient High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLAs)], has not been prescribed for those NBFCs
which Asset Size is below Rs. 5000 Crore. , ,
Further these guidelines will not apply to Type | NBFCs & others as specified. In terms of definition of "Type | - NBFC-ND"
provided vide RBI Press Release : 2015-2016/2935 dated June 17,2016, the Company meets the conditions/ criteria &
eligible to become a "Type -1 NBFC -ND", since company has not accepting public funds and not having customer
interface during current / previous financial years.

Considering above i.e Asset size, which is below Rs. 5000 Crore and the company meets the conditions/ criteria & eligible
to become a "Type -1 NBFC, the Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) has not been furnished for current finanical year.

¢S In previous year ended March 31, 2023, similar guidelines [Guidelines on Maintenance of Liquidity Coverage Ratio
(LCR)] were enumerated under para 15B in earlier Master Direction i.e. Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial
Company -Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016”(as amended). Under these guideline, LCR Level / Norms has not been prescribed for those NBFC-NDs which A¥set
Size is below Rs. 5000 Crore. CHAAM

Accordingly in previous year, the Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) had not been furnished.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 35 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(111) Investments (Rs. in Lakh)
S.No. Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(1) |Value of Investments
(i)|Gross Value of Investment
(a)|In India 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
(b)|{Outside India - -
(i) | Provision for Diminution
(a)|In India - -
(b)|OQutside India - -
(iii) |Net Value of Investments
(a)|In India 2,15,389.92 2,16,116.81
(b)|Outside India - -
(2) |Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on Investments
(i)|Opening Balance - -
(ii)|Add: Provisions made during the year - -
(iii)| Less: Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year - -
(iv)|Closing balance - -
(IV) Provisions and Contingencies
S.No. |Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Break up of the 'Provisions and Contingencies' shown in the statement of
Profit and Loss account to the extent applicable:
(i) |Provision on Depreciation on Investments - -

Provision Towards NPA

Provision made towards Income Tax

Other Provision and Contingencies (with details)
Provision on Standard assets

(V) Exposure

(A) Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at
S.No. |Particulars
» _ ‘ 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
1 Direct exposure
(a)|Residential Mortgages - - -

(b

(c)

(i
(i

(i
(ii

(Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will
be occupied by the borrower or that is rented)

)|Commercial Real Estate

(Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates)

Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposures -

){Residential

)|Commercial Real Estate

Indirect exposure

Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank
(NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

)|Investment in Tax free Bonds of HUDCO

)|Investment in Secured, Non-Convertible Debentures of TATA Capital
Housing Finance Ltd

Total

35.04 35.04
250.00 250.00
285.04 | 77777 285,04
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Note 35 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(V) Exposure ,
(B) Exposure to Capital Market : (Rs. in Lakh)
. As at As at
S:No. | Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(i) |Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible 48,247.79 45,098.38
debentures and units of Equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which
is not exclusively invested in corporate debt.
(i) |Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on - -
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs /
ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds
(iii) |Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or - -
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken
as primary security
(iv) |Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral - -
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units
of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than
shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity
oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances
(v) |Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued - -
on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers
(vi) |Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / - -
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising
resources
(vii) |Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues - -
(viii) |All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) - -
(ix) |Underwriting commitments taken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary - -
issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds
(x) |Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading - -
(xi) |All exposures to Alternative Investment Funds [Category | to Ili] - -
Total EXposure to Capital Market : : C - T 48,247.79 45,098.38
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Note 35 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC

(V1) Asset Liability Management -Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Pursuant to definition of "Type | - NBFC-ND" provided vide RBI Press Release : 2015-2016/2935 dated June 17,2016, the Company
meets the conditions/ criteria & eligible to become a "Type -1 NBFC -ND", since company has not accepting public funds and not

having customer interface during current / previous financial years.

Since the Company meets the conditions/ criteria & éligible to become a "Type -1 NBFC-ND", thus the Maturity pattern of certain
items of assets and liabilities in various time buckets in terms of the "Guidelines on Maintenance of Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)"
enumerated under Para 89 of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation)

Directions, 2023”(as updated), has not been furnished.

(V1) Misc. Disclosures k

S.No. Particulars Disclosers
1 |Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators Apart from RBI, The Company being a Listed
Company is also governed by SEBI & MCA.
2 |Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators No penalty was imposed by RBI, However
penalty imposed by SEBI during previous
financial year has been disclosed in Note 27 :
Contingent Liability/Commitment.
3 [Related Party Transactions Refer Note no. 28 for detail of Related Party
Transactions.
4  |Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Refer Note no.1 for detail of Material
Accounting Policies.
5 |Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries abroad) and Nil
Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

6 |Others $:

(i) |Disclosure related to Derivatives -Transactions & Risk Exposures Nil
(Forward Rate Agreement/ Interest Rate Swap/Exchange Traded Rate)

(i) |Disclosure related to Unsecured Advances Nil

(iii) |Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during Nil

the year

(iv) |Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) Nil

exceeded by the NBFC

(v) |Details of financing of parent company products Nil

(vi) {Concentration of Advances, Exposures and NPAs Nil

(vii) |Disclosure of Customer Complaints Nil

$ The Company is a non deposit accepting/taking NBFC (NBFC -ND) and it does not carry out lending activities and having no
customer Interface, thus being disclosed as “Nil” .
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Note 35 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC
(VII) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an NBFC

(as required in terms of Paragraph 31 of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company —
Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023) (as updated)

S.No. Particulars As on March 31, 2024
Amount Amount overdue
Liabilities side : Outstanding (Rs. in Crore)
(Rsin Crore)
(1) |Loans and advances availed by the non -banking financial company
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL
: Unsecured NIL NIL
(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
(c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL
(e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL
(f) Public Deposits NIL NIL
(g) Other Loans (specify nature) NIL NIL
(2) |Break-up of (1) (f) above (Outstanding Public Deposits inclusive of
Interest accrued thereon but not paid) :
(a) Inthe form of Unsecured Debentures NIL NIL
(b) In the form of Partly Secured Debentures i.e. debentures where
. . . NIL NIL
there is a shortfall in the value of security .
(c) Other Public Deposits NIL NIL
Assets side : Amount Outtstanding
(Rs. in Crore)
(3) |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than
those included in (4) below] :
(a) Secured NIL
(b) Unsecured NIL
(4) |Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting NIL
towards asset financing activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors : NIL
(a) Financial lease NIL
(b) Operating lease NIL
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors: NIL
(a) Assets on hire NIL
(b) Repossessed Assets NIL
(iii) Other loans counting towards asset financiing activities NIL
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed - NIL
(b) Loans other than (a) above NIL
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Note 35 : Particulars as per RBI directions for NBFC
(vii1) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an NBFC

(as required in terms of Paragraph 31 of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company —
Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023) (as updated)

Amount Out standing
(Rs. in Crore)

Assets side :

(5) |Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :

1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 2.50
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity NIL
(b) Preference NIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds NIL|
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others NIL

Long Term investments # :

1. Quoted:

(i) Shares: (a)Equity 429.89
(b) Preference NIL

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 4.02

(iii) Units of mutual funds , NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (Please specify)

2. Unquoted:

(i) Shares: (a)Equity 1,657.03
(b) Preference NIL

(i) Debentures and Bonds ' NIL

(iii) Units of mutual funds 60.46

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others NIL

# Non current investments stated in the 'Note-3 Investment" have been reported as Long term investments.

(6) |Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Category Amount net of provisions
Secured Unsecured Total

1. Related Parties NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the

same group NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Other related parties. NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Other than related

parties NIL NIL NIL ~NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL  mmfs o NIL

P
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

(V1) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of an NBFC
(as required in terms of Paragraph 31 of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company —

Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023) (as updated)

(7) |Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both
quoted and unquoted):
Category Market Value / Book Value
Break up or fair [(Net of Provisions)
value or NAV (Rs. in Crore)
(Rs. in Crore)
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL
(b) Companies in the same group 1,486.90 436.03
(c) Other related parties. NIL NIL
2. Other than related parties 1,717.87 1,717.87
Total 3,204.77 2,153.90
(8) |Other Information
Particulars Amount

(Rs. in Crore)

() Gross Non- performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties
(ii) Net Non Performing Assets
(a) Related parties
(b) Other than related parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt.

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

The break up value of investments in unlisted companies having negative net worth has been taken at Nil above.
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note-36 : The company is not engaged in any business operations, except generating income from Investment of surplus funds
in low risk instruments. While the Company has been registered as a NBFC by virtue of the applicable RBI NBFC
Guidelines/Regulations on a Company, it does not carry on investment activities as a business. The income earned by company
from Investment of surplus funds has been classified and disclosed under “Other income" and this classification/disclosure has
been consistently followed by the company. Other Income comprises mainly Income in the nature of (i) Dividend income, (ii)

Interest on Bonds, NCDs and Corporate Deposits etc., (iii) Realised gain on sale of Debt Instruments / Debt Mutual Funds(other
than Equity instruments), (iv) Interest on Bank Deposits and (v) Others.

Note-37 : Disclosure pertaining to "Undisclosed Income" under Income Tax

During the Current / previous financial year, the Company has not surrenderd or disclosed any Income in the tax assessment/
under any scheme in this regard of the Income Tax Act.

Note-38 : Previous Year Figures have been re-grouped/re-casted wherever considered necessary to conform to this year’s
classification.

As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants F— N
Firm RegistratignNo. 001537C; . A P/} /

Monisha Saraf S Srivastava
A.K.Atolia S v Director Director
Partner ¢ ) ” DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08529225
Membership No.077201 R M /
Place: New Delhi Sanjay Kumar Shakshi Mishra
Date: May 29, 2024 CFO Company Secretary
PAN: AJDPK7217R PAN: DNPPM7939M
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
CAMAC COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Camac Commercial

Company Limited ("the Parent Company"), and its associates (the Parent Company and its

associates together hereinafter referred to as "the Group") which comprise the Consolidated ;
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including *
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the ;
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated :
financial statements, including a summary of the material accounting policies and other

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the Consolidated Financial Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') in the manner so requited and give a true and fair view in ‘
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state !
of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2024, of its consolidated loss and consolidated other |
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements 1
that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance \
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We that the audit evidence we have |
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements:

Refer to Note No. 26 of the Accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, the company
has received final orders from SEBI dated March 28, 2023. Under the said orders in the
matter of the company, apart from levying monetary penalties as referred in Note No. 26,
SEBI directed the Corporate Shareholders (viz: Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Artee Viniyoga Ltd,
PNB Finance and Industries Ltd,, Combine Holding Ltd., and Punjab Mercantile & Traders
Ltd) and Individual Shareholders (viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), to make compléte and
proper disclosures as Promoters of the Company. Further, the order restrained them from
certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in the
company.

The company has preferred an appeal against these orders in Securities Appellate Tribunal
(SAT). The SAT vide its order dated April 26, 2023 issued stay orders on the operation of the
SEBI orders upon payment of 25% of penalty amount.

Our Opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These
matters are addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the following key audit matters to be communicated in our report:

S. No. Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter
1. Contingent Liabilities We have adopted the following audit procedures

The Company is subject to legal, | e Understood and tested the deéign and

regulatory, arbitration and tax operating effectiveness of controls  as
cases for which final outcome established by the management for obtaining
cannot be easily predicted and all relevant information for pending litigation
which could potentially result in cases

significant liabilities.
e Discussed with the management any material
The assessment of whether a developments and latest status of legal matters
liability is recognised as a at the corporate office.
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provision or disclosed as a
contingent  liability in the
consolidated financial statements
is inherently subjective and
requires significant management
judgement in determination of
the cash outflows from the
business, interpretation  of
applicable laws and regulations,
and careful examination of
pending assessments at various
levels of regulatory authorities.

e Read various correspondences and related

—

documents pertaining to litigation cases and
performed  substantive procedures  on
calculations supporting the disclosure of
contingent liabilities Assessed the adequacy
and completeness of disclosures.

Based on the above procedure performed, the
estimations and disclosure of contingent
liabilities are considered to be adequate and
reasonable

We identified this as a key audit
matter because the estimates on
which these amounts are based
involve a significant degree of
management  judgement  in
interpreting the cases and it may
be subject to management bias.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Parent company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these Consolidated Financial Statement in term of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, Consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity
and consolidated cash flows of the Groups in accordance with the other accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the Parent Company and of its
associates are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud error. These financials statement have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statement by the
Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of Parent
company and its associates are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the respective management either intends to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the group and are also
responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’s will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements.
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B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation or the override of internal control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls..

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

vi) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
‘which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. ‘

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and its associates
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audi
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findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
independence, and to communicate with relevant them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. ‘

Other Matters

a. Following Associate Companies, which financial statements/financial informatiori
reflect the net profit /(Loss) and other comprehensive income - for the year ended on
31st March, 2024, to the extent to which they are reflected in the consolidated financial

statements.
S.NO. | Name of the Associate | Parent’s Share of Parent’s share of
Company incorporated in | Net Profit/(Loss) other
India (Rs. in Lakh) comprehensive
income (Rs. in
Lakh)
A Audited 5
(i) | Combine Holding Limited (2.‘1 1) (132.77)
|
(ii) | SahuJain Limited - - ‘;
B Unaudited
(i) | Artee Viniyoga Limited 48.56 144.39
(i) | Ashoka Viniyoga Limited 150.39 (3,781.88) |
(iii) | Times  Publishing  House (1,271.18) (651.42) ‘
Limited
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(iv) | Sahu Jain Services Limited 53.83 25.71

Total (1,020.51) (4,395.97)

b. We did not audit the financial statements of the Associates stated above under A (i) and
(ii). The financial statements of associates stated above under A (i) and (ii) have been
audited by other independent auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these associates is based solely
on the reports of the other auditors. ‘

c. We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of the Associates stated
above under B (i) to (iv). The financial statements/ financial information of these
associates stated above under B (i) to (iv) reflecting parent’s share of net profit/(loss)
and other comprehensive income as above are unaudited and have been furnished to us
by the management. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as
t relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the associates, and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid associate, is based solely on such unaudited financial Statements / financial
information provided by the management for above associates.

d. Our opinion above on the financial statements and our report on other legal and
regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above . matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the extent
applicable that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the
matters stated in the paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

“/ '.’7://
%)
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The Consolidated Balance Sheet the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss %,
including other comprehensive income, Consolidated Statement of Chance in i
Equity and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of maintained for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards as specified under the Sec 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent Company, and the
reports of the other statutory auditors of its associates covered under the Act, none
of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. i

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters ‘
connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under
Section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on reporting under Rule |
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. '

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Parent Company and its associates, and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance ,
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act: E
|

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance the :
provisions of section 197 of the Act. ‘

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion end to the best of our information and according to the -
explanations given to us: iy
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i. The group’s pending litigations are disclosed in Note. No. 26 (“Contingent
Liabilities”) of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

ii. The group did not have any long term contracts and had no derivative
contracts Outstanding as at March 31,2024. ‘

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the |
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company and its
associates. |
iv. The respective Managements of the Company and its associates which are

companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company or any of such associates to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or
indirectly lend or. invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of such associates 1
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on i
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. |

(b)The respective Managements of the Company and its associates which
are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been
audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been received by the Company or any of such associates :
from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with |
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 1
Company or any of such associates shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest "
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on !
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any }
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. :
: |

1

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable an
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us on the Company and its
associates which are companies incorporated in India whose financial )
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice \\ L
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that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1)
and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year

Vi. (a) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has
used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been
enabled and operated from 5" February, 2024 onwards for all relevanft |
transactions recorded in the software during the year.
Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and
operated, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with. |

(b) In case of a associates incorporated in India whose accounts have been |
audited by other independent auditors as mentioned above in other mattérs,

as communicated by the auditor of such associates, the feature of recording l
audit trail (edit log) facility of the accounting software used for maintaining i
general ledger was enabled from the period 5™ February 2024 1o 31 St March |
2024 and no instances were observed of the audit trail feature being :
tampered with.

(c) In case of a associates incorporated in India whose accounts have not
been audited as mentioned above in other matters, we are unable to report
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on the
compliance with the Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

Further, as proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 |
is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the |
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail {
as per the statutory requirements for record retention for financial year ;
2023-24 is commenced from 1st April 2024, hence not applicable for the ‘,
financial year ended March 31, 2024. l
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2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order, 2020 (the Order/ "CARQ") issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditors report, according
to the information and explanations given to us, and reports of associate companies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company (except for associate
companies whose accounts are unaudited as specified above in other matters) , to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or
adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
-~ FRN No. 001537C

o«

Place : New Delhi 1 A.K. Atolia

Date :29-05-2024 (Partner)
UDIN : 24077201BKEQDQ4613 M.No. 077201
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE

ON THE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CAMAC
COMMERCIAL LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (1g) under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory of our report
of even date) ‘

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE 0) OF
SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Camac Commercial

Company Limited (the “Parent Company") & its associates as at and for the year ended March

31, 2024, have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Parent
Company and are auditor of its two associates namely Combine Holding Ltd and Sahu Jain
Ltd. ‘

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINAN CIAL CONTROLS

The Parent Company’s and its associates’ management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on "the internal over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial issued by the institute
of Chartered of India". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient of its business, inducting adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Parent Company & its associates internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143 (10) the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal financial Controls
and, issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

“SRG HOUSE” Plot No. 2, M.I.Road, Opp. Ganpati Plaza, JAIPUR - 302 001
Phone :0141-4041300, 4041301, 2362363,2362365
e-mail: info@srgoyal.com * ajay@srgoyal.com * website : www.srgoval.com

Branch Office : 906, 9™ Floor, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road,
New Delhi - 110001
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S.R. GOYAL & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Our audit involves performing to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Parent Company and
its associates internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

A company’s internal financial over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; ) -

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of ,unauthorised acquisition ,use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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S.R. GOYAL & CO
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OPINION

In our opinion, the Parent Company which is company incorporated in India, has in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
2024, based on "the internal control over criteria by the Patent Company and its associates
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India".

OTHER MATTERS

We are unable to comment on the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting and operating effectiveness of such controls in so far as it relates to Associate
Companies namely Artee Viniyoga Limited, Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd., Times Publishing House
Ltd and Sahu Jain Services Limited, as referred to in paragraph under the heading "Other
Matters" of our Independent Auditor's Report read with paragraph above, which are companies
incorporated in India, since no audit reports are available to us, as these are unaudited financial
statements.

For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 001537C

s

Place : New Delhi ' 'A.K.\iiolx

Date : 29-05-2024 (Partner)
UDIN:24077201BKEQDQ4613 M.No. 077201
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particular§ Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 (1) 4.74 628.27
Bank Balances other than above 2(Iy 310.25 82.04
Investments 3 3,74,624.08 3,80,767.45
Other Financial Assets 4 37.44 54.91
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5 25.09 10.78
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 3.06 1.96
Property, Plant and Equipments 7 0.12 0.35
Other Non-Financial Assets 8 314.93 2.54
Total 3,75,319.71 3,81,548.30
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Payables
Other Payables 9
Total Outstanding dues of - -
Micro and Small Enterprises
Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than 1.45 4.90
Micro and Small Enterprises
Non-Financial Liabilities
Provisions 10 11.97 7.39
Deferred Tax Liabilities 11 47,657.16 43,631.59
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 12 3.39 3.00
Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 88.28 88.28
Other Equity 14 3,27,557.46 3,37,813.14
Total 3,75,319.71 3,81,548.30
Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1-31

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001537C

. . [
\P(\ )

k *

A.K.Atolia "9

Partner
Membership No.077201

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vi

Monisha Saraf

Director

DIN: 07503642

(< WP/

Sanjay Kumar

CFO

PAN: AJDPK7217R

S Srivastava
Director
DIN: 08529225

Y

Shakshi Mishra
Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM7939M
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Camac Commercial Company Limited. _
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
. Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Income
Other Income
Interest Income 15 142.13 143.06
Net gain on Fair Value Change 16 153.98 200.35
Others 17 0.21 -
Total Income 296.32 343.41
Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses 18 43,22 29.42
Finance Cost 19 1.66 -
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 20 0.23 0.42
Other Expenses 21 158.32 172.92
Total Expenses 203.43 202.76
Profit /(Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax 92.89 140.65
Exceptional items (Expense) 22 - 470.10
Profit/(Loss) before share of profit/(Loss) of the Associates 92.89 (329.45)
Share in Profit/(Loss) of Associates(net) (1,020.51) (140.43)
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (927.62) (469.88)
Tax Expense :
Current Tax - -
Deferred tax Charge/(-)Credit (0.59) (0.20)
Earlier year tax provision (net) - -
Total Tax Expenses (0.59) (0.20)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the year (A) (927.03) (469.68)
Profit for the year attributable to :
Owners of the Company (927.03) (469.68)
Non-Controlling Interest - -
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value changes in Equity instruments through OCI (889.85) 15,830.98
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above (Refer Note 11) (4,032.58) (460.62)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments through OCI 28.80 -
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above - R
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (1.99) (0.45)
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above 0.50 0.12
Share in OCl of Associates that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (4,415.78) 13,765.70
. (1 (9,310.90) 29,135.73
(11) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value changes in Debt instruments through OCI 105.80 114.44
Less: Reclassified to profit or loss from OCI on sale (153.98) (200.35)
Less: Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above 7.01 21.93
Share in OCI of Associates that will be reclassified to profit or loss 19.81 (83.37)
(1m (21.36) (147.35)
Total Other comprehensive Income, net of tax (B=1+11) (9,332.26) 28,988.38
Other Comprehensive income for the year attributable to :
Owners of the Company (9,332.26) 28,988.38

Non-Controlling Interest
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Note | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total Comprehensive income for the year (A+B) (10,259.29) 28,518.70
Total Comprehensive income for the year attributable to :
Owners of the Company (10,259.29) 28,518.70
Non-Controlling Interest - -
Earnings per Equity Share (EPS) 23
(Face Value of Rs.10/- each)
Basic EPS (in Rs.) (105.01) (53.20)
Diluted EPS (in Rs.) (105.01) (53.20)
Accounting Policies and Notes on Financial Statements 1-31

The accompanying notes are an integeral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 001537C

-

Partner
Membership No.077201

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Monish{s/a:;

Director

DIN: 07503642

y

Sanjay Kumar

CFO

PAN: AJDPK7217R

o
vaa

Director
DIN: 08529225

Shakshi Mishra

Company Secretary
PAN: DNPPM7939M
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Camac Commercial Company Limited _
Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002

CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
A [Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit/(Loss) before share of profit/(Loss) of the Associates 92.89 (329.45)
Adjustment for:
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Investment in Debt Mutual Funds (153.98) (200.35)
Interest on Investments in Bonds, Debentures & Deposit (115.95) (139.00)
Premium (net of Discount) on Bonds Amortised (0.34) 0.34
Interest on Fixed Deposits with Bank (25.84) (4.40)
Interest expenses on Loan (short term) 1.66 -
Non Cash Items :
Provision for Leave Encashment and Gratuity 2.59 1.13
Depreciation 0.23 0.42
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (198.74) (671.31)
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non-Financial Assets (312.39) (2.05)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Payables (3.45) 3.77
Increase/(Decrease) in Other non-financial liabilities 0.39 (3.02)
Cash generated from /(used in) Operations (514.19) (672.61)
Less : Income Tax Paid (net of Refund) (14.32) (5.13)
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities A (528.51) (677.74)
B [Cash Flow from Investing Activities .
Purchase(net of sale) of Property, Plant and Equipment - (0.71)
Interest received (with TDS) on Deposits and Bonds 159.26 265.77
Investments in Bonds and Deposits (includes Accrued Intt.) - (298.98)
Proceeds from Maturity of Investments in Bonds & Deposits 1,000.00 660.00
Proceeds on maturity of Fixed Deposits from Bank 82.04 78.49
Fixed Deposits made with Bank (310.25) (82.04)
Investments in Equity and Debt Mutual Funds (1,283.00) (2,073.00)
Investments in Equity Shares (920.03) -
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Shares (net of expenses) 66.16 -
Proceeds from Sale/redemption of Debt Mutual Funds 1,112.46 2,752.78
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities B (93.36) 1,302.31
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Receipt of Short term loan 319.00 -
Repayment of Short term loan (319.00) -
Interest (with TDS) paid on Short term loan -(1.66} -
Net Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities C (1.66) -
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents .. (A+B+C) (623.53) 624.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 628.27 3.70
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 4.74 628.27
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents:
Balance in Current account with Bank 4.74 18.27
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Short term maturity i.e. less than 3 months) - 610.00
Total 4.74 628.27

Note : (i) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-7) "Statement of Cash Flow".

(ii) Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached
For S. R. Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accoyntants f’rd‘

Firm Registrag6n No. 001537C, DTN

4'(]\_}/’
A.K.A\t:a\

Partner
Membership No.077201

Sanjay Kumar

Place: New Delhi CFO

Date: May 29, 2024 PAN: AIDPK7217R

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Mk

Monisha Saraf
Director
DIN: 07503642

Swati Srivastava
Director

DIN: 08362;25

hakshi Mishra
Company Secretary
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Regd.Office : 1st Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110002
CIN : L70109DL1980PLC169318

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

A. Equity Share Capital (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 Changes during the year | As at 31st March 2023 Changes during the year As at 31st March 2024
Equity Share capital ) 88.28 - 88.28 - 88.28
Total 88.28 - 88.28 - 88.28
B. Other Equity (Rs. in Lakh)
Reserves and Surplus Accumulated Balance of Other Total Other

Capital General | Amalgamati| Special Retained Comprehensive Income (‘OCI') Equity

Particulars Reserve Reserve | onReserve | Resrve U/s | Earnings Equity Debt Share of
45-I1C of RBI Instruments | Instruments | Associates in
Act, 1934 through OCl | through OCI ocl

Balance as at 31st March 2022 9.08 198.78 291 1,402.82 | 11,616.70 1,50,709.32 216.96 | 1,45,137.86 | 3,09,294.43
Changes during the year ended 31st March, 2023:
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - - - (469.68) - - - (469.68)
Other comprehensive income for the year : )
Fair Value Changes of Financial Instruments through OCI (Net of Reclassification) - - - - - 15,830.98 (85.91) - 15,745.07
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above - - - - - (460.62) 21.93 - (438.69)
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans (net of deferred tax) - - - - (0.33) - - - (0.33)
Share in OCI of Associates in Other comprehensive income (OCl) - - - - - - - 13,682.33 13,682.33
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve - - - - - - - - -
Rounding off Adjustments - - - - - 0.02 0.01 (0.02) 0.01
Balance as at 31st March 2023 9.08 198.78 291 1,402.82 | 11,146.69 1,66,079.70 152.99 | 1,58,820.17 | 3,37,813.14
Changes during the year ended 31st March, 2024:
Profit/(Loss) for the year - - - - (927.03) - - - (927.03)
Other comprehensive income for the year :
Fair Value Changes of Financial Instruments through OCI (Net of Reclassification) - - - - - (889.85) 105.80 - (784.05)
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above - - - - - (4,032.58) (153.98) - (4,186.56)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments (net of Tax) thorugh OCI - - - - - 28.80 7.01 - 35.81
Remeasurement of Defined benefit Plans (net of deferred tax) - - - - (1.49) - - - (1.49)
Share in OCI of Associates in Other comprehensive income (OCI) - - - - - - - (4,395.97) (4,395.97)
Realised profit transferred to Retained earnings - - - - 28.80 (28.80) - - -
Transfer of Profit to Special Reserve - - - 24.46 (24.46) - - - -
Other adjustments including rounding off - - - - 3.62 - (0.01) - 3.61
Balance as at 31st March 2024 9.08 198.78 291 1,427.28 | 10,226.13 1,61,157.27 111.81 | 1,54,424.20 | 3,27,557.46
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For S. R. Goyal & Co. : r
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 001537C T — J /

Monisha Saraf Srivastava

¢ Director Director
: DIN: 07503642 DIN: 08529225
A.K.Atolia
Partner ‘ V}'r
Membership No.077201 / —
Place: New Delhi Sanjay Kumar kshi Mishra
Date: May 29, 2024 CFO Company Secretary Page 137 of 157
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Corporate information

Camac commercial company Limited (‘the company’) is a public limited company domiciled and
incorporated in India under the provisions of Indian Companies Act.

The Shares of the company is listed with The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. The Company is an NBFC,
registered with RBI as Non —Deposit taking company in 1999.

Presently, the company is not engaged in any business operations except investment of surplus funds in
low-risk instruments and earning income therefrom.

Note- 1: Basis of preparation, Basis of Consolidation, and Summary of material accounting policies of
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of financial statements of Camac Commercial Company
Limited (‘the Company”/ “the Parent Company”) and its Associates (the Parent and Associates collectively
referred to as the "Group") for the year ended 31° March 2024.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include financial statements of the Associates consolidated in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’.

1.1 Basis of Preparation

The Consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read together
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time and
disclosures are made in accordance with the requirement of Division Il of Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act to the extent applicable.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for:

(i) the certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured and carried at Fair Value (refer
accounting policy regarding financial instruments) and

(i) Investment in Associates are accounted for using Equity Method (refer basis of consolidation).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the company’s
functional currency. '

All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs (up to two decimal point), as per the requirements
of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 29, 2024.

1.2 Basis of Consolidation

(A) The Consolidated Financial Statements consist of Camac Commercial Company Limited (‘the Company’)
and its associate companies. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
following basis:

(i) Investment in Associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

Investment in associates where the Company directly or indirectly through subSIdlary holds‘

AN AT

more than 20% of equity, are accounted for using equity method as per Indian Accounti
Standards 28 “Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures’.
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(B)

(D)

Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

In a case where the associate also holds more than 20% of equity of the reporting Company
(i.e. Reciprocal interests or cross-holdings), the consolidated accounts of the associate exclude
the impact of holding of the Company in which it is getting consolidated.

(ii) Under the equity method, an investment in associate is initially recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet at Cost, thereafter the Carrying amount of Investments is adjusted to recognise
the Company’s share in net assets of the associates since the acquisition date i.e. post-
acquisition. The Company’ share in net assets i.e. Share of Post-acquisition profits/Loss and
share in Post-acquisition Other comprehensive income. '

(iii) The difference between the cost of investment in the associates and the share of net assets at
the time of acquisition of shares in the associates is identified and disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

(iv) The Company’s share of Profit or Loss of Associates is eliminated to the extent of unrealized
profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Company and its associates to the
extent of its share.

(v) Distributions received from an associate reduce the carrying amount of the investment.

(vi) When the Group’s share of losses of an associate exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate,
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

(vii) The financial statements of all the associates used for the purpose of Consolidation are drawn
up to the same reporting date as that of the Parent Company.

(viii)  As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are prepared in the
same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements.

Aggregate share of Profit or loss and aggregate share of other comprehensive income of all associates

respectively, have been disclosed separately on the face of Statement of Profit and Loss.

The carrying amount of investment in associates is reduced to recognize impairment, if any, when there

is objective evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interest represents that part of the Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income

and net assets of Associates attributable to interests which are not owned, directly or indirectly, by the

Parent Company.

Since the Investment in Associates are accounted for using the Equity Method, wherein only Parent’s

share of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income of the Associates are considered in the

Consolidated financial statements of Group. Thus, Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income of

the Group are wholly attributed to the owners of the Parent Company only.

Name of Associates along with Parent’s holdings are given for all those, which are considered and

included in the Consolidated Financial Statements:

Direct ownership in %
S. No. | Name of the Company 202324 2%22_23
Indian
Associate Companies
1 Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 45.95% 45.95%
2 Combine Holding Ltd. 26.77% 26.77%
3 Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 25.00% 25.00%
4 Sahujain Services Ltd. 28.99% 20.00%
5 Times Publishing House Ltd. 20.83% 20.83%
6 Sahu Jain Limited 21.20% 21.20%
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1.3 Other Material Accounting Policies

(i) Investments in Equity Instruments, other than Investment in Associates, have been accounted
for as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 109 “Financial Instruments”.
(ii) Other material accounting policies followed by the Group are exactly similar to the material

accounting policies of the Parent company i.e., Camac Commercial Company Limited; and
hence have not been reproduced here.
Refer note 1 [from Note 1.3] of the Standalone financial statements of Camac Commercial
Company Limited for the year ended 31* March 2024 for details with respect to material
accounting policies.

(iii) These accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -2 : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS & OTHER BANK BALANCES (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
2 (1) : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance in Current account with Bank 4.74 18.27
Fixed Deposits with Bank (Short term maturity i.e. less than 3 months) - 610.00
Sub total-I 4,74 | 628.27

2 (1) : Bank Balance other than above (1)
Fixed Deposits with HDFC Bank (Maturity above 3 months) 310.25 82.04
' Sub total-Il 310.25 82.04
Total (1+11) 314.99 710.31
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Note - 3: Investments
(Investments in India & Other than Trade)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Particulars Face Value As at As at
Per Share 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
/Bond Units/ Value Units/ Value
/Unit Bonds (Rs. in Lakh) Bonds (Rs. in Lakh)
(In Rs.) / Shares in No.* / Shares in No.*
(A) In Mutual Funds
(i) Debt Mutual Funds- Unquoted
Unquoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI)
Non Current
Axis Short Term Fund -Direct -Growth 10 3,87,663 117.18 3,87,663 108.64
Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund - Direct - Growth 10 4,44,949 459.39 4,44,949 425.39
ICICI Prudential Short Term Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 63,452 34.50
Bandhan Bond Fund - Short Term Plan - Direct -Growth 10 3,49,817 192.14 5,76,038 293.96
(Earlier IDFC Bond Fund - Short Term Plan)
Bandhan Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 2,73,102 58.32
(Earlier IDFC Banking & PSU Debt Fund)
HSBC Short Duration Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 27,71,986 651.51
(Earlier L&T Short Term Bond Fund)
HSBC Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Direct - Growth 10 - - 4,54,183 97.78
Nippon India Nivesh Lakshya Fund- Direct Growth 10 1,15,075 18.95 1,15,075 17.22
Total [A (i)] 787.66 1,687.32
(ii) Equity Mutual Funds
Unquoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI)
Non Current
HDFC Index Fund Nifty 50 Plan - Direct Growth 10 14,91,575 3,199.26 14,91,575 2,450.05
UTI Index Fund Nifty 50 Plan - Direct Growth 10 8,20,333 1,256.22 - -
ICICI Prudential Bluechip Fund - Direct Plan Growth 10 7,62,033 803.18 7,62,033 557.81
Total [A (ii)] 5,258.66 3,007.86
(B) In Bonds /NCD
Quoted
(Carried at Amortised Cost)
Current
9.56%, SBI SR-1V, Unsecured,Taxable Perpetual Bonds 10,00,000 - - 100 1,000.53
(Call Date-04-12-2023)
8.20%, TATA Capital Housing Finance Ltd, 1,000 25,000 250.00 - -
(Non-Convertible Debentures-Series -111) (Call Date-14-01-2025)
Non Current
7.02%, HUDCO Tax Free Bonds (Maturity Date -08-02-2026) 1,000 3,504 35.04 3,504 35.04
7.20%, Power Grid Corporation Bonds (Taxable) (Maturity Date -09-08-2027) 10,00,000 7 69.78 7 69.54
7.75% SBI Unsecured, Taxable Perpetual Bonds (Call Date-09-09-2027) 100,00,000 3 296.81 3 296.17
8.20%, TATA Capital Housing Finance Ltd, 1,000 - - 25,000 250.00
(Non-Convertible Debentures-Series -111) (Call Date-14-01-2025)
Total [B] 651.63 1,651.28
(C) In Equity Shares $
(i) Quoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCl)
Non Current
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 10 5,20,000 42,989.13 5,20,000 42,090.52
Total [C (i)] 42,989.13 42,090.52
(ii) Unquoted
(Carried at Fair Value through OCI)
Non Current
Bennett, Coleman & Co. Ltd. (BCCL) 10 3,81,61,548 1,42,552.46 3,81,61,548 1,46,235.05
(Including 3,39,21,376 Bonus Shares) :
Bennett Property Holdings Company Ltd (BPHCL) 10 63,60,258 22,094.27 63,60,258 21,254.07
(Shares was received at 'NIL" cost, under the Scheme of arrangement
(Demerger) of BCCL and BPCHL)
Excel Publishing House Limited 10 17000 232.43 - -
Pearl Printwell Limited 10 12000 174.07 -
Nandavrat Properties and Developers Limited 10 179010 22.48 -
Bennett Advisory Services Limited 10 5250 1.56 -
Vasuki Properties Ltd 10 - - 42,685
Shantiniketan Estates Ltd. 100 980 11.40 980
Radio Network Ltd. 100 - Page 142 of 1360
Total [C(ii)] 1,65,088.67




Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Note - 3: Investments

(Investments in India & Other than Trade)

Particulars Face Value As at As at
Per Share 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
/Bond Units/ Value Units/ Value
/Unit Bonds (Rs. in Lakh) Bonds (Rs. in Lakh)
(In Rs.) / Shares in No.* / Shares in No.*
(D) Investment in Associates
(Carried at Amount accounted as per Equity Method)
Unguoted
Non Current
(i) Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd 10 2,95,200 2,95,200
Cost of acquisition (excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs. 474.40 Lakh) 36.04 36.04
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCI upto date 1,23,508.42 1,27,139.92
Sub Total [(i)] 1,23,544.46 1,27,175.96
(i) Artee Viniyoga Ltd. : 10 4,00,000 4,00,000
Cost of acquisition (excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs. 14.02 Lakh) 40.30 40.30
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCI upto date 20,911.50 20,718.55
Sub Total (ii) 20,951.80 20,758.85
(iii) Combine Holding Ltd. 10 1,31,150 1,31,150
Cost of acquisition (excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs. 6.99 Lakh) 9.28 9.28
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCl upto date 12,422.98 12,557.86
Sub Total (iii) 12,432.26 12,567.14
(iv) Sahu jain Ltd 10 10,600 10,600
Cost of acquisition (excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs 108.15 Lakh 30.53 30.53
(Refer Note 1)
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCl upto date (30.53) (30.53)
Sub Total (iv) - -
(v) Sahujain Services Limited 10 14,495 . 10,000
Cost of acquisition (excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs. 46.81 Lakh & 490.48 1.00
including Goodwill of Rs.103.40 lakh arise on further acquisition of 4,495
shares)
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCl upto date 838.31 758.76
Sub Total (v) 1,328.79 759.76
(vi) Times Publishing House Ltd. 10 50,000 50,000
Cost of acquisition (excluding capital reserve on acquisition of Rs.155.64 Lakh) 7.54 7.54
Add: Share of post acquisition profits and OCl upto date 1,583.48 3,506.08
Sub Total (vi) 1,591.02 3,513.62
Total [D- (i to vi] 1,59,848.33 1,64,775.33
Grand Total [A(i)+(ii)+B+C(i)+C(ii)+D] 3,74,624.08 3,80,767.45
Total Investments measured & carried : . . .
At Fair Value through OCI (FVTOCI) 2,14,124.12 2,14,340.84
At Amortised Cost 651.63 1,651.28
At Amount accounted as per Equity Method 1,59,848.33 1,64,775.33
Total 3,74,624.08 3,80,767.45
Category of Investments:
In Equity shares 3,67,926.13 3,74,420.99
In Mutual Funds 6,046.32 4,695.18
In Bonds/NCDs 651.63 1,651.28
Total 3,74,624.08 3,80,767.45
Total Investments Current & Non-Current:
Current (within 12 Months) 250.00 1,000.53
Non -Current (Long Term) 3,74,374.08 3,79,766.92
Total 3,74,624.08 3,80,767.45
Total Investments as Quoted and Unquoted :
Quoted 43,640.76 43,741.80
Unquoted 3,30,983.32 3,37,025.65
Total 3,74,624.08 3,80,767.45
Note :

*Units are rounded off to the nearest Unit.

$ The fair value change of investment in unquoted equity shares and those quoted equity shares, which have not been traded / no latest quotes are avallable, has
been considered based on latest available audited financial statements of the respective Investee companies. p (AL N

Note 1: The cumulative share of post acquisition (Loss) and OCI as on March 31, 2024 (Previous year ended March 31, 2023) has been restricté
Lakh (P.Y. (-) Rs.30.53 Lakh) i.e. to the extent of cost of investment in current/ previous financial year and thus Net carrying amount at the/.
previous fmanual year became "Nil". Since the Net Assests of Associate proportionate to shareholding as on March 31, 2024 is Rs.62.84 Lakh! (RS*
the end of previous year March 31, 2023) , thus for above disclosure, the capital reserve on acquisition of Rs 108.15 Laktpgig)ellg_m 5pqgﬁ;ered«
Rs.62.84 lakh as on March 31, 2024 (Rs. 76.35 lakh at the end of previous year March 31, 2023).



Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -4 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at Asat
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Interest accrued on Investments (Bonds and Deposits) 18.97 51.94
Interest accrued on Bank Fixed Deposits 18.47 2.97
Total 37.44 54.91
Note -5 : CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

(Unsecured, considered good)

Advance Income Tax & TDS 25.09 148.68
Less : Provision for Income Tax - (137.90)
Total 25.09 10.78
Note -6 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Deferred Tax Assets (net) on account of deductable temporary difference
between Tax base and carrying amount of Assets/Liabilities :
On Employee Benefits Liabilities (Gratuity & Leave encashment Provisions) 3.01 1.92
on Property, Plant and Equipments 0.05 0.04
Total 3.06 1.96
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 7 : Propesty, Plant and Equipments

(Rs. in Lakh)

Tangible Assets

Particulars Office Equipments
(Computers & Others)
AT COST
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2.24
Additions during the during the year 0.76
Deletion/Disposal/Adjustment during the year (1.14)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.86
Additions during the during the year -
Deletion/Disposal/Adjustment during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.86
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 2.18
Depreciation Charge during the year 0.42
Adjustment/Deduction during the year (1.09)
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 1.51
Depreciation Charge during the year 0.23
Adjustment/Deduction during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 1.74
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
As at 31st March, 2024 0.12
As at 31st March, 2023 0.35
As at 31st March, 2022 0.06
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -8 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid Expenses 0.68 0.54
Staff Advances 4.00 2.00
Amount deposited with SEBI, as per SAT Order (Refer Note-26 for detail) 310.25 -
Total 314.93 2.54
Note- 9: OTHER PAYABLES
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Total Outstanding dues of Creditor other than Micro and Small Enterprises 1.45 4.90
Total 1.45 4.90
Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2024
. Disputed dues | Disputed dues -
Particulars MSME Others B'MSME p'Others Total
Outstanding from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1.45 - - 1.45
1-2 years - - - -
2-3 years - - - -
More than 3 years - - - -
Total 1.45 - - 1.45
Other Payables Ageing as at 31st March, 2023
Particulars MSME Others Disputed dues | Disputed dues - Total
- 'MSME 'Others
Outstanding from due date of payment
Less than 1year 4.90 - - 4.90
1-2 years - - - -
2-3 years - - - -
More than 3 years - - - -
Total 4.90 - -
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note- 10 : PROVISIONS (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Asat As at
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Provision for Employee Benefits
- for Leave Encashment 3.62 2.44
- for Gratuity 8.35 4.95
Total 11.97 7.39
Note -11 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2024

31st March, 2023

Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of deductable temporary difference between Tax
base and carrying amount of Assets/Liabilities :

Investment in Equity Instruments (measured at FVTOC!) (Refer Note below)
Investment in Debt instruments (measured at FVTOCI)
Total

47,623.98 43,591.40
33.18 40.19
47,657.16 43,631.59

Note: During the current financial year, the Company has opted the concessional rate schemes provided vide section
115BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961 and accordingly Deferred Tax (charge /Credit) has also been calculated as per
concessional rate schemes. Due to change in effective rate, Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) on fair value gains on Equity
Instruments increased from Rs. 43,591.40 Lakh (Effective rate : 20.80%/ 10.40% on cumulative fair value gains of Equity
Shares/ Equity MF respectively) at the end of previous year to Rs.47,623.98 Lakh (Effective rate 22.88%/ 11.44% on
cumulative fair value gains of Equity Shares/ Equity MF respectively) at the end of current financial year. Accordingly,
Deferred Tax charge for the current financial year [being movement of DTL] of Rs. 4032.58 Lakh has been provided.

Note- 12 : OTHER NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

. As at As at
Particulars

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Others
TDS payable 1.41 1.25
GST payable 1.67 1.56
PF Payable 0.31 0.19

Total 3.39
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -13 : Equity Share Capital

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023
Equity Share Capital
Authorised Share capital
9,00,000 (P.Y.-9,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 90.00 90.00
Total 90.00 90.00
Issued share capital
8,82,800 (P.Y. -8,82,800) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 88.28 88.28
’ Total 88.28 88.28
Subscribed & fully paid share
8,82,800 (P.Y. - 8,82,800) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up. 88.28 88.28
Total 88.28 88.28

(i) Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held

by the shareholders.

(i) Reconcilation of Equity shares held at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
No. of Shares Rs. in Lakh No. of Shares Rs. in Lakh
At the beginning of the year 8,82,800 88.28 8,82,800 88.28
Movement during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 8,82,800 88.28 8,82,800 88.28

(iii) There is no change in the Share Capital in the period of five years immediately preceding the date as at which the Balance Sheet
is prepared. There has been no allotment of shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash or by way of
bonus issue and no shares have been bought back in the five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date i.e. 31st March,

2024.

(iv) No dividend has been proposed/declared during the year ended 31st March, 2024 (31st March, 2023- Nil). As and when the
Company proposes the payment of dividend, the same will be paid in Indian rupees.

(v) Disclosures of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% shares

As at As at
31st March, 31st March,
Name of the Shareholders 2024 2023
No.of Shares No.of Shares
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 1,81,700 1,81,700
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 1,80,857 1,80,857
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 1,44,400
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 65,975 65,975
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 35,000 35,000
(Holding Company of M/s Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd.)
Mr. Samir jain 1,55,000 1,55,000
Mrs. Meera Jain 71,013 71,013
(vi) Details of Shareholding of Promoters in the Company
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Promoter name No. of Shares| % of total % Change No. of Shares % of total % Change
held shares during the year held shares during the year
Artee Viniyoga Ltd. 1,81,700 20.58% - 1,81,700 20.58% 0.055%
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd. 1,80,857 20.49% - 1,80,857 20.49% &0
Combine Holding Ltd. 1,44,400 16.36% - 1,44,400 16.36%
Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd. 65,975 7.47% - 65,975 7.47%
PNB Finance & Industries Ltd. 35,000 3.96% - 35,000 3.96%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note- 14 : OTHER EQUITY (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at Asat
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Reserves and Surplus
(1) Capital Reserve
‘|Balance as per last Financial Statements 9.08 9.08
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 9.08 9.08
(I1) Amalgamation Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements 291 2.91
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 2,91 2.91
(1) General Reserve
Balance as per last Financial Statements 198.78 198.78
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 198.78 198.78
(IV) Special Resrve U/s 45-IC of RBI Act,1934
Balance as per last Financial Statements 1,402.82 1,402.82
Add/Less : Addition/(Adjustment) during the year 24.46 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,427.28 1,402.82
(V) Retained Earnings (Surplus)
Balance as per last Financial Statements 11,146.69 11,616.70
Add : Profit/(Loss) for the year (927.03) (469.68)
Add : Other adjustments 3.62 -
Item of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings
Add : Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans (net of deferred tax) (1.49) (0.33)
Add : Profit transferred from OCI on sale of equity Instruments 28.80 -
Less:- Transfer to General reserve - -
Less:- Transfer to special reserve (24.46) -
Balance at the end of the year 10,226.13 11,146.69
Total Reserve & Surplus at the end of the year 11,864.18 12,760.28
(V1) Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to the profit or loss
(a) Equity Instruments through OCI
Opening balance 1,66,079.70 1,50,709.32
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year
Rounding off adjustment - 0.02
Fair value changes in Equity instruments through OCI (889.85) 15,830.98
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above (4,032.58) (460.62)
Profit on sale of Equity Instruments (net of tax) 28.80 -
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above - -
Realised profit on sale (net of tax) transferred to Retained earnings (28.80) -
Closing balance at the end of the year 1,61,157.27 1,66,079.70
(b) Balance of Share in OCI of Associates that will not reclassified to profit or loss
Opening balance 1,58,469.95 1,44,704.25
Add/Less : Additions (net of Adjustment) during the year (4,415.78) 13,765.70
Closing balance at the end of the year 1,54,054.17 1,58,469.95
Sub Total VI (i = a+b) 3,15,211.44 3,24,549.65
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to the profit or loss
(a) Debt Instruments through OCI
Opening balance 152.99 216.96
Add/Less : Adjustments during the year
Rounding off adjustment (0.01) 0.01
Fair value changes in Debt instruments through OCI 105.80 114.44
Reclassified to profit or loss from OCl on sale (153.98) (200.35)
Income tax (deferred tax) effect on above 7.01 21.93
Closing balance at the end of the year 111.81 152.99
(b) Balance of Share in OCI of Associates that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Opening balance 350.22 433,61
Add/Less : Additions (net of Adjustment) during the year 19.81 (83.37)|
Rounding off adjustment - (0.02)] -
Closing balance at the end of the year 370.03 350.22|
Sub Total VI (ii = a+b) 481.84 503.21
Accumulated Balance of OCl at the end of the year (VI= i+ii) 3,15,693R8pe 1493019,6%2.86/ -
Total[l+I+11+IV+V+VI] 3,27,557.46| 3,37,813.14
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note- 14 : OTHER EQUITY

Nature and Purpose of Reserve
Nature and purpose of each reserve has been disclosed as part of the qualitative disclosure :

Capital Reserve & Amalgamation Reserve

It is created in earlier year pursuant to amalgamation of other company with company. It will be dealt as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve

The Company created a General reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. It includes
general reserve of Other company on amalgamation with company in earlier year. It can be utilised in accordance with
provisions of the companies Act, 2013.

Special Reserve U/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934

The Company, being an NBFC company, is created a Special Reserve pursuant to section 45 IC the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 by transferring amount not less than twenty per cent of its net profit every year as disclosed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. '

The company also transfers an amount not less than twenty per cent of "Realised Profit (net of tax) on sale/ disposal of
equity Instruments".

As prescribed by Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, No appropriation of any sums from the Reserve Fund
shall be made by company except for the purpose as may be specified by RBI from time to time.

Retained Earnings (Surplus) _

It is created out of accretion of profits or loss and effect of Remeasurement of defined benefit oblignations and represents
the amount of accumulated earnings of the Company. It also includes amount of Retained Earnings of Other company on
amalgamation with company in earlier year. It can be utilised in accordance with Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)- Debt Instruments

It represents the cumulative unrealised gains (net of Loss) on fair valuation of Debt Instruments(including Debt Mutual
Funds) measured at Fair value through Other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), net of amount reclassified, if any, to Profit or
Loss, when those Instruments are disposed off.

Accumulated Balance of Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)- Equity Instruments

It represents the cumulative unrealised gains (net of Loss) on fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured at Fair value
through Other comprehensive Income (FVTOCI), net of amount reclassified, if any, to Retained Earnings when those
Instruments are disposed off. TN AT
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -15 : INTEREST INCOME

(Rs. in Lakh)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars

_ 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

On Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost :
Interest on Investments in Taxable Bonds & Deposits 113.49 136.54
Interest on Investments in Tax Free Bonds 2.46 2.46
Premium (net of Discount) on Bonds Amortised 0.34 (0.34)
Interest Income on Bank Deposits 25.84 4.40
Total 142.13 143.06

Note -16 : NET GAIN ON FAIR VALUE CHANGE

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

(a) Net gain/(loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL: on Trading portfolio/Financial
Instruments designated through FVTPL

(b) Others

Gain{net) reclassified from OCI to profit or Loss on sale of Investments in Debt Mutual 153.98 200.35
Funds
Total 153.98 200.35
Break up of Gains (net) :
Realised 153.98 200.35
Unrealised - -
Total 153.98 200.35
Note -17 : OTHERS (INCOME)
particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.21 -
Total 0.21 -

Note -18 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Salaries 37.63 26.30
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.78 1.14
Provision for Gratuity and Leave encashment 2.59 1.13
Staff welfare expenses 1.22 0.85
Total 43.22 29.42
Note -19: FINANCE COST
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Interest paid on short term loan 1.66 -
Total 1.66 -

Note -20 : DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments (Refer Note -7) 0.23 0.42
Total 0.23 0.42
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 21 : OTHER EXPENSES (Rs. in Lakh)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Legal and professional charges 123.08 134.12
GST /Service Tax paid under reverse charge 21.68 23.29
Bank charges 6.18 -
Travelling & Conveyance expenses 3.36 2.53
Advertisement expenses 0.85 0.83
Auditor's Remuneration (inclusive of GST)$ 0.91 1.05
Communication Costs 0.81 0.72
Listing fees 0.47 0.47
Custodian Fees 0.21 0.21
Manager Remuneration 0.02 0.12
Software expenses 0.07 -
Printing and stationery 0.01 0.09
Filling fees 0.11 0.03
CSR Contribution/Spent :
CSR Contribution/Spent for 2022-23 - 9.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.56 0.46
Total 158.32 172.92
$ Auditor’s Remuneration (inclusive of GST) :
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
As Auditor
Audit Fees 0.47 0.47
Limited Review fees 0.20 0.20
Other Service fees (including certifcation fees) 0.10 0.22
Out of pocket Expenses - -
0.77 0.89
GST on above 0.14 0.16
Total 0.91 1.05
Note 22 : EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (EXPENSE)
particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Settlement amount paid to SEBI # - 470.10
Total - 470.10

#Refer-Note 26: "Contingent liabilities /Committments".

Note 23 : EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
) 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Profit/(Loss) after Tax as per Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (Rs. In Lakh) (927.03) (469.68)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Face value per Equity Share Rs.10/-) 8,82,800 8,82,800
Basic EPS (in Rs.) (105.01) (53.20)
Diluted EPS (in Rs.) # (105.01) (53.20)

# The Company has not issued any potential equity shares, and accordingly, Diluted Earnings Per Share is equal to the Basic Earnings

Per Share.

Note 24 : Segment Information

The company is not carrying any business operations except generating income from Investment of surplus funds and these activities

fall in a single business segment, thus it is not a reportable segment within the meaning of Ind AS - 108 “Operating Segments”

Assets".
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note -26: Contingent Liabilities /Commitments

(A) Contingent liabilities not provided for in case of Company : (Rs. in Lakh)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Penalty levied pursuant to SEBI Adjudication Orders dated March 28, 2023 (Note 1) 1,241.00 1,241.00

Note 1

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) had issued 5 (five) Show Cause Notices to the Company in October 2020, one as a
listed entity, one as Promoter and a Shareholder of Ashoka Viniyoga Limited (“AVL”), three others as Shareholder of Sahu Jain Ltd
(“sJL”), Combine Holding Ltd (“CHL”) and PNB Finance & Industries Ltd (“PNBFIL”) respectively alleging violation of certain provisions
of the SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations thereunder.

In the case of AVL, SIL, and CHL, SEBI had accepted the Company’s applications under the SEBI (Settlement Proceedings) Regulations,
2018 to settle such proceedings without admitting or denying any findings of fact and conclusions of law. Upon an aggregate payment
of a sum of Rs. 470.10 lakhs by the Company and subsequent Settlement Orders dated September 7, 2022 issued by SEBI, these
proceedings stood settled.

In the case of (i) the Company as a listed entity, as well as (i) a Shareholder of PNBFIL, both listed at non-operational Calcutta Stock
Exchange, however, SEBI rejected the Company’s applications under the Settlement Regulations in Dec. 2022 and thereafter issued
Adjudication Orders on 28™ March 2023. These Orders issued by the Whole-Time Member of SEBI concluded violation of various
provisions of SEBI Act, 1992 and regulations issued thereunder, by the Company.

Under the said Orders, in the case of (i) above, SEBI levied Rs 1100 lakhs monetary penalty on the Company, and directed the
Corporate Shareholders (Viz: AVL, Artee Viniyoga Ltd, PNBFIL, CHL, and Punjab Mercantile & Traders Ltd) and Individual Shareholders
(viz: Samir Jain and Meera Jain), besides levying certain penalties on each of them, to make complete and proper disclosures as
Promoters of the Company and restrained them from certain activities until Minimum Public Shareholding (MPS) of 25% is achieved in
the Company. In the case of (ii) above, besides levying a monetary penalty of Rs 141 lakhs on the Company and directing the
Company to disclose itself as one of the Promoters of PNBFIL, the said Order also restrained the Company from accessing capital
market and prohibited from buying or selling of securities or otherwise dealing in securities (including Mutual Funds), until MPS
compliance is achieved by PNBFIL.

Both the Adjudication Orders were challenged by the Company before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and vide its Orders
passed on 26" April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and operation of the SEBI Orders referred above subject to payment of 25% of
the levied penalty(ies) by the Company. The Company had made the requisite payment to SEBI [25 % i.e. Rs. 310.25 Lakh] as per the
said SAT orders. The matter is sub-judice as on date.

The above referred "Settlement amount paid for Rs. 470.10 lakhs has been disclosed under "Note -22 : Exceptional Items (Expense)".

The abovementioned requisite payment [25 % i.e. Rs. 310.25 Lakh] made to SEBI as per SAT Order, has been disclosed under "Note 8 :
Other Non-Financial Assets".

(B) Contingent liabilities not provided for in case of Associates (proportionate amount considered only i.e.being share of company in
proportion to holdings in Associates):

{Rs. in Lakh)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(a) Penalty(ies) levied (proportionate amount considered) on three Associates (namely 440.85 440.85
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd, Artee Viniyoga Ltd & Combine holding Ltd) pursuant to SEBI
Adjudication Orders dated March 28, 2023 (Note 2)
(b) Others
(i) Labour Law cases pending with various courts Liability Liability
unascertainable unascertainable
(ii) Old Gaurantee cases pending against one of Associate, not acknowledged as Debt- Liability Liability
matter pending in courts. unascertainable unascertainable
(iii) Disputed claim made by PF Department, against one of Associate, not acknowledged as 1.00 1.00
Debt, matter pending with Hon’ble Supreme Court
(iv) Amount claimed by Prasar Bharti from one of associate, not acknowledged as Debt 2.88 1.99
—Matter pending in court.
(v) Estimated Liability towards Property Tax demand (share of Associates), not 3.66 -
acknowledged as Debt

Note 2

# SEBI Adjudication Orders were challenged by the above mentioned Associates before the Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and-videjits.

Orders passed on 26th April 2023, SAT had stayed the effect and operation of the these Adjudication Orders subject to paymenj&;éf
the levied penalty(ies) by these Associates. The requisite payment to SEBI , as per the said SAT orders has been made by these /

The matter is sub-judice as on date.

(C) Commitment not provided for as on 31st March, 2024 : Nil (Previous year ended on 31st March, 2023- Nil)
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Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note - 27 : Disclosures as required by Ind AS -24 -“Related Party Disclosure”.

In accordance with the Ind AS -24 “Related Party Disclosure”, disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party trasactions entered
into during the year are given below :

(a) Related parties and nature of relationship

Associates

Ashoka Viniyoga Limited

Artee Viniyoga Limited
Combine Holding Limited

Sahu Jain Services Limited
Times Publishing House Limited
Sahu jain Limited

Key Management Personnels (KMP)

Name Relationship

Ms. Monisha Saraf Director

Ms. Swati Srivastava Director

Mr. Abhinav Srivastava Director

Mr. Sanjay Kumar CFO

Ms. Shakshi Mishra Company Secretary

Mr. Sunil Singh Manager (Ceased to be Manager w.e.f. 31-05-2023)
Mr. Umesh Dutt Manager (Appointed as Manager w.e.f. 01-06-2023)

(b) Related Party Transactions and Year end balances receivables/(payables) from/ to Related parties are given below :

‘ (Rs. in Lakh)
Name of Related Parties & Nature of Transactions during the Balances outstanding
Transactions year ended on )
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023 As at As at

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

SahuJain Services Limited
Reimbursement of Employee Insurance Premium 1.33 0.87 - -
(on cost to cost basis)
Mr. Sanjay Kumar

Remuneration $ ' 26.36 21.60 - -
Ms. Shakshi Mishra

Remuneration $ 7.46 5.82 - -
Mr. Umesh Dutt

Remuneration $ ' 5.57 - - -
Mr. Sunil Singh

Remuneration - 0.02 0.12 - -

¢ Contribution to EPF included, however Other retiral benefits not considered.
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note 28 : Maturity Analysis of Assets and Liabilities
The table below set out analysis of the carrying amount of Assets and Liabilities according to when they are expected to be

realised or settled.

3,36,132.36

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
Particulars Within After Within After
Total Total
12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
ASSETS
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.74 - 4.74 628.27 - 628.27
Bank Balances other than above 310.25 - 310.25 82.04 - 82.04
Investments 250.00 3,74,374.08 3,74,624.08 1,000.53 3,79,766.92 3,80,767.45
Other Financial Assets 37.44 - 37.44 54.91 - 54,91
Non-Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net) 25.09 - 25.09 10.78 - 10.78
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - 3.06 3.06 - 1.96 1.96
Property, Plant and Equipments - 0.12 0.12 - 0.35 0.35
Other Non-Financial Assets 4.68 310.25 314.93 0.54 2.00 2.54
TOTAL ASSETS 632.20 3,74,687.51 3,75,319.71 1,777.07 3,79,771.23 3,81,548.30
LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Payables
Other Payables
Dues of Micro and Small - - - - - -
Dues of Other Creditors 1.45 - 1.45 4.90 - 4.90
Non- Financial Liabilities
Provisions 0.13 11.84 11.97 0.11 7.28 7.39
Deferred Tax Liabilities - 47,657.16 47,657.16 - 43,631.59 43,631.59
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 3.39 - 3.39 3.00 - 3.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4.97 47,669.00 47,673.97 8.01 43,638.87 43,646.88
NET 627.23 3,27,018.51 3,27,645.74 1,769.06 3,37,901.42
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Camac Commercial Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note-29 : Additional information in terms of Schedule IIl of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March 31, 2024

Net Assets, i.e ., Total
Assets minus Total

Share in profit or (loss)

Share in Other
Comprehensive income

Share in Total
Comprehensive income

Name of the entity in the Liabilities (oci) (TCh)
Consolidated Financial
As % of As % of . As % of As % of
Statements . . . (Rs. in . . X .
consolidated| (Rs. in Lakh) | consolidated Lakh) consolidated | (Rs. in Lakh) | consolidated | (Rs. in Lakh)
net assets profit or loss ocli TCI
Parent
Camac Commercial 51.40%| 1,68,411.58 10.08% 93.48 -52.89%| (4,936.29) -47.20%| (4,842.81)
Company Limited
Subsidiaries
Minority Interests in
Associates
(Investment as per the
equity method)
Indian
Ashoka Viniyoga Ltd.# 37.70%| 1,23,508.42 16.22% 150.39 -40.52%| (3,781.88) -35.40%| (3,631.49)
Artee Viniyoga Ltd.# 6.38% 20,911.50 5.24% 48.56 1.55% 144.39 1.88% 192.95
Combine Holding Ltd. 3.79% 12,422.98 -0.23% (2.11) -1.42% (132.77) -1.31% (134.88)
Sahu jain Limited -0.01% (30.53) - - - - - -
Sahujain Services Ltd.# 0.26% 838.31 5.81% 53.83 0.28% 25.71 0.78% 79.54
Times Publishing 0.48% 1,583.48 -137.12%| (1,271.18) -6.98% (651.42) -18.74%| (1,922.60)
House Ltd.#
Total 100.00%| 3,27,645.74 -100.00% (927.03) -100.00%| (9,332.26) -100.00%| (10,259.29)

#Net Assets and Share of Profit/(-)Loss, Share of Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) and Total Comprehensive income (net of cross holding
impact, if any) of Associates have been considered based on the unaudited consolidated financial statements of the respective Associates,
as certified by the management of the respective Associates.

Note -30 : Other Disclosures
The Consolidated Financial Statements(CFS) consist of the standalone financial statement of the Company and its associate companies and
in the CFS, the Investment in the associate companies aré accounted for using equity method. Thus, Other Notes and disclosures to be
considered in the CFS of Company are similer to those of Standalone financial statements of Company; and hence have not been repeated

here.

The relevant note reference in the Standalone financial statements of Camac Commercial Company Limited are given below :

Particulars

Note reference of Standalone financial Statements -

6) Capital management

7) Financial Risk management Disclosures

1) Dues to Micro, small and medium Enterprises
2) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
3) Income Tax Expenses & Reconcilation
4) Employee Benefits -detailed disclosures
5) Fair value measurements

Note-9 : Other Payables

Note -26:
Note -29 :
Note- 30 :
Note-31:
Note -32:
Note -33 :

Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
Income taxes Expenses & reconciliation
Employee benefits

Fair Value Measurements
Capital management
Financial risk management

There are no changes arising out of inclusion of the associates in the above disclosures.
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- Camac Commercial Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Note-31 : Previous Year Figures have been re-grouped/re-casted wherever considered necessary to conform to this year’s classification.

As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For S. R. Goyal & Co.

Chartered Accountants . .
Firm Registration No. 00153—7@* “ \\/l / M
\P/\ ( A ) ) Monisha Saraf Swati Srivastava
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Director Director
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